NUCS Board Meeting

Informational Packet

February 13, 2020



NUCS Board Meeting 2/13/2020 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:

1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
STUDENT PRESENTATION

Subject:

2.1 Briceland Leérning Center and Cutten Learning Center Student Presentations

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
5th and 6th graders from the BLC will be sharing poetry inspired by their visit with Dan Levinson as well as

a Tth grader from the CLC who will show his science project on waves.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:

Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $88,273.63
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $98,401.30

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




86 abed

oe'Lov'es
000

16°2€2°2L)
020z/¥Z/L0  B8599F G5
0202/1LE/L0  B5°99F'GS
000
€0°G¥0°LL
60'9/2'99

000
00'052'2
91'649'052
000

000
LO9L¥'eE
000
000
000
000

00
3 13y 00
00
[4 138 00

020Z :lea) |edsly

VSH 0Z'62L'¢

AYd 13N 000
QLA dNG 000
ro¥d dNQ 000
1NO dNa 007001
NI dNG 000
dNa rans okoie'ie

alnulsans

SH1S B SHAAANIILS

Avd TVINHON
LON OQ.« dNd

NAIINI HSYD

aNIT AVd TYANYIN

N¥V3 23SV ¥IHLO
§ rav a3LVHINIO
Zrav a31v¥anas
%00a NOILISOd

00
O34 00
o3y 00
o34 00
93y 00

L5°€81'252

103N 9t'L8Z'P

Ids 000
¥91as 000
ae0Py 00'GLG

Q3AQ ANl vLZec's
a3d T0A 00062
Q3aMH zZovel'sl

000
ans 000
ldlS 000
TJAN 000

dNQ  00°0S4°)

000
000
000
Nnd 000
Ad 000
ad 000

C=o0

ol'62e2'a5e
SSOY9

Sdv 0¥l
o/ 001
ol ovl
ol 0¢cl
o/ 0've

020Z/1€/10 :@3eQ-M

HO OM LG€8}'16T

Nd GE'€5° L 0202/vT/1

HOINS €8LL8'vF MH £9'82Z) INS +¥E£'€29'C oM
Yaid 000 Sdv 000 O/d sy3d Se€9s'tl Sy3d 6¥/60°LE SHl1S
§)s09) 1ahodwg
VSH 000 SHV Z6'GLy'veET U9 LIS 26SIv'vEE U9 14
213 000 a/8 000 HO SuV $9/9.'2Z 134 XIN
lisv o0z'6zl'c 103N Z¥'SiL'y S¥3d 000 ¥9 XIN
s .lg'c8l'/se 4D Q3N S8'8¥9'65 UO S¥3Ad 6GGP0°) SZLS
LY or'Lsz'y VOold £2265'8l SHLS 000 a.5v1
Llid 19'550'69 WO VOIld +.229'181 YD S¥LS 000 aeorl
suolpnpaq @akojdwg

00E9Z1 skeq |gjo) Ores oz’ SINOY |e30]

31-440AvVd NOILYOVA  LOVA 000
SYLS/ON-SHA/AN3ILS €©d1S 000SS'E
HO0A SAVA HONOTHINd  41TAN - 000
ON3dILS ¥3ISYIN  1SYIW 000
JHO-NON/SONINGVI Qav  2aavy 000

dAINT-440AVd NOILYOVA  dOVA
SY1S ? SY3Jd/ON3dILS  Zd1S
YIHLONV NIFWILTINd  6TNN
NOW Qivd - ALINSONOT  ONOT1

0 SYlS-SHad/NYvYI aay 1aay
adA) uie3 Ag sjejol

000 rav NAINI HSYD Yo

ANIT AVd 31w d 000 HA204 VNNVIN an
Y0030 3Svd "3H10 ao 000 rav 3Svd "43H1O0 YO
% 204 NOLLISOd »d 000 9 rav a3aLvyaNao Nd

¥ ravy aalvyanNao ld 000 € rav aalvd3ango Zd
ravy aalvydanao Xd 000 Od13d -NOILISOd dd
rav NOILISOd vd SlLEle'glz JIDYIN -NOILLISOd d
Aid Ag siejo
LogL¥'6E SL'ELR'8LZ 000 000 000 Gl'eLg'sle
aseg-uoN aseg 101 aseg ylo Hiys Ayasbuo uonisod
s|ejo] Aejeg
0 (3ueasepn Buialanay) ajoualdsl 43
WaN-uoN 0 uonouysay ejouald/idg €5 sjuawied 143
N/dMN
n/d SY3d 0 Ajuo noked dNQ Sz sjueuepp Bulalesay
N/dMN
N/d SHIS 0 seafojdw3 pired swn] isui4 82 pied seafojdw3 |ejo

GZ 1PWsIq - siejo | jloihed

AGN3WTD ‘N33O :[eD Aeg
Y :adA) appho L0 :91949 Aed

IploquINY pajun UIBYUON G/

1SIM3dd Nvr

)sija1d sbuiuseg jjoifed aakojdwg
NOILYDNAa3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1La10gnnH



S/ PmsIa

0514 uny uoronpold

SJa}ld

1sIisod adA] uoday

suondo

0c0e Jea ) eosi

EpUaIqa02 uobon

02 1011810

INd ¢c:8¢:¥ 0202/9/1 pajuld

T1IVL3A H31SID3Y L43/INVHEVYM LOIH1SId - 319VAYd SINNODOV awenN Uodey

sbumasg |esauay
199ys 1909 Hoday

1IV13Ad H3L1SI93H L43/INVHHVM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNODJIV



g abed

€2'100'S

oo'ols
00'Oze
00°06

0000}

S0°LYS
S0'L¥S

Se'ey
S6'cy

00005
00°005

00°004
00°05¢€
00'0SE

00°024
00'02.

le'e9e
Lg'eoe

80'88¢
80'88¢

ch'veE8
ov'Le

02’069
9.°901

9¥'90%
ge'9se
LL'0S

00'06

0006
unowy

0202 :4eaA [eosid

[ejol

junowy JueLem
0202 NvT

030 ONIANVLS1NO
AN 6102 030

junowy JuBLIEM
ddnS ¥ STIVIHILYIN

unoWwy JueLEm
NV 104 BNITTIg

junowy JueLem
I434H 3DV.LS0d DHO

junowy JueLIRM
‘20£99-6102 ANI
‘£0.99-6102 ANI

junowy Jueiiep
€9 ANI 6102 O30

JunowYy JueLIEAN
JOVITIN 6102 234

junowWYy jJueLEp
8LLEFSO009NI ANI

junowy jueliepn
S% LV ‘SovITIN
S % 1YW ‘FOVITIN
S%® 1V ‘FOVITIN

junowy juelem
6102 AON F9DVITIN
6102 AON IDVITIN

junowny JueLIBp

00s00000€
# 9010AU|

LL :JUno’ el

0000-000-0085-0001-0F L L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0085-00014-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0085-0001-0} L 1-0-0000-29

0000-090-01E%#-000L-0+F L-0-019-29

0000-000-0565-0001-01} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0565-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-1£85-00.2-¢6 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-1€85-00£2-26 } 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-0018-€6 -0-0000-29

0000-000- 1025-0} L €-00G |L-0-1000-29

0000-000-6065-00.2-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-056S-0001-01 } L-0-0000-29
0000-000-1025-0001-01 L L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-¥.E%-0018-€6} L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-1L025-0001-0+ } 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-00€5-02+2-0} L L-0-0000-29

Wb yos fqo sung [eon A sy ng u1
02/€/1 d/V K4V - LIANY 0-G¥000002 :[elHwsue |

‘PoleQ s1-43 / 0202/90/ 10 :poleq SuBLIBA

- N M

L

S[R1O | JURLIEM

L00-7S9002Ad
L00-€S9002Nd
L00-259002Ad

+00-899002Ad

L00-199002Nd

L00-159002Ad

100-299002Ad

100-059002Ad

100-559002Nd

100-09900eAd

100-959002Ad

H00-£59002Ad

1 00-65900CAd
aouale)ay

Nd §2:82:¥ 0202/9/1

aS1HOM 10-8900E0 689680

VHYS ‘NOSJWOHL L0-8E20€0 889680
LINHIINI IONVYSSIVNIH  L0-BE00E0 289680
HIMOd ISYHOHN SIMOE AINLId  LO-BSO0E0 989680
IYNHNOr LSYOO HIHON  10-6510E0  G89680
ALSIN ‘STOHOIN  10-1200€0  ¥89680

AGQN3M ‘HH3XM  10-§12080  £89680
SNOILYDINNAIWOD JAIF  LO-SZ00E0 289680
ADD3d ‘SIHl  LO-EZ1L0E0 189680

INVHS ‘NOWHYH  L0-0¥20E0 089680

Vd13D L0-9EL0E0 629680

aweN lopusp Jopusp JUBLIEBA\

IPIOqUINY Pajiun UIBYUON §2
06F :] Uny uononpoid

1IV13d H3L1SI193Y L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SLNNOJIY

NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD La108WNH



¢ abeyq

£2°100'S
£2°100°S

£2'100°S
£2°100'S

£2°100°G

0202 :1ea) [easld

[e101 29 pund
[e10) puesn

[ejoL €9 pung
[elol

[elol g9 pung

Ll unod 143/uesem 's|ejo | Jousig

Ll uUNoY) l43/ueliepy  [|ejol [epjlwisued ]

02/€/1 d/V TlddV - 1INy 0-S7000002 :[eniwsuel]

‘peleq s143 / 0202/90/10 :pajeq SjuelIep
TV13a H3ALSIDIY L43/LNVHHVM LOIH1SIA - 379VAVd SLNNOJIV
NOI1LvONad3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH

Wd §2:8e: 020e/9/1

ploquiny pajun WiayuonN sz
06¥ :dl uny uononpo.d



SL 1ousIg

14514 uny uononpo.id

stallld

1sIMsod adAj uodey

suondo

020¢ les\ [eosiq

BSOUBAS0D uobo

02 101181g

INd 21:90:} 020e/6/1 peld

1VL3A H3ALSID3Y L4/ INVHHYM LOIH1SId - I19VAVYd SINNOJOV eweN Uodey

sbuipyasg |esaudn
199YS 19A0) Hoday

7IvL13ad H31SIDIH 143/INVHHVM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SLNNOJJV



¢ obey

Oc'tic

cgevi
c8'6vl

96°089.
£9'¢8
££'865

SL ¥
SL Y

¥'ege’ L
2e'8.2
Lhes
olL'gve
06'61
12'e2e
08'28
6'€.2

LE'SEY
Le'sey

oF'eet
Sg'ee
geee
Se'ee
SE'Ee

0061
00'I8
ooeLt

0L'¥EY
ob'ver

00°002'S
000092
00'009'2
unowy

020z :iea) [edsly

€l6.08¢

junowy juelep
£9/GGSEOLE ANI

junowy jueLem
OO LLPY1OL L
L006€208L01 1

Junowy JueLIBp\
I 1 1889¥56

junowy juelep

£0196S

4568525

0965 ‘660965 ANI
0965 ‘660965 ANI
e "Y.2£009t2 ANI
¥2 "Y2£009¥2 ANI
2 'V2£009¥2 ANI

junowy JueLIBM
01008100+¥80d ANI

junowy JueLEM
08 lEBEY6LCLL
£959e8EY6LcLL
E16EEBEYBLELL
C886E8EY6LSLL

unowy JUeLIBAy

9.1¥ 'EESETY ANI
9/1¥ ‘€ESEEY ANI

Junowy jJueLEp
er.L6.100520E ANI

junowy JueLIEp

ONIT1Ig SS3HD0Hd

DONITIIG SS3HOO0Hd
# @010AU|

0000-000-01E¥-06} 1-0LL5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0565-0042-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-010-0}F#-000+-0L | 1-0-019%-29
0000-000-01 Lt-0001-0F 1 1-0-001 -9

0000-0£0-0LEY-0001-0L L 1-0-00L L-€9

0000-510-01€¥-0001-01 } 1-0-0000-29
0000-510-0+E¥-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-S10-0LEY-000+-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-510-01LE¥-000L-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-0}+€¥#-000}-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-0}€¥#-000}-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0S0-0LE%-000}-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-090-01£%#-000+-0} 1 L-0-019¥-29

0000-000-6025-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-¢9
0000-000-6025-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-60€5-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6025-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-1985-00£2-0} | |-0-0000-29
0000-000-1985-00£2-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-0LE¥#-000L-0LL1-0-00L 1-29

0000-000-2285-002/-0000-0-0000-29
0000-000-2285-0022-0000-0-0000-29
1B yos [qo sung [eon A SH nd

6+/80/10 d/¥ TIHdYV - LIANV 0-9¥00000¢ :[eniwsuel]

‘pejeq s143 / 0202/60/10 :pajeq sjuellem

— AN~

—_r - -

L
uq

100-26900cAd

00-668002Ad

100-429002Nd
100-929002Ad

L00-549002Nd

100-289002Ad

100-98900cAd

L00-989002Ad

L00-+89002Ad

}100-089002Ad

100-569002Ad
100-¥69002Ad
100-€69002Ad
L00-269002Ad

100-062002Ad

100-869002Nd

100-99900eAd
aoualayey

ONI d3-0OHd

Iva0T1D SIMOE AINLId

TIIH MYHDOW

8Nd LHNOJHVH NIT44IN NOLHDNOH

ONI SNOILNT0S T00HOS L13T1104

ONI 3SNOHDY A

d3d DNISS3D0Hd FOIOANI AVH LSV

32118Nr 40 LNJN1dvd3a

NOILYONd3 v113d

d71702 % 3INOOW 1 diava

awleN Jopuajp

Wd 61:90:1 0202/6/}

L0-6210€0 0+0060
10-9910€0 6£0060
L0-€020€0 8€0060
L0-9S L 0E0 LE0060
10-8210€0 920060
L0-6€C0E0 SE0060
10-6420€0 €0060
L0-8%#00€0 ££0060
LO-¥8L0E0 ce0060
L0-e220€e0 LE00EB0

lopusp  JuBRLIEM

Ploquiny pajiun WIayUoN G2

T1v13d H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 318VAVd SLNNOJOV

NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD La109iNNH

61 :dl Uuny uoidNpoid



g efieq

Ald 61:90°1 0202/6/}

££'99 195621 LEFE AN 0000-€£0- LSE4-0001-01L L L-0-0000-29 | L00-2/9002Ad
Z8tv ‘8602/E0EVE ANI 0000-000- LSE¥-0022-26 + 1-0-0000-29 €
58'18 ‘8502/E0EVE ANI 0000-000- SE¥-00£2-26 - L-0-0000-29 2
89°0€ ‘8502/E0EVE ANI 0000-000- LS€F-00.2-26 } L-0-0000-29 | L00- 1 29002Ad
260 ‘G0E0LE LEVE ANI 0000-9£0-0+E#-000 -0+ - L-0-0000-29 2
¥2'el ‘G080.E LEVE AN 0000-9€0-0}E7-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29 | L00-0/900ENd
90'86 ‘/82GSS LEVE AN 0000-090-LSE#-000 -0 | L-0-0000-29 +
z8'L ‘/82GGS LEVE AN 0000-090- LSEF-0001-0L | L-0-0000-29 €
2.8 ‘I88GSS LEVE AN 0000-090- LSE¥-000 -0 | L-0-0000-29 2
¥9°62 ‘/82GGS LEVE ANI 0000-090- LSE+-000+-04 | 1-0-0000-29 1 100-699002Ad
95’121 0902.E0EPE 0000-000-LSEF-02 | |-0.26-0-0059-29 | 100-899002Ad
SE'691 SNOIHVA 0000-000-01€¥-02  -0£25-0-0059-29 9
PGl SNOIHVYA 0000-000-0+E-02 | +-0.256-0-0059-29 G
262k SNOIHVA 0000-000-01€+-02 | -0.25-0-0089-29 +
L RAN SNOIHYA 0000-000-01£-02 1 1-0£2G6-0-0059-29 €
¥5'6 SNOIHVA 0000-000-01£+-02  -0£25-0-0059-29 ¢
02t SNOIHVA 0000-000-0}€+-02 | 1-0L2G-0-0089-29 1 LOO-Z99002Ad JOVINVAQY S31dVLS  10-960080 90060
#£'0€2 unowy JUeLIBpn
2082 GEOBI 0000-000-01E+-061 1-0.2G6-0-0059-29 | 100-889002Ad HINHOD HO33dS  L0-BZ20E80  Sv0O060
00'g22 junowy juelep
00°E9 Z2190s¢e 0000-9€0-01E#-000}-04 }1-0-00LL-29 2
00'8f Z190s¢ 0000-9€0-01 I +-0001-0L } 1-0-00€9-29 | L00-6/9002Ad
00'€9 82/0S¢ 0000-9€0-0£+-0004-0+ L 1L-0-00LL-29 2
00'8t ge.05¢e 0000-9€0-01 #-0001-0+ 1 1-0-00£9-29 L 100-829002Ad ONI HLVYIN JHOdVONIS  10-/52080 #0060
g6'g/l UNOoWYy JUBLIBAA
G6'G/ 9/£9 0000-0£0-01E%-000L-0k L L-0-00L1-29 L LO0-969002Ad ONIHSIMENd STIIH ONITIOH  L0-0820€0  £0060
00'}€2 unowy Juelep
00'LEZ L¥60ESY 0000-000-0085-0001-0L L L-0-00L1-29 L LO0-S99002Ad DNINHVYITIONVSSIVNIH  LO-vZ00E0 20060
£5°¥99 junowy JueLIEBM
9.'082 ¥251082 0000-9£0-01E4-0001-0F FL-0-00L +-29 L 100-£89002Ad
10's8¢g 165%08¢2 0000-6£0-0E¥-0001-0L L L-0-0000-29 L L00-289002Ad
04°861 2568642 0000-9€0-01€4-0001-0FLLL-0-00L1-29 L 100-189002Ad HILN3ID 30HNOSIH MOENIVYH  L0-00L0€0 L0060
0e’'Lle Junouwly juelep
(*panunuo))
unowy # 9210AU| Jwb yos Igo sung eon A sy ng ul eJuala)ay awepN Jopuap lopuap  JuBLIBRA

61/80/10 d/V T1ddV - LIANV 0-97000002 :[eRiwsue ] P|oquiny psjiun uldyuonN g2

0202 :1eaA [essid 6t :dl Uny uononpoid
‘paleq s143 / 0202/60/10 :pajeq SuBLIEAp
7IvL13Aa HIALSIDIH 143/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 379VAVd SINNOJIY

NOILvONd3 40 301440 ALNNOD La10gNNH



 abed

gL'orL'st [e10] 29 pung

zlovi'st [e1o0l pueid 02 :unod Li3Auerem ‘sl 10vusig

FAN ) AR [e101 29 pung

zZLovLsL felol 0Z :UNnoD L43Auenep)  :[ejo] [epwsuel)

gLorL'sl [e10l g9 pung

zLovl'el [e10l (114 JUNOY Juelep ‘s[ejol juelep

2096E’| junowy juelem

2096E°L 8¢ce9 0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-29 | 100-169002Ad
95'60€'E unowy JUBMEM

gg'60e'e 2806102 ANI 0000-000-0}4+-00£E-0000-0-01€5-€9 | 100-£99002Ad
00°0L8'L JunowYy JueLIBA\

oooLe‘L 9929 0000-000-008S-0001-0} } 1-0-0000-29 | 1 00-#99002Ad
¥6'62 unowy jueLIepp

+6'6¢ Y60 Lv8¥e 0000-000-0LEY-061 L-0.£5-0-00G9-29 | 100-689002Ad
08'9GL't Junowy JueLEp

£€'99 9G2S Y0ERE 0000-0€0-LS€¥-000}-0} | 1-0-0000-29 | F00-729002Ad
E¥'cre 0269S8lLEYE 0000-000-1S€¥-000-0L11-0-019%-29 | 100-€49002Ad
junowy # 8D10AU| 1B yos fqo sung [eon A sy nd U7 aoualaey

61/80/10 d/V TIHdY - LIANY 0-9¥000002 :[eRiwsues |
0202 129X [29SId
:pajeq S143 / 0202/60/10 :PoIeq Suesiem
V130 H3LSIDIH L4T/INVHEVM LOIH1SIA - I18VAVd SLNNOJOV
NOILYONAa3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a108NNH

S301440 MV1 D8INA

LNIWIAOHLNI
ALINNWNOD 3AISLS3aM

ONIJdNOHD W10 3HL

ONI H3dNd H3dNS

aweN Jopuap

Wd 61:90:1 0202/6/}

L0-8£00€0

L0-¥920E0

10-L12€0E0

L0-0810€E0

050060

60060

8%0060

L¥0060

(" penunuon)

lopuap

JUBLIEAN

1PIOqINY pajun UJSYLION SL

¥6¥ Al uny uondnNpoid



G/L PusIa

961 uny uononpold

sJi9}|ld

1811804 adA] poday

suondo

0c0e JEB A [BISI

BSOUBAS0D uobo

Oc 101181g

Nd ¥2:05:2L 0202/cH/} pajud

TIV13Aa H3LSIDIY 143/LNVHEVM LOIH1SIA - 319VAVYd SINNODDV swepN poday

sbupas |esauan
199YS 19A09) Hoday

7IVL13Aa H31S1D3H 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SId - 319VAVd SLNNOJIV



¢ abey

PP EVOLL
PP EPO LI

PPEPI LL
PPEVILL

PEEFLL
ey LL

EE'2E0'}
EE'2E0'}

0S'8¢c¢e
05'8¢e

€295
€295

oo'zel'e
00'9.2°1
00°9G€E'|

GE'EYO’ L
oo'oee
S6'ELL

8Lyl
06'EL
82'0L
G2'906'G
05'S12°2
61069
unouwny

0zZ0c esA |easiq

[eloL 29 pund
[el0l puel)

[e1o] 29 pung
[eloL

elol €9 pung
elol

junowyy yueniep
80LL1-GLLLO LDV

junowy JueLIBM
YES020E ANI

junowy JueLepp
HNGAIZH 33A0TdWE

junowy juelem
£6¥91
26791

JUNOWYy JuBLIBAN
£69G-¥ 102
L66v-F 102

junowy juelIepm
000-€S.2020 100V
L00-€52020 LODV

JUNOWY JUBLIBAL
229G '9.%S ANI

22%S ‘92%S ANI
# 9210AU|

L unod ]43juenempm

2 1unod | 43AueLep

l 'JUNOY JuUBLIBM

0000-000-¢265-00.L2-¢6 1 L-0-0000-29

0000-0¥0-008S-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-£025-0} L€-00G L-0- L000-29

0000-9€0-0085-0001-0} | L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-920-008S-0001-01 } L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-28

0000-050-0€55-0018-€6 | |-0-0000-29
0000-050-0€55-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-01Z-00£€-0000-0-0 L£G-29
0000-000-01-24-002€-0000-0-0 +£5-29
JwBW yoas [qo oung [eon A sH N3y

02/0L/1 d/¥ T1HdV - LIdNV 0-2¥000002 :[emwsuel ]

‘paied s143/0202/€1/10 :peleq sjuelep

}

L
uq

‘s[ejol o1sia

:[EJ0L [ERIWISURL]

iS[eJOL JUBLIBAN

100-0.002Ad

100-£02002Ad

100-60£00eNd

L00-€02002Ad
L00-00L002Ad

100-20.00eAd
L00-10£002Ad

100-90£002Ad
100-50£002Ad

100-80200eAd
oouaiaay

MNIINIAAns

WBVTV 8 D071 ALIHND3S

AQNIM 'HHIH

STILSVYNWAD 1HV1ISdNN

S1HV TVILHVIN NvYINSNd

V.1vOdV 40 ALID

ONI SONINNID3g
alWeN JOpUsp

Ad S2:05:2} 0202/ +

L0-G1L00E0D

0-8200€0

L0-S120ED

L0-1S00€E0

LO-€S00E0

L0-2s00e0

10-91L0E0
JOpuap

£11060

¢ 060

17060

01060

60¥060

801060

L0¥060
jueLEp

IPjoquiny pajiun ulaylioN s
96% -dl uny uononpold

V13 H3A1SI1D3H 143/LNVHHVM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SLNNOJDV

NOILYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO8NNH



Gz 1ousIg

6% uny uonoNpoId
sSJ9}lid

}simsod adA] podeay

suondo

0c02 JeaA [eosiq

BSBUBAS0D uobo

02 10181

Wd ¥e-v L+ 0202/91/ | psjuld

v13A H3LSIDIH 143/INVHEHVM LOIH1SIA - 3T9VAVd SINNODOV eweN uodey
] mmc_ﬂow jelauar)
199ys 19A09) Loday

IV13d H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVM LO14.1SI1d - 3719VAVd SLINNOJJV



2 ebeyd

0¥'eve
0v'ere

L2869
00°48
LLLLS

80'ctt
80°CHL

ov'eey
or'eey

00'06
00'06

¥.6E
¥.'6€

80°0v¥
¥0'0ce
¥0'0ce

6€'665
LO'SEL
9l'g8e
gg'ele

19°9%
1G9y

00°SLE
00°GLHE

0S°/26'2
05°226'2
GO'16E
SH'EZ

0z'89¢
junowy

0202 :1ea [eosid

junowy JueLIBA
lalSe

JUNOWY JUeLIBAA
098817101 ANI
90006060008 LOOV

unowy JuelIep
-49889¢00€2 120V

junowy JueLEM
JOVITIN 6102 D3A

JUNoWY JuBLIBAg
90SEL-|

JUNoWY JUBLIEAN
® LVIN gNI3H N3

Junowy juelepy

€/65509¢2
£265509¢

UNoCWY JUBLIBAR
LE€-629-204 LOOV
£9€-6¢9-L0L 1DOOV
£96-£26-20L LOOV

jJunowy JueLIep\
VN 3SHNaWIZH dN3

jJunowy juelIep
98861 ANI

junowy jueLiep
¢l INO"d S301AH3S

JUNOWY JUBLIBAL

£9€€6.8¢/8¢ 100V

99G-¢28-L0. 100V
# 9010AU|

0000-9€20-01E¥#-0001-0L L -0-00} }-29

0000-000-£295-00.2-26 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-£295-00.2-26 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0255-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-0c } 1-0..5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0085-0001-01} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0+E%#-000+-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00£2-0} } |-0-0000-29
0000-000-££95-00£2-¢6} |-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00L2-¢61 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-¢6 } I-0-0000-29

0000-0S0-0} 1 #-000}-0F | 1-0-00€9-29

0000-000-0085-0018-26 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-008S-02 | 1-0425-0-0099-29

0000-050-6065-00.2-26 - L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-0 + L L-0-0000-29
JwBW yos [qo oung [eon A sy ng

02/v /| d/¥ 11ddV - LIdNV 0-8+000002 :[eniwsuel |

pereq s143/ 0202/91/10 :P31eQ SJUBLIEM

b
8
uq

L00-¥2.002Ad

L00-92.002Ad
L00-52.002Ad

100-61.00eAd

100~ | 1£002Ad

100-€22002Ad

L00-€12002Ad

100-¥712002Ad

+00-£12002Nd
L00-912002Nd
L00-S1L002Ad

L00-012002Ad

100-¢2.002Ad

L00-814002Ad

L00-124002Ad

100-02.002Ad
eouaiejey

SEY130N3I0S ALVND

ONI S3IMO08 AINLId
3895d

JHINOL ‘ATISNIL-SNOAT
S3ILIAILOY HILN3D NSH

ANVHS ‘NOWHYH
AH3S TTVIONVYNI4 NVOIHINY LYIHD
SNOILYOINNWINOD HIILNOHA

JINVYT ‘THOWS T3

HS344 ASIVA

NOISS340Hd NOILNIAYILNI WSILNY

181v
SWeN Jopuap

Wd 82 L' 0202/94/+

L0-2820E0 006060
LO-SZLOED 668060
L0-9200€0 868060
LO-¥120E0 268060
10-1820€0 968060
L0-0¥20€0 G68060
10-1900€0 68060
10-9%00€0 £68060
10-€200E0 268060
L0-6%00€0 168060
L0-+.20g0 068060
10-L600E0 688060

IOPUap  JuBLIEM

iPloquinH payun ulayyoN g2

TIVL3d HALSID3Y L43/LNVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNOJDY

NOILYONAd3 40 301440 AINNOD LATO9WNH

46¥ -l uny uononpo.ld



¢ abey

0S'BES'9
05'8eG'9

05'885'9
05'8€S'9

05'8€5'9
05'8€5°9

86015
86015

unowy

0202 :1e3 A [2osly

[e1o) 29 pund
[ejo) puein

[elol 29 pund
lelol

[e1o1 29 pung
lelol

junowy JUBLIEM
FOVITIN 61L0€ O3d

# 9910AU|

€} unog 143jueliem Sjejo L pusig

€1 JUN0) [43AuUBlEM  [E10] [ElULISURI]

€l IJUNOY JUBLEBMN 'S[ejo] JUBLIBAR
0000-000-1025-02} 1-04245-0-0069-¢9 | L00-2LL002Ad
Jwby yos Iqo sung eony A sy nq ui aouaJajey

02/71/1 d/v 1IHdV - LIGNV 0-8£000002 :[eniwsuel]

pejeq S143/0202/91/10 :paleq SjueLiBp
7IVLi3ad H3L1SID3H 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIa - I19VAVYd SLNNOJIV
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT09WNH

Ad 827 L:v 0202/9L/+

JIHITVA ‘HSTYM  L0-9S00E0 106060
(~"penupuoD)
SWEN JOpusp lopuap  JuBLEM

1pjoquiny payun UIdYyUoN S
46% :dl uny uoljonpold



=74 PusIq

6617 uny uononpold

SJ9}id

lsmsod adA] noday

suondo

0202 Jes A [eosi4

BS8UBAR0D uobo

02 ousIg

Wd S¥:60:¢ 0202/€2/1 pajuLd

TVL13A 4318193 143/ INvHHYM LOIHLSIA - I189VAVd SINNOJIY sweN uoday

sbunlas |eiausn
199US 19A0) 1oday

TIV13Aa H31SI1D3H 143/LNVHHVM LOIH1SId - 379VAVd SLNNOJJV



¢ abed

geozl'l
ge9zl’L

EV'EQE
el'le
S8'I8
g6'vl
¥e'06
§9'96
ce0l
LLe
Gv'S
Sv'8¢
9L’
9L}
gL' L

08'v82
L9°LEE
E1'es

2.'1e8
cL'1E8

88'1/8'02
66'S16'02
68'G56'S

08'9¢e
08'9¢e

v9'6L
¥9'6.

ISELL'L
6£col
60'0€0'L
LLSlE

¢6'50E
junowy

0202 :leaj [eas|d

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
80LF1-GLLL0 LDOV

junowy jueliep
129080c¢ere

'G9 ‘Y962 LOEEYE
‘9 ‘Y962 LOEEYE
‘59 962 L 0EEVE
ZEVE ‘0962 LOEEYE
ZEVE ‘9962 LOEEVE
EvE 'G8E LEBBEEYE
E¥E ‘GBZ I EBBEEYE
6EVE ‘06226EEVE
6EYE ‘062VIEEEVE
6EVE '062VIGEEYE
BEVE '062VIBEEYE

JUNoWY JueLIEM
g8¢.0182
005182

JUNOLWY JUBLIBAL
8109¢

UNOWY JUBLIBAA

FLOOBY LLOELLEL
L LOOBYLLOELLLL

JuUnowYy JueLIBM
(0] LA %

JUNOWY JUBLIBAL
4660965

Junowy jueLem

92690ZA
922 1MIA ‘9068 T1A
922 LMIA ‘9068 T1A

989G XMA
# 8910AU|

0000-000-¢c65-00Lc-g6 | -0-0000-29

0000-090-15€%#-000}-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-1S€¥-00.2-26} L-0-0000-29
0000-000-1S€%-00/2-26 L -0-0000-29
0000-000-S€¥#-0042-26 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0+EP-000+-0L 1 1-0-00L 1-29
0000-920-01€¥#-0001-01 L 1-0-00L 1-29
0000-9€0-01€¥-0001-01 L 1-0-00} 1-29
0000-920-0L€¥-0001-0L L 1-0-00} -9
0000-9€0-01EP-0001-0F 1 1-0-001 |-29
0000-980-01€+-0001-01 L 1-0-001} 1-29
0000-9€0-01E%-0001-01 } 1-0-001 }-29
0000-9€0-01€¥-0001-0L 1 1-0-001 1-29

0000-€€0-0LE7-0001-0L | -0-001 1-29
0000-980-01E¥-000+-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-S€0-01€¥-0001-0L | 1-0-001 |-29

0000-S10-0} I¥-0001-005 1-0-1000-29
0000-S10-0}1¥#-0001-0L | 1-0-019%-29

0000-0L0-0LE-0001-0F 1 1-0-00} 1-29

0000-510-01€%#-0001-01 L I-0-0000-29

0000-000-ES¥7-0001-0} | 1-0-019%-29
0000-000-S¥¥¥-000L-0} | +-0-019%-29
0000-000-S¥¥¥-000 L-0L | L-0-019%-29
0000-000-ES¥¥-0001L-0L | L-0-0L9%-29
by yos fgo oung eon A sY n4

0g/ge/l d/V TiHdY - LIdNY 0-6¥000002 :feniwsuel |

‘pPeled S143 / 0202/e2/10 :pajeq sjueLep

~—ANOFT r-rNN~ANN N

- -

uq

100-1E€L002NAd

100-L¥2002NAd

100-0%£002Nd

100-682002Ad

100-8E2002Nd

100-LE2002Ad

L00-E¥2002Ad
L00-2¥L002Ad

100-SE€2002Ad

100-282002Nd

L00-€€2002Nd

L00-¥€.L002NAd

100-08£002Ad

100-62.002Ad

L00-822002Ad
asualaley

MNITIN3Iaans

JOVLINVAQY S31dVLS

H31IN30 30HNO0S3H MOENIVY

SV 3ON3IOS ALIMVYND

TIIH MYHOON

SHY3L LNOHLIM DNINHVYIT

ONI SNOILNT0S T00HDS 1137104

AINIINNHINAOD MAD
SWIBN JOpuUsp

Wd 91602 020z/ee/1

10-S100€0

10-9600€0

10-0010E0

L0-2820E0

L0-€£020€0

10-6210€0

10-8210€0

L0-81 LOED
lopuap

¥IEL60

ELEL60

clELE0

LLELBO

0l€160

60160

80EL60

L0ELB0
uBLBM

iPjoqunH pajiun ulayuoN G2
66¥ -4l uny uohonpoid

7IV.13a H3LSID3H LJ43/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNOJIV

NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA108gWNH



¢ affied

LP'S9EYE
HGOE'vE

HS9EvE
H'GOE'vE

LS9EVE
7'Goe've

88'0¢
88'0¢
ov'or8‘e
ozeze'
Oc'te6
00'ceg

unowy

0202 :1es ) [eosid

[ejol 29 pung
[ej0l puei

[ejol 29 pung
ejo ]

[elol g9 pund
lelol

junowy JueLEM
ADVITIN 6102 O3a

Junowly JUBLIEM
¥2/91 '¥8991 ANI
¥2291 '¥899 1 ANI
¥2.L91 ‘#8991 ANI

# 9210AU|

Nd 9t:60'2 020g/ee/ |

0L :unoc) 143/ueiiem 'S[ejoL 10MISIg

0L :JUNOD |J3/UBLIEA  :[EJO0) [E]IWSUEI]

oL JUNOD JuBLIEM iS[e10] JuBLIBM

0000-000-025-00.2-26} 1-0-0000-29 | 100-982002Ad THdY ‘NYWHILYM  L0-2#00E0 gLeleo

0000-000-0085-02} 1-0.45-0-0059-29 €
0000-000-0085-0¢} 1-0£45-0-0059-29 2

0000-000-0085-0¢ | L-0L.G-0-0069-29 | L00-L2.002Ad S3OINHIS AdVHIHL A3 ANIL  1L0-9920€0 SlLel60
(-panuguo)

jwbpy yos Iqo sung eon A sy ngd ul aoualajey SWEeN Jopuap JOpuUap Juelep
02/22/1 d/v T11ddV - LIdNY 0-67000002 :[eniwsues) 1Pjoquiny pajiun UlayuoN s

66 :Ql Uny uononpold
:peleq S143 / 0202/€2/10 :paYeq SUBLIeM
TIV.L3A HIALSIDIY 143/LINVHHYM LOIH1SIA - I19VAVd SLNNOJIY
NOILY2NA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT0gNNH



=7 1ms1g

L0S uny uononpo.id

SJ9}|id

1s1sod adA] poday

suondo

0202 Jee A [eosl4

BpusIgaco uobo

0¢ 101181g

Wd €1:62:9 0202/22/} palulid

TIV13a H31SI93Y L43/INVHEVYM LOIH1SId - I19VAVd SINNODJIV sweN Hoday

sbBumpas |eiauan
199YsS 19A09) Hoday

1IV133d H31SI1934 143/LNVHHVM LOI41SIa - IT1aVAVd SLNNOJJV



¢ ebeyq

€9°/82
9¢'6¢c
12’852

86°LEI
86°LEL

08'952
08'99¢

00'sgl
00'Scl

0c'el9
Ov'vee
Ov'vee
Ov'vee

00°S0}
00'gol

65°€89
65°€89

05°e0e
05°e0e

00’091
00091

69°608
£8'€e
99'G8L
65'lee
66'8
€9'65¢E

00'selL
00'sel
junowy

0202 1ea) |easiy

Junowy juBLep

IN ONILIIWN advo9
IN ONIL3I3W aHvOod

jUnNowWY JUBLIBA\
JOVITIN 61L0¢ D3d

JUNOWY JUBLIEAN
ddns % SIVIHI LV

unowy JueLIEA
cBELSS

junowy juelep
8ce
Lgg
gce

junowy juelep
71661

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN
098X INM

unowy jueliep)
00622

junowy jueliepm
S0EC90

unowy Jueepm
0£9e€6.82.8¢2
£€G-2868-892-20.
€c5-80¢8-892-204
LEE6Y6198
996-228-/04 LDV

unowy jueLIep

849172 LOOANIOS
# 8210AU|

0000-000-96€t-00££-0000-0-0000-29
0000-000- 1 025-002.-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-L025-06| -02£5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0}E%#-000+-0} 1 L-0-001 L-29

0000-€0-0085-0001-01} L 1-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-0085-0001L-0L L L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-0} | L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-0018-261 -0-0000-29

0000-0£0-G¥¥¥-0001L-0L L L-0-0L9t-29

0000-050-0085-000}+-0} F 1-0-019t-29

0000-0£0-0085-000}-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-050-6065-002€-¢6 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0042-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0042-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0042-01L | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-0} 1 L-0-0000-29

0000-0%0-0085-0001-0L | L-0-001 L-29
wbW yos [qo sung leon A SH N4

02/¥e/ d/V 11ddY - LIdNY 0-0S000002 :[elwsuel)

‘peieq s143 /0202/22/10 :peleq sjueLEp

— T

L
u7

L00-192002Ad

L00-652002Ad

L00-£9.002Nd

L00-¥9£002Ad

100-89.002Ad
L00-29.00eNd
+00-99.002Nd

100-8¥2002Nd

L00-¥¥2002Ad

L00-9%.002Nd

L00-0S2002Ad

100-€22002Ad
100-222002Ad
L00-122002Ad
100-0££002Ad
100-69.002Ad

100-6%2002Ad
soual9ey

Wd §1:62:9 0g0e/Le/}

I4VHS ‘LLIAOT  LO-E900£0 €99160

VIINr ‘Qd¥YNO3T  L0-E220€0 ¢99160
AQNIM ‘HHIY  L0-S120E0 199160

V1VOHY LHOdS HLTY3aH  L0-6900€0 099160
SOILSYNINAD SAIM HO4 SdiTd L0-8S1L0E0 659160
HS3Hd ASIVQ  L0-6700€0 859160
INJFANHIAOD MAD  LO-8LILOED 2159160
JHLO313 INVHY  L0-E820€0 959160

X0 3n1d L0-¥820€0 659160

181V LO-L600E0 759160

ONINHVYIT X3dv  L0-6E00€0 €59160

aweN JOopuap Jopusp  juelep

IPIOGINY PSjUN UJBYLION G2
LS 0l UNY UoRONPO.d

TV13d HIALSIDFY L43/LNVHHVM LOIHLSIA - IT9VAVd SINNOJOV

NOIL¥DNAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a109WNH



¢ abeyq

00°008
00°009

ge'era’l
2T 6va’L

6¢'L0c
8v'ee
18°LLL

00°0S
00°0S

08'ese
YO'LS
9/'g0¢g

0SPLL L
0SvLL'E
00056
00°056

62'€30°}
V4 WAy
S6'9ee
00'6le

ELLLE
€L LLE

11859
LL'E59

00'0g9
00'0g0

YOVEL
vo'vel

junowy

0Z0¢ B9  [edsld

VIVILHYIN LSOA M
dNd S1HV TvILEVIN

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
/88898

junowy Juelepn
¥ere ‘©L059e5eve
Y2y ‘£/059252PE

junowy jueLIep
0¥9 L0-0NI ANI

UNOWY JUBLIBAN
IDVIIN 6102 0340
JDVITIN 6102 D34

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
¢99¢g9

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN
d1l3d HIVd3d 4004

Junowy Jue.Liean

WOO0V FONIHI4NOD
WOD0V IONIHIANOD
WODJV FONIHIANOD

junowy jueliepn
L/1/7/090 1DV

unowy JuUeLIEA
96,6182 ANI

junowy juelA
S25c9% ANI

junowy juelepm
00-0.¥28 LN ANI

# 90joAU|

0000-0£0-0085-0001-0F | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-000}-0F | 1-0-0000-29

0000-050-01€%-0001-0L | 1-0-018¥-29

0000-9€0-01E¥-0001-0} 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-92€0-1SE¥-0001-0} 1 1-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-2025-02 } 1-0L.G-0-0059-29

0000-000-1025-02} 1-0£45-0-0059-29
0000-000-1L025-0¢ | 1-0.£S-0-0059-29

0000-000-0085-0001-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-0018-€6 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6025-06} 1-0£25-0-0059-¢9
0000-000-1025S-06 | 1-0.25-0-0059-29
0000-000-£025-06 1-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-0%0-0955-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00.2-26 | }-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-0018-€61 |-0-0000-29

0000-000-1SE¥-0001-0L | 1-0-0000-29

JwbBW yos [qo oung [eoH A sH nd

02/te/1L diV TlddY - LIdNV 0-0S000002 :leniwsuel |

:pejeqd s143 / 0202/22/10 :pe1eq sjuelep

u7

L00-€5200eAd
100-252002Ad

100-45.00eAd

L00-4¥2002NAd

100-G¥200eAd

100-09.002Nd

L00-1S2002Ad

L00-85.2002Nd

L00-29£002Nd

100-S2£002Ad

L00-#LL002Ad

100-952002Ad

100-S9.002Ad

sousialey

Wd S1:62:9 020g/2e/1L

aSIHOM  10-8900€0  G/9160

QYA TIIN3HL  L0-S82080  +/9160

IOVINVAQY ST1dVLS L0-9600E0  €.9160

ONa3 40 301440 ALNNOD YWONOS  LO-0VLOE0 29160
VYNVQ ‘TIYNHIATIS  L0-2Z0080 129160

071 SAVMHLYd TOOHOS  L0-GE00E0  0.9160
NOILONHLSNOD NOSIHOIH  10-9820€0 699160
aNINVP ‘SNIMO3H  L0-/820€0 899160

ALNNOD LATOENNH ADO1003H  LO-PPO0E0 99160
ANVANOD NVOHOW AvH  LO-¥900E0 999160

ALSIN ‘STOHOIN  10-120080  S99160

ANVJINOD A1ddNS SIANIN L0-8820€0  +99160
(~*penunuo)

aWeN Jopuap Jopuap  jueuep

IPIOQWINY pPajiun UIBYUON G2
LOS :d] Uny uononpoid

TIv13d H31S193H L43/INVHHVYM LOI41S1d - 379VAVYd SINNOJOV

NOILVONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaT109WNH



t abed

£6'¥BS'CL
€6'¥85'2L

£6'¥8S'CL
£6'v8S'Cl

£6'¥85'CH
€6'¥85'Cl

000502
00'0Se
00'009

unowy

0202 :Jeaj [2osid4

|e10) 29 pund
[e101 puesn

lelol 29 pung
fejol

210l 29 pundg
elol

junouwy jueliepy

Vv IVILHYIN aMOa 3
V IVILHYIN LSOAN

# @010AU|

€2 UNOD Ld3fiueliem 's[ejo 1o1s1q

£Z JUN0J [43/jUBlEp  :[ElO] [eRwsuel]

frd 1]UN0D JUBLIEA S[e10] JUBLIBAN
0000-9€0-0085-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29 | 100-99.002Ad
0000-0.0-0085-0001-0L L L-0-0000-29 | L00-¥S2002Ad
Jwbp yos lgo sung [eon A SH N4 uq aouaieyey

02/¥e/ L d/V TiddY - LIdNy 0-0500000¢ :leniwsuel |

peled s143/0202/.2/10 -pajeq SjueLeM
TV13A H31S1934 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SIA - 37aVAVd SLNNOJIV
NOILYDNAd3 40 331440 ALNNOD LAT09WNH

Wd G}:62:9 0g0e/Le/}

(~"panunuoD)
aWepN Jopusp lopuap  juelep

iPloquinH pajun uiayuUoN gL
10S :dl uny uononpoid



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $91,056.65

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $70,746.20

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller




000 0070

0070

000

0S5 ELB’B

00°0

00°00S"%

¥8°0T6'9T

SEd S¥EIS SEd LENS/SULS {0) rens/suad (d¢) rdns/s¥ad (D} rdos/sy¥dd (0} rens/sdaLs (d) rans/saLs {D) rdos/s¥ls
00°0 000 ST°1Z9 00°0 22 6S¥ SEEEL’T 6€°T66'ZE 0070
{0) su=d {d) sgad (D) swad (0) s¥IS {d) sd1s (D) suls SS0¥D XWL AIVLS SSO¥D dWI IIVIS
00°0 0o-o 00°0 000 00°0 000 L6 9ET'BT
AdWE SuEd ¥AWE SULS ¥dWE ITaN HAWA IASVO (-) rav {+) ra¥ LAR
65°Z1T°2 ST TZ9 0S"EL8'B 09°261'2 P8 0T "TE 0070 00 00°0
aIa s¥dd rENs S¥Ed SULS rE0S SYE1S o3 1as NIg-A¥AS
co-o 00 0 0T 618 1 508°SE 0% 678 90°00L'ET 00°09 90" LB
Iqaw-33d SSO0¥D ICIN-IEd FTEYOICEH S$S0uD IaEW LASYO SSOuD IASYO IISY 1IS
007002 2O LPE’T 6E°T166°ZE SLETR’Z 00°0 S8°028°T 000 66°5Z9°LE
IIa% 1Id SSO¥S X¥I Q31  SI-IMM Y51 S50¥D XIN SSO¥D dWI Q34  SSOuD
S1°8 H(EEDEOM  SAYC WIEWON TYIOL LT°91¢ (ODRNOM $EAO0H YIEWAN TYIOL
*x66762F LE TYLOL »x06702L'8 TZIOL *=68°098°L TEIOL =2T0°098 TYIOL ==60°506"8Z TYIOL
0070 THN-NON 0070 TINN - NON =000 TN - HOK #0070 TN -NON «0070 TN - NON
#0070 IO TYIOL 0070 10 TYIOL =00°0 I0 TEIOL «0070 IO TYIOL #0070 IO TYIOL
+66°SZY'LE TN 0aY x06°0ZL 8 TN LAY »68°098°L TN [OY =T0°098 TN £a¥ #60°506°82 TAN OaY
00°0 ray 0070 oY 0070 ray 00°0 oa¥ 0070 . rav
66°SZ9'LE TN 06°02L’8 TAN 68°098°L TN 10°098 T 60°506'82 TN
SSOUD TYIOL SSO¥O KTIIVA aN¥ ATH0OH SSOMD XTIIVA SS0¥D KEVIYS

*NOILJO ¥DIa

000°0% & *NOILAO ¥/Z WALSXS LT
000°0% d :NOILLJO €/T WALSAS I

(=2 = lw il = Rl =)

0Z0Z/1E/TO0 *EI¥A AN 020Z2/90/20 :HIVA AVd

0t FO¥d 0Z/50/20 61700711

0TSA¥d ¥wEIBZD

§80¥D XTINOH

STELOL TTO¥XNYd

JOVEINOD 4C HONVTYH dIVd ONILLIED

{44 aI¥d ONILLED TWLOL

HINOW IXdN SONIAVS ddV¥ ONILYVLS 0

HINOW IXFN ONIMDIEHD JdV ONIIVYLS

dI¥d ONILIAD CEINNIWNAL
HWIL LSYId dIV¥d ONILLID

SINNOD HIROTAWE

STYIOL LOINISIO
LSITdd LICOW TIOUAWd

0

SONIAYS OL adv
ONIMDHEHD OL adw

¢] 00 oL aav

44

SINVEEYM ONIATFIOTT

LOTELSIA ¥Cd STHICL LIAOV ISTTINd TTIOMAYd

PZERA F EWUENAYS

ISITTES TTIOYAYL TYNTJI
QOXINSIS CALINO NJEHI¥ON £%0



000 000 00°0 co-0 00°80T"L eoo 007005'% ¥8°0ZT LT
SEA 53LS S€a rENS/SELS (0} LENS/SWAd (4} rdNS/S¥Ed (D) LENS/S¥EA (O) LEOS/SUIS  (d) OENS/SUIS (D) £ENS/SHIS
00°0 000 95" LE® 00°0 Tz 65¥ T6°PSL T £9°L85'8T 00°0
{0) s¥=a (d) sdad {D) suad (0) suis (d) suls (D) sdrs 550D XVLI HIVIS S50¥D dWI ZIVLS
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 9T 1E9°¥E
¥dWa s5¥Ed YAWA SULS YaWA IQEA daWE IAEHO {-) rav (+) ra¥ LAN
§5°2IT’z 95°LEY 00°80T"L EI°%1Z°2 ¥B 029'1Z 00°0 000 0070
aza suad rENS S¥Ed SuLs rans suLs oIz Ias N3g-A¥0S
00°0 000 88" ESP 9€° 662" 1€ gEELS 8Z°6Z2°6 00°09 S8 LIV
1QaW-4aa SS0¥D IQEW-J3d HIVILaEN SS0¥D IQEW Iasvo SSO¥D IOSWO 1ISY 118
0o-08t TLT086°T L9°LBS 8T 69°TTL'T 000 S8°028°T 00°0 TZ°0TT EE
LI3Y hA §S0¥D XYl Q3d  SI-IFY ¥SL 5S0¥D XIN SSO¥D dWI g3  SS0uD
ST°6 TADEOM  SAVA FAEWON TYLOL £8°G8T SUEYHOM SHNOH WRAWAN TYIOL
»»TZT 0TI EE TYL0L ¥¥ZT°LO0’S TELOL 2 TT°LFT ¥ TYLOL *»10°098 TYIOL *+60°ETT"8Z TELOL
=000 TWN - NON %0070 "TNN- NON =00°0 TN~ NON #0070 TN - NON %0070 TAN-NON
*00°0 10 THLIOL %000 10 TYIOL =000 10 TYLOL «00°0 10 TWIOL #0070 IO TWIOL
=TZ 02T EE TN £aY #ZT°L00°S TA LAY »TTLPT'® TN LaY +T0°098 THN LY =60 E€TT 82 T £a¥
0070 Lay 60°0 oav 000 oy 00°0 Lay 0o-o rae
TZ 02T €€ DA ZT°L00’S T TTL3T'% THI T0°098 TAN 60" ETT 8T T

S50¥D TYIOL SS0¥D XTIW0 ONY ATHOOH

iNOIIdO YOI
000°0% 4 *NOILJO ¥/ WHLSAS IE¥
000°0% 4 :-NOIIJO £€/1 WAISAS 1Y

OO0 00

6TOZ/TE/CT “HIVA AN 0Z0Z/60/T0
T HO¥d 0T/LO/TO0 LT 00T

FEINA AYd
0TSAYd 8¥L¥EZD

SSOUD ATYAOH

STYLOL TIOUAYd

LOVELNOD 40 HONWIVE dIVd ONIIIED
HINOW IXEN SONIAYS dd¥ ONIINVILS
HINOW IXEN ONINDHHD dd¥ ONIIIVIS
JI¥d ONILLED TEIVNIWSHIL
HWIL IS¥Id dIvd ONILIED

SINOCD HIACTIWH

STELOL IOTHLSIA
LSITMNE LICOV TIOHAYS

SS0¥D KIINT

S50¥D X¥YIVS

i24 dI¥d SNILLED TWIOL
0 SDNIAVYS OL dav

0 DNINDEHD OL adv

0 no 01 agv

vz SLNVHUYM ONIATHOEA

IOTYLSIA Y04 STYICL IIANY ISITEWA TIOHAYd

PZERQ CAWVNAVI LETTHEd TICEAWd TYNMId

NOAINSIS JELINN NEIHINON €%0



msmc:# 9 Dmlridt =

1
i L
——— i
-

. Reg

jest for W»afrantl’rncessing '
yo, NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

. .SPEC{:AL.‘ o
"BATCH # (,>l‘2_}? :

it . [ istrict ot~ Audtod Total
e I b i
{1t [askBavostionruli- - ' |
g cmxdnwehpmencﬂ'uad : >
Lol |CbtedaPud | . :
14 . |Doferred Mlptemuce . S
s ; jpwmomuonﬂqmpl?und . | o0 1
.+ 417 |Special Reserve Fund Otuer Thai CupitalOutay - | XRIOOHIKK | J00CKIKKK | -
;o 25 &pMFmﬂm(Dque:Fws)Fwd e i g :
"« 130 |swteSchool BuildinglLeasé PurchaseFumd . | | : -_ ;
S e SpooialReaarveﬁambﬂOuﬂayP:oJenis . : !
. e Riree BonefitFund | | ' o
: . :

62

| NORTHERN INITED SFSKTYOU CHARTER SCH=

lcl"ll-( l7

a

fhTotal |

Fw&i‘skigmu Comty Offics ofEciucandniaauﬂxormed to draw

Andited By:

Amht Date:

ﬁB]radetofﬂ:egovammgboud,

. wmnmtoﬁleeldmamxofsaidmddis&wtaspumnhedﬁsung.
District Supainiendent

Bmﬂppiuv&!-na;tm Sl . Ml _.

" —For WCOW Dmoe ofEducaﬁan Uao Only— =




¥LT VLE'TS

x00"$

*00°8

*LT PLE"'TS

* LT TL6 TS

«00°%

»00°8

#LT FL6'TS

*LT BL6 TS

*00°%

*00°§

LT PL6 TS
00°LSL TS
00°LSL'T
LT LTIZS
LT LTZ
INOCWY

T aovd

SINNOWY TYIOL z ‘SINAWAY TYIOL
*Ii¥ 40 INOOWY TYIOL 0 'QIIVHENED 133 TYIOL
FHOVY J0 INAOWY TYIOL [ ‘QILVEENTD HOY TYIOL
iSMDEHD 40 INNOWY 'TYIOL z SEMOEHD 40 ¥HAEWON TYIOL #xx STYULOL IDIYUISIA wxx
HINQOWY TYLIOL z PSINTWAYA TYLIOL
*LJE 40 INOQOWY TYIOL 0 FOEIVYEANTD LAT TYIOL
‘HOY 40 INNOWY TYIOL 0 ‘TEIVYANAD HOV TYIOL '
FS¥DEHD 40 INAOWY TYIOL z FSUDIHD 40 WHEAWAN TYIOL «x» STYIOL HOIVH rxx
S INOOWY TYIOL z ! SINAWAYd TYIOL
‘LJE 40 INNOWY TYIOL 0 ‘OEIVYENTD 143 TYIOL
‘HOY 40 INQOWY TYIOL 0 'AIIVIANTD HOV TYLOL
PSMOEHD 40 INAOWY TYIOL z PSMDEHD 30 ¥WIEWAN TYIOL xxx STYLOL aNDI wxx
TYLIOL INVISYM
0Z0Z/%Z/T0 ¥Od SNOSSHT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 ‘T  8%000Z-0d
X¥Yd INS VYISYHS IW /%6T000
TELOL INVEEYM
AOXHOWIN V¥ 9%S8€696 H#ANOD 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 T  S£50002-0d
NNI NOLJWWH /002000
NOIIdI¥OSEA TEO0T HOS ONOJ TYOD LOHO X JSEY Q4 NI SONTMEARY 4009
WAN INNODDY WON YEY EdXL IISodda (IIWEY) FWYN  JFAdY/HOaNIA
aNNJ FSTYAHEINT "HOS MHALEVHD 29 :
BZTO0 HOIVETYIDEAS 8ZTO
0Z0Z/0€/T0 QIIVA SINVEIWYM ¥Od NOAINSIS CGELIINN NYAHINON £%0
YILSIODEY INVHEYM TYIDNIWNOD
0Z/0€/T0 NOILWDNQA A0 FOIASC AINNCD NOAINSIS 90°00°1T

PISELSOO

E95EL500

FHOLVE
FLOINLSIO

0SZAdY



s

L
b ik Rl
2y

C.: | Distot# 43,

Siskiyon County Office of Education © -
Request for Warrant Processing
ame;  NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL °

BATCH # Df 0a

ol ,;]jis&idt'

| Fond# {Fud Name. | I iatrict Toul -.fauditeq"rotai"
Yoo | GeeralFud | L e
111 | Adutt Botucation Fumg -
‘ 12 : ‘ChﬂdDevelnpmcnt]%hnd
. CotedaPund | . - ’
14 |otcced Maiteomnce . '
Ll s 5Pﬂpﬂllanépomﬁoﬁﬂqaipﬁm1d g L
B 17 : SpwxalRmaonm#oma-‘mm G&tpwalﬂuﬂmr 3 __ o
2 .CapltalFaoﬂlneﬁ(qualoperFm) Fud | e
. 30 . .Staw School B aPumhasaM : ;
oo Al SPWRWM&O&&&}:PWJM ; :
qn I{ehwaBenaﬁtFund ‘
52 ORTHERN UNITED SESKTYOU CHARTER SCH {7 55 i‘%S‘n‘.;

N
, th;uhTotaI [ .
B}' order of the governing board, 1 Sislyou County Office of Bducation is auﬁmmed to deaw.
phoat dmtnct as por abiached listing,

B mnmﬁstuthaalmmmﬁofaasz
. Trustee ! 2 Trustee
Trustee
 District Superinlendent

_BoérdApplﬁ‘.’alBaiB&___ ko

: Hold_

o

e

 Audited By:

1

Audit Date:




00°Z6t
00°TZ
69°1C
00°0TZ
66'0¢€
00°00€
00°0€
00°'6¥%
19708

00°06%

9L 68Z5
9L 68%

00°0s8’es
po-0s8’z

0% 855%
B9 £8%

gL %L

00°08T$
00°08T

6T LES
6T°LE

INNCJSIO FIWEI
0Z/0E/T0O-0Z/TC/TO
0Z/0€/T0-02/T0/T0
0Z/1E/T0-02/T0/T0
0Z/0E/T0-02/10/T0
0Z/TE/T0~-02/T0/T0

og/oe/10-/T0/T0
oz/te/T0~-02/10/T0
0Z/0€/T0-02/T0/T0

0z0z/T0/T0

¥PIPZ-9€T11S

0202 AJ¥NdgEd

6EETLIT #HADTIOANT

¥98TO0LZ #HDOIOANT

¥0-T0 E£E9E069T HIDIOANI

9BLTLLTTINT #IOIOANI

00000-000-00LZ-0000-6638-0
00000-000-00ZL-0000-2265-0
00000-000-00ZL-0000-2265-0
00000-000-C0ZL-0000-ZZ65-0
00000-0C0-000T-0TTT-ZZ65-0
00000-0C0-000T-0TTT-2265-0
00000-060-000T-0TTT-Z265-0
00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z265-0
00000-000-004Z-0000~ZZ65-0

00000-000-00LZ-0000-2265-0

TELOL IMNEEEM
00000-000-00LE~0QQ0-00LF-0

TYLOL LNYYNYM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0

TYLOL INVEEYM
00000-000-000T~-0TTT-00EP-0

000C0-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0

TYLOL LNWUEYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0

TYIOL INVEYIM
00000-000-00T8-0000-00SS-0

-0000-29 T0S00Z-~-Ad
-0000-29 ¢
-0000-29 °T

-0000-29 "¢ TE000Z-0d

-0000-29 T

-0000-29% T

-0000-2% "1 210002-0d

-0000-2% °T
-0000-2% "1
-0000-2% "1 0T000Z-0d

SNOILWOINAWNCD ZAO-THD

-T000-29 905002-Ad

adxod

-0000-29 T S00002Z-0d4

ZNOLS €0€
-0000-29 LOS00Z-Ad
-0000-29 Tos002-Ad

STIYINEIVN LY ADITd

~0000-29 T £E0002-04

ANVAWOD WYY'TY AYE

-0000-29 'T Zeoooe-od

/%00000

/261000

/200000

/590000

/251000

/TIST000

EESZTLS00

T65TLSO0

TESETLSOO

06S82ZLS00

685ZLS00

88SZLS00

gE

3ov¥d

0Z/%¥1/10

NOILATHUD5HA

T¥DOT HOS DNOJ TY0D ILEO X

WON INAODOW WON ¥d¥ ddRL 1ISO4dIa

0Z0Z/%T/T0 QHIVA SINVIIYM ¥Od
HILSIDEY INVIIYM TYIDHINNOD
NOILWONdE 40 FDIAI0 ALNAOD OQOAINSIS

OSHY 44 NT FJONIFUFATT

#O0Md

(LINTY) FWYN  ¥ady/40aNIa

NOd FSTUJHIING "HOS HILUYHO €9
0Z0Z -60T0 HOLWd SDSON 60T0
NOATNSIS CHLINA NIIHIHON £%0

90°00°1T

LNTAAIM
E aNOa
“HOLWE

FLOT¥ISIa

0SZAdY



0-T00-SZTHEDTD 00000-000-00T8-0000-0255-0-0000-29 T 9t000Z-0d
¥IMCd DIJIDWA /€T0000
TYLOL INVEIYM
TEEERE HEIDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 "T  SE£000Z-0d
ST9EFE #HDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0~0000-29 T 51000Z-0d
YALYM DNI¥dS YISVHS IW /TT0000
TYIOL INWMIYM
£S2T HIDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 LTS00Z-nd
II YIINIYINOOW /L¥0000
TYLOL INVHIVM
8TLEPSO00SNT #IDTOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2T65-0-0000-29 ‘T  %T000Z-0d
ONI NOIIVDINOWWOD HAIL /%20000
TYIOL LNVHEYM
DIN NIWQY LIFACT INVHS 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 "I TZ000Z-0Od
S5HUIXHE MMI AYJITOH /TE0000
TYLOL INYIIYM
¥9BZ565 #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 50500Z-Ad
£€89009 000C0-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%~29 p0S00Z-Ad
OIAIINHIDS ¥IHSIA /T6T000
. TYLOL INTIEYM
TO0-ZF1ZT0 HINDDY 00000-00C-00T8-0000~0€55-0-0000-29 T 800002-0d4
WAEYX 40 ALID /TZ0000
TELOL INTEIYM
6T/0E/ET-6T/20/2T 00000-000-00T8~0000-0E55-0-0000-29 'T £10002-0d4
YISYHS IWN 0 XIID /SLO00O
TELOL INVIEYM
INQODSIQ FLvdd 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-29
LNOODSIA FLYHI 00000-000-002L-0000-6658-0-0000-29
NOILAI¥DS3A TYO0T HDOS ONOZ T¥0D LLE0 X DSEY Q4 NT EONFUIESEY  #0&y
WON INACDDY WON ¥ay 3dAL ITS0SHET (LIWD) FWYN dJaaY/¥0aNZA
NN FSTHEIHALING "HDS HELEVHD z9
0Z0Z -60T0 HOIWHE SOSON 60T0
0Z0Z/%T/T0 UIIVA SINVNYYM d0d NOAIMSIS JILINN MITHINON £€¥%0

4

L°990°T

S¥-29s
08- 25

S9°6

00°SL®S
00°SLY

SE°9ZZT$
SE'9ET

L6700TS
L6°00T

S0 °88€S
96°€8T

60°%0C

L6 28BS
L6 T8

61°99%
&1°99

62 €028
00°0%2

00881

Jo¥d

YILSTOEY INVIUYM TYIDHETWWOD

0gZ/¥1/10 NOILWONQE 40 FDIJAL0 ZINAOD NOATASIS 90°00°T

T03ZLS00

0092LS00

665ZLS00

86SZL500

LESZLSO0

965ZLS00

S6SZTLS00

$65TL500

LNTTIIM
aNnNa
‘HOIVE
SLOIY¥LSIAa

0SZAdY



ETTTS
95°6¢

09 1€

00593
00°59

00°0%$
00°0%

00°00S8’'2s
007005’z

SS°¥E8S
69 %TL

987611

ZBOEES 1
vEYE

00° 52
sE'aT
L9766
vL°8
ST g0t

LS LE

¥L°990°'T$

€ FOWd  02/%1/T0

€T9SP6ZERE
£T9SP6CERE

ET9S¥P6EERE

L99002

ozoe

00-6%ZZ0LE

00-6%ZZ0LE

6T10T0S
0%Z00¢%
Z68%6T
SBPFET
S8Zved
050%6X

9ZETHY

#IOIOANT
HIDIOANT

#IOIOANT

H#IDIOANT

9-6TOZEZT

AdVN¥gaa

#IDTOANT

#IDOTOANT

#IDIOANT
HEDIOANT
H#EDIOANT
#EDI0ANI
H#IDIOANT
#IDIOANT

#IDIOANI

NOILdTHDSHA

WON INNODDY

WON Y&y

00000-000-000T-01TT-
00000-000-00T8-0000-

00000-000-00LZ-0000-

TYLOL INVTIIYM

00000-000-00L2~0000-

TYLOL LNYIIYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-

TYIOL INYHYYM

00000-000~-00L8-0000~

TYLOL INVHEYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0TTT~

TYIOL INTUNYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-
00000-000-C0T8-0000-
00000-000-00T8-0000-
00000-000-00TB-0000-
00000-000-00L2~0000-
00000-000-00T8-0000-

00000-000-00T8-0000-

TILOL INYHEYM

HdRL LISOdHEA

0Z0Z/%T/T0 QAILVC SINYNNYM dHOS
HEALSIDEY INYHNYM TYIDHEWWOD
NOIIWONJE 40 EDIJJ0 AINNOD AOATASIS

00E%-0-0000-29
00E¥-0-0000-29
00E¥-0-0000-29 8TS00Z-Ad

HOVINVAOY SETIVLS

00Z25-0-0000-29 805002-Ad

Jd 20 HOIJ40 AINNOD NOAIMSIS

0055-0-0000-29 T SZ000Z-04

TOULNOD 1§3d XETTIYA VISVHS

Z195-0-0000-29 T L0000Z-0d

SEIINAJONE LINWAS YISYHS

00EP-0-0T9%-29
00E%-0-0000~29 £05002-Ad

NOIIVYOd¥0D HITWAH TOOHDS

00€E%-0-0000-29 ST1S00Z-nAd
00E%-0-0000-29 ¥1S002-Ad
Q0E¥-0-0T9%-29 £TS00Z-Ad
00E%-0-0T9%-29 ZTS00Z-nd
00E¥-0-0T9%-29 TTS00Z-Ad
O0EP-0-0T9%-29 0TS00Z-Ad
0CE¥-0-0000-29 605002-Ad

TUYMMIVH IOV MYHSIWW

(LINEX) EWYN dQaY/¥0aNEA

ANOS ISTHGUAINT ‘HOS ¥ALIVHD

/250000

/L00000

/%10000

/880000

/061000

/901000

Z9

0Z0Z -60T0 HOIWH SISAON 6010
NOAINSIS JEIINO NITHINOM £¥%0

907001

L09ZLS00

90924500

S09ZLS00

¥092L500

£092LS00

Z09¢L500

i aNndg
THOLVAE
*LOIFLSIA

0SEZAAY



00°5%

BL BWL'TS
6E°6CT

SB°sZ

0€°TT

8L VT

PTLL

9T €S

9L 6¢E

6T 90T

297601

006

80°6¢

6L°LET

£0°8S

6L79C

6T 0E

60°9LT

8 0%T

¥ RTT

16°%9

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£5-0-0000-29

YELNED SSEANTTIEM FHL

TYIOL INTIHYM
00000-000-000T~-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29

00000-000-00CT-0TTT-00EP~0~-0TOF-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0~0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000~-29
00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-0000~00E%-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0TS%-29
00000~000-00LE-0000-00E%-0-T000-2Z9
00000-00C-00TB-0000-00E%-0-0TSF-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0TO%-29
00000-000-00TB-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-29
00000-000-00T8-0000-00€E%-0-0T9%-29
00000-000-00LE-0000-00E%-0-TO00-29
00000-000~00LE-0000-00E%-0-T0O00-E9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29
00000-000~00T8-0000-00€E%-0-0T9%-C9
00000-000-000T-0TTI-00€¥~-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-0000-00€E%-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LE-0000-00€%~0-T000-29
0C000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00€E¥-0~0000-29

00000-000~00LZ-0000-00€%-0-0000-29

T ¥E€0002-0d

SES00Z-Ad

TES00E2-Ad

€EES002-Ad

ZES00Z-Ad

TES00Z-Ad

0€5002-Ad

62500Z-Ad

8Z25002-Ad

LZS00Z-Ad

925002-Ad

SZS002-Ad

¥Z500Z-Ad

£2S00Z-nd

225002-Ad

TZS002-nd

0Z2S002-Ad

/€50000

8092ZL500

¥ Iovd  0Z/vT/T0

€09TTT #IDIOANI
00BTLEEERE HIDIOANI
SZ808FERE HHDICANI
PETTI6EETE HIDTOANI
06ZTEBEETE HIDIOANI
68ZTEBEERPE HHDIOANI
68ZTEBECYE HIDIOANI
LBZTEBELPE #IDIOANI
98TCEBEERE HADIOANI
€£8ZTEBEEPE #IDIOANT
ZBTZTEBEEVEZ HIDIOANT
CLIVIPEERE HHDIOANI
69TPIVEEVE H#IDIOCANI
89TPIPEEFE HADIOANI
VOZLIEEERPE HIDIOANI
VOZLTIEEEPE #IDIOANT
E0ZLEERPE #IDIOANT
NoNbﬁMmmwm H#IOIOANT
COZLTEEERE HFIDIOANI
L96ZTOEERE #HIDIOANI
hmmmﬂommwm #IDTOANT
LI9GTTOEERE HEDTOANT
9T9SP6CTERE HEDIOANI
NOIIdI¥YDSHA

WON INNODDY

WON ¥EY

TYO0T HOS ONOJ T¥0D L0E0 X D53 dd
HdAL LISOdHET

NT EONIYIITA

flelce:s

(IIWEY) FWYN ¥AAY/HOaNIA

aNOd ISTHIUEING “HOS HALATHD .28
0Z0Z -60TC HOLvYd SOSNN 60T0

0Z0Z/%¥T/T0 QEIVA SINVYYYM H¥O4

HALSIDIEY LNAYM TYIDETWWOD

NOLIWDNa3 A0 F0I440 AINNCD NOAINSIS

OOARINSIS CJHIINN NAFHILMON €%0

907001

LN M
* AN
"HOLVE
*ILOI¥LSIA

0SZAdY



*TS 655028
*00° &
*00°8%
«15° 655028
+TS°655'0Es
*00°8
%x00°$
*»TS° 655028

00" LETS
00°LET

00°059'z$
00°059°z

06°S¥T’'2ZS
06°S%T°Z

00°000°¢€s
00°000°€E

00°0Zs$
00°5%

00°0L
Q0" 5%
00°S¥%
00°S¥
00°S%
00°5%
00° 5%
00°'S¥%

00°s¥%

S d9¥d

14" 40 INAOWY
‘HOV 40 INQOWY
PSADFHD 40 INNOWY

L4940 INQOWY
‘HOY J0 INOOWY

$5ADEHD 40

SPZT6®

ozoz

BZZSH

0zoz

9Z860T
98880T
LBBBOT
£LS80T
EBOTTT
99580T
9LS80T
6TB60T
PLOTTTL
ZZBEOT

NOI
WON INOO

0Z/%1/10

FINOOWY TYLOL
TIIOL
TELOL
TELOL
FINOOWY TYIOL
TYLOL
TELOL
LNOOWY TYLIOL
#IDIOANI
ANNYEIa
#IDIOANT
ZAVNEgIg
#IDIOANT
#IDIOANT
H#IDILOANT
#HEOTOANT
#IDIOANT
#IDIOANI
H#ADIOANT
#IDIOANT
HIDTOANT
#IDIOANI
IdI¥D53a
0¥ WON ¥E7

0Z0Z/%1/T0 OILVA SINVNAYM -le 8

NOIIWONQT 40 FITII0 AINAOCH DOATASIS

Se 'SINAWAVE TYLIOL

0 FOEIVENTD 149 TYIOL

0 FORLVIENTD HOY TYIOL

sz FSMOEHD 40 ¥AEWON TYLIOL *x» STULOL HOIVE xww
se SINTWAVI TYIOL

0 FCILYYEANTD L3 TYIOL

0 ‘OELYHEANID HOV TY.LOL

sz FSMOHEHD 40 dIEWON TYIOL *»x STYIOL IO vxx

TYLOL INVHIEM
coooo|ooc|ooﬂm|oooo|ommm|0l0000|Nw T ozoo00z-0d

OTT YFASNVAL YATHX /910000

TYLOL INVEEYM
coooo;ocooOOhm-oacolwﬁmm|0|0000|Nw T ¥00002-0d

SEWYL KANIM /€00000
TYIOL LNWHIYM
00000-000-003E-0000-0059-0-0T9%-29 9T500Z-Ad
HDIANAS FUIL SNOTTIIM /E6T000

TYLOL INVHEYM
oooooloco;oohm10000|Nﬂan0|oocc:Nw 4T 90000Z-04

TIddIHM ADVLS ? TIAITHM QAOL /800000

TYIOL LNVHIYM
ooooo|ooc|oocﬁ1oHHﬁ|00mm|ouooc01Nm T

ocooo|ooo|oooﬁ|oHHﬁnocmm|o|oooo|Nw 4
ooooolcoo|cccHIOHHﬁ|oamm:c-ooDDJNm "z
oocoo|ooonooOH:cHHH-oomm1o-o©oo-mm T
ooaoo-ooo:cooﬁaOﬁﬁﬁloommno|ooooumm ‘T
ooooo-ooO-OOOﬁloﬁﬂﬂ|oommJO|DODDJNm T
oocoo4ooo|Dooﬁuoﬁﬁﬁaoomm|o1oooo|Nw T
ooooo|ooo|OODH10HHH|oomm|0|oocanm T
ooooo»oooxoooﬁ:OﬂHmnoommIGIOOQO1Nw &
ooooosooonOOOanﬁﬂﬂuoommJOIOOOOINw =T
TYO0T HIS ONOd TYWOO ILH0 & OSHY a4 NT ~ 3ONFYIITE #OEA

ddAL LIsodEa (LINZY) TN ¥AaY/dJ0aNIA

aNOS ESTEGWAING "HOS WILNYHD Z9

020Z -60T0 HOIWHE SISAN 60T0

QCAINSIS QILINO MNFHLEON £%0
YILSIOEE INVIEYM TYIISINNOD

907001

CT9ZLS00

TT9¢LS00

0T9ZL500

609ZL500

LNTHETM
i aNNg
‘HOIVE

FLOT¥LISIA

0SZAdY



ooodqy

T

 , Digirict #43__-

3
i
——— e

Siskiyon County Office of Education
Reqyest for Warrant Processing
anites NORTHERN unz*rea SISKIvoU CHARTER schooL ~ :

SPEC/ AL
BATCH # ol -

" Dlsinot

:',thdNaﬂze- o

—p

i nis:ﬁgffrétat

| Audited Total

0

- Gcnerall?_und*

11

| Adult Bducation Fugd -

11z

| Gl Development fund

A

[Cabtoriafumd | -

! 14

(4]

Deferred Maintenssc

| 15

. Pupll'h'anspottaﬂon equpF!md | :

{ SpecmlRmaweﬂm#%erm Cﬁpxmlﬂuﬂay 2

‘, CagntaIFacﬂmos De

ﬁ[ope!.‘ Fees) Fund ;

._30.

State School Bm[dmgmease PumhaseFan.d -

'Speczal Reserve f}upx alﬂuﬂay szecis

40

: :ﬂeﬁme Benaﬁt Fund

i ﬁ._

; NORTHERN UNITED SP'SKI YDU CHARTER SCH

‘f"-ﬁlwzu;oo:

6

Iephroat |

Byozﬂer of the governing boa:d. Eha Sﬁhyau County Offige of Bdunauon is auﬁzonzed to draw

. ‘wamants to thaclamants of said s ‘district as paraﬁashed ltstmg

,-mm@ b

. Pustee

Tmstce

"i"m:tee

. Trvatee

l ¢ Tstee

Trosiee

;  District Smperinfendent

Boa:d Appmva[li;iate : ko

. ]_\,-_{gﬂ.ﬂ .

/

Hold

[ _ Andited By:

: —~F0r Siﬁm;?m County Oﬁice of Educafion Use Onl}r-

|

e




*+TS

*00°8
x00°3$

«I5 €¥Z'22s
»00° %8918
x00°§
*00°%

%00 %8918
00" %8518
x00°$
x00°%
«00°%88°18
00 789 TS
00°%89°T
INOCWY

9 govd

B3 A A4

02/%T/10

fLAE 40
*HOY 40
*SMOFHD 40

FLdE 40
‘HOV 40
$SMDEHD 40

L4340
*HOY 40
SSMDEHD J0

SESSYID IMS LEL0-0DS

NOILJII¥D53d
WAN INOODDY

* LNOCIWY

INOOWY
LNOOWT
INOOWY

* LNOOWY

LNOCWY
LINOOWY
LINNOWY

F LNOOWY

LNOOIWY
LNOOWY
INDOWY

TYIOL 9z *SINIWAYd TYIOL
THIOL 0 FOEIVEENTD Ldd TYIOL
TYLOL 0 CIEIHENED HOY TYLOL
TYLOL 9z SSADEHD 0 ¥EIWON TYLOL
TYLOL T *SINEWAYd TYLOL
TYLOL 0 SJELYEENED 143 TYELOL
TELOL 0 ‘AEIVEANED HOWV THLIOL
TYIOL T FSMOEHD 40 YEEWAN TYIOL
TYLOL T *SINIWAYd TYLOL
TILOL 0 TOEIVHANED LId TYLIOL
TYIOL 0 FQILYEANTD HOY TYIOL
TYIOL T

I¥LOL LNVHEYM

00000-000-0CCT-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

WAN ¥EY H4AL 1IS0d3d

0Z0Z/%T/T0 QHIVA SINGIIYM 04
UALSIOEY LNVEEYM TYIDUINNOD
NOIIVONdE 40 FDIJA0 ALNOOD NOAINASIS

PSMDEHD 40 ¥IAWON TYIOL

rxy STYLOL ILOTHISTIA xx»

+»x SIVLOL HOLVE *nx

»xx STYLOL aNQT xxx

T 8%¥000Z-0d

AYYd INS WISVHS IW /¥6TQ00

TV¥O0T HOS. ONOJ TWOD ILFO X DSHY Q4 NI HONIHIJITE - #0Td

(LINTE) EWYN dadY/HOaNdA

aNOJ ESTUYSIIINT “HIS HILIVHD 29 :

0TT0 HOI¥E TYIDAAS OTTO
QOAIMSIS CQELINA NYIHIHON €¥0

90°00°11

ET9CLS00

LAEEM

aidiak:s

FHOLVE
FIOI¥ISIA

0SZAAY



: District Supmuimeieat {, jfé ALJ

B

4=
: Board Approval Date b Mail Hold
A : = o e
:»For Sia!cty;u County Omce of Edueaﬁcn Use Only-—
AyditedBy: : | - Audit Date:

|
1
' Siskiyon County Office of Education
. - Reqifest for Warrant Processing BATCH # oy g
. _mmt.gqs__  MeThe NORTHERN UNITED SISKIVOU CHARTER SCHOOL :
- | Fund# |Pond Name. o nis&ica'retél_ Auditcd'lhtal :
-0 | GeneralFund | - v
1l | Adult BducationFus - .
112 |ohila Devel_opmengétmd
- 14 . Deferred Maiptengtice - : L -
.25 1S ﬁPupil Tz'ampomuon E{qﬂonund
s 17 SpmxalRmerveFunc}oﬁa-mm Ca‘.pxta!ﬂnﬂay |
~:25 | Capital Facilifies (De{ve:oper Fm) Fund j =
State School Bulldmglf.,eﬂse Pumhasannd
; 40 _'SpwialResen’ﬁﬂam Ouﬂay Pm;ects 7
", {1 - | Botireo Benofit Fund | '
2 NORTHERN UNITED s;[smvou "CHARTER SCH Y0291 e
__ iBahTotal | 683897 R
BY order of tho governing bosrd, {ho Efskiyw Coutty Dffice of Bducation is aufiorized to draw.  semme Sanh
,-Wmantstotheclaiman!sofsmdmhnﬁdmmwasparmmmﬁng e
- Truste _Twstee ‘
. Trustee © Tustee
Tmstec



T

00°868"L

0% 6TE"L

T9'SFES
¥ZOITT

LE ¥ET

00 00%°ES
00" 00%‘E

98°0ZE'¥S
06°808

€57 EF9
00°5S62'T
00°S6Z'T
9L 092

LS LT

18 691$
87891

¥ £85%
¥ €85

g9%d

0z/82/10

SS6LEL

9S6LEL

OTSPTRT

8LZ80%T

SPT

0TSOXaM

EFSSIWHL

8 9ZTWNL

SLLETWNL

8TLHIALGT

Z6665dA

895018C

EE6EETS

TLEGLLTATNT

#IDIOANI

#IDTOANT

#IDIOANI

#IJTOANT

#HDIOANI

#EDIOANT
#IDTOANI
HIOIOANT
REDIOANT
#IDTOANT

#IOIOANT

H#IDTOANT

HIDTOANT

H#IDTONANT

00000C-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

TYLIOL LNWTYEYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-

00000-000-00T8-0000~

TYIOL INVEYYM

00000-000~0TTE-QTTT~

TYLOL LNTHYYM

00000-000-002L-0000~

0C00C-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0QTTT~

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

TYLOL INWEIYM

00000-000~000T-0TTT~

TILOL LNTHYYM

00000-00G-0000-0000~

TYLOL LNTIIYM

00000-000-00T8-0000~-

TYO0T HIS DNNd TWOD

WON YEY HdAL LIS04Ed

0Z0Z/82/T0 UALYA SINVEEYM ¥OJ

00%%-0-0T9%-29 L%500Z-Ad
00FH-0-0T9%-29 T¥S00Z-Ad
ONI A¥D 3 HNH /TLOD0O0 TLZELSOO

0TS5-0-0000-29 "1

0TSS5-0-0000-29 T 05000Z-0d

WNFTOYLId S50UD /L90000 OLEZELSOO
0085-0-0T0E-29 SS5002-Ad
TESN00 NIASSYI/LSYIA NEFITIIHD /T80000 692ZELS00
00%¥%-0-0000-29 65500C~Ad
QQE¥-0-0T9¥-29 8585002-Ad
0085-0-0T9%-29 TSS002-Ad
0085-0-0T9%-29 055002-Ad
00EF-0-0T9%-29 6%5002-Ad
00EP-0-0T9%~-C9 8PG00€-Ad
|INEAEEACD MaD /Z90000 B9ZELSOD
00E¥-0-0000-29 | LSS00Z-Ad
STYIHALYW LYY ADITE /590000 L9ZELSOO

P156-0-0000-29 T LEOOOZ-04

JONWANSNT HATT ATINYS NYOIHIWY /¥#L0000 99ZELS00

0055-0-0000-29 T ¢E000Z-0d

QOSTVY /TSTO00 S9ZELSOO

NOILJIMOSEA
WON INNODOY

I0E0 X DTN dd NT  FONIUad3y  #0HY
(LINEY) ZWYN dO0Y/d0aNTA  INYIIYM

aNNg ISTUAHELNT °“HOS ¥ILUVYHD i QN0
STTIO0 HOLWE 9TT0 +HOIVE
NOATUSIS AEILINA NMYFHLYON €%0 :IDIUISIA

YILSIOFAY INVEEYM TYIDYIWANOD
NOILYONdE 40 3DIAJ0 ALNAOD NOAINSIS 90°00°T 0SZTA4Y



00°96T'TS$ TYIOL INYHYM

00°96T'T 0Z/90/10-6T/%0/2T 00000-000-00T8-0000-0255-0-0000~29 T  $T000Z-04
¥AMOd DIAIJVd JETO000 LLZELS00
9L 9FL'BTS TYIOL INVHNYM
9T 2LV 'T TYINZD 6T YAGWEDEA 00000-000-0000-0000-%TS6-0-0000-29 T
06°959'2T 0Z0T ANEONYL 00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-29 “T
ZE¥FT NOISIA 0Z0Z ANWANYL 00000-00C-0000-0000-5T56-0-0000~29 T
06°959°2T TYOIAIN 6T WAGWIDIA 00000-000-0000-0C00-¥T56-0-0000-29 °T
9T ZLP'T TYINIA AEEONYL 00000-000-0000-0000-%156~-0-0000-29 T
ZETFET NOISIA 6T NAHWIDEA 00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-89 "T  Z¥000Z-0d
DI'H'S'DO'N /0Z0000 9LZELSOO
ST REF'ZS TYLOL INWHRAM
¥6°880°T ZTSET H#EDTOANT 00000-000-009€-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 ¥55002-Ad
LE" 95T PISET #IDIOANT 00000-000-009€-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 €55002-Ad
¥6°880°T STSEZ #EDIOANI 00000-000-009£-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 Z55002-Ad
S INIOd YISVHS IW /86T000 SLZELSQO
00-002% TYIOL INVEIUM
00° 002 020-T€T0 ¥ NOISS3ES X-SIA-¥-TYd 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29 9%5002-Ad
XTYE FIQOTEW /LBT000 WLZELSOO
00°SES TYLOL INWHYYM
00°S€ HIINS ¥aWWAS 0% ANVONYD 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 "T  TS000Z-0d
OIONLS FDNYAI /SZ0000 E€LEZELSO0
00 06T$ TELOL INVEIIM
00" S6 9888EL HEDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 °T
00°58 A1 umuwosz 00000-000-00TB-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T  %000Z-0d
"ONI X¥D QN¥ =nH /S6T000 ZLZELS00
0% LTZT'STS TYIOL INWRRIVM
aweowe T sorarwssa TOO0T 505 oNOd TeoR 400 & ST 6i N1 mowmmmemt  mems T
WON INACODY WAN vav 2dAI 1ISOdda (LINTA) ZWYN JAaV/HOONHA INYHNYM
aNOd ISTATIIING “HOS HALEVHD z9 : aNna
STTO HOIVE 9TTO0 *HOLVYE

ONON\mN\HODmHéngmﬂEmOh QOAIASIS QILINOD NNIHIMON EH0 :IDTHISIC
HALSIDEY INVIEIYM TYIDNEWNOD .
4 HO¥d  0Z/8Z/10 NOILVONAT 40 FDTSI0 ALNOOD NOAIASIS 9070011 0SZAIY



L6 8EB'99S
«00°%
008
»L6°8E8'99%
»L67°8€8'99S
x00°%
*00°8
»L6°8€8'99§
»L6 8E8'99S%
*00°S
x00° 8
+L6°BEB'99%

0% 8LZS
0% 8Lz

05°2z9'ts
05°2ZZ9't

TT LE9'LS
2T PF9’S

00" 82T
00°00€E
00755
00'0SL

00°05¢L

00°2T1$
00°2TT

£5°92€5
-IL 6E

89Tt

9L PEE

FO¥d 0Z/82/10

sLdd
*HOVY
*SMOEHD

fL43
SHOW
* §ADHHD

SL4d
SHOW
FSMDFHD

* LNOQIWY
40 LMOOWY
0 INAOWY
40 INAOWY

# LNOQOWY
40 LNOCWY
4C LNOCWY
J40 INOOWY

* LNOOWY
40 LNOCWY
40 LNMOOWY
40 LNNOWY

€6691 #HEDIOANI

L9Z9 #IDIOANT

669002 #FDIOANI
L6L0O0Z #IDIOANI
Z€T8002 #ZDIOANI
059002 # HDIOANI
S6500Z $EDIOANI

S6S00Z #IDIOANI

SWOANOD TEYNJYAINI 224 00T

B8T0TO0S #IDIOANT
CSPT0S #JDIOANI

EETTOS #IDIOANI

TELOL
TYLOL
TYIOL
TYLOL

TIIOL
TYIOL
TYELOL
TELOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYIOL
TYLOL

NOILAI¥DSHa

WON INNODDY

WAN Y8Y

0Z0Z/8Z/T0 QIIYVA SINVHYYM dOI
. HELSIDHY INVIHYM TYIDHEAWAOD

8T

00000-000-0CTT-0LLS-0085-0-0059-¢€9 T

00000-000-00LE-0000-0085-0-0000-29

00000-000-00€£-0000-0085-0-0000-29
00000-000-00ZL~-0000-0085-0-0000-29
00000-000-00L2-0000-0025-0-0000-29

C0000C-000-00ZL~-0000-008S5-0-0000-29

FAFIVHEANTD 143
FOEIYEIENTD HOY
*SMOEHD J0 YIEWON

OEIVEANTD L43
CQHIVIANED HDOY
FSUDEHD 0 YIEWAN

CAILVEENED 143
TAELYEENIS HOY
FSMOEHD 40 HEHWNN

TYIOL INTUAYM

TYIOL INTIIYM

TYLOL LNYIEYM

00000-000-0STZ-0000-%985-0-S€0¥%-29

00000-000-05TZ-0000-%985-0-0T0E~-Z9

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29

00000-000-00T8-0000-00E€%-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-29

00000-000-00T8-0000-00€EF-0-0000-29

TYLOL ILNTIIVM

TYLOL JATIIVM

¥¥5002-Ad

aNAOd SAIV/AIH AINAOD NOAINSIS

S%S00Z-Ad
EFPS002-Ad
Z¥S00Z-nd

FYVMOEYH FOV MYHSWYY

TYO0T HOS DNOZ TWOD LLEO X DSHW dd N1 IONIYTITN

HdAL LISOdEA

ISINAWAYE TYIOL
TYIOL
TYIOL
TIIOL x*xx STYLOL IOTULSIA »xx
ISINAWAYd TYIOL
TY10L
TEIOL
TYLOL xxx STYLOL HOIVE P
*SINEWAVYE TYIOL
TYLOL
TYIOL
TYLOL *»» STYIOL ANQd *xx
T#0002-0d
HAT ANIL /950000 Z8ZELSO0
0%5002-Ad
dn0do "D SHI /OTT000 TBZELSOO
955002 -Ad
6£S00Z-Ad
BESQ0Z-Ad
LES00Z-Ad
9€500Z-Ad
ad 40 E0IJ40 AINNOD NOAINSIS /LODDOD 08ZE€LS00

/96T000 6LZELSOD

#0Ty

(LIWEY) FWYN  YAaY/90aNEA  INTHEYM

aNNd ISTHAHHLNA "HOS YIIMYHD
9TT0 HOIWH 9TTO
NOATASIS CELINA NYIHIYON E£%0

NOIIVYONCE 40 IDOIJ30 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

/90T000 BLZELSOO

z9 aNna
THOLYE

$LOINISIA

90°00°1 0SZA4Y



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the January 9th 2020 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes
January 9, 2020
Members Present: lere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: None

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Peter Harrison, Lindsey Nemec,
Sarah Schaefer, Sara Thompson, Heather Scharlack and Mary Havens

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:06pm.

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza - Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously. Amendment was to
start the action items at 5.3 and then act on items 5.1 and 5.2 when Shari Lovett arrived.

2.0 STUDENT PRESENTATION:

2.1: Hazen Dunn came and spoke to the board on how much he liked Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School because of the hands on learning environment and that
everyone is very caring.

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

3.3 Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for December 10, 2019 Board Meeting

3.4 Consideration of Approval for Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment

3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-HCS

3.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
5.3 Approval of Cutten Ridgewood School Lunch Program Contract: Julie Smith and Lynda
Speck reported to the board how the first week of hot lunches with Cutten was going.
A motion to approve the Cutten Ridgewood School Lunch Program Contract was made
by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
5.4 Certification of Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School’s First Interim budget:
Tammy Picconi presented to the board the first interim budget for NU-Siskiyou. She



recommends a positive certification. A motion to certify the first interim budget for
NU-Siskiyou Charter School as positive was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded
by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.5 Approval of the Yreka Learning Center Field Trip to Southern Oregon University:

A motion to approve the Yreka Learning Center field trip to Southern Oregon University
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox -
Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.6 Approval of the IRS Mileage Rates for 2020: IRS mileage rates are going from .58 cents
to .575 cents per mile. A motion to approve the IRS mileage rates for 2020 was made
by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.1 Approval of the NU-Humboldt Charter School Independent Auditor’s Report: Shari Lovett
went over the finding with the board and explained the corrective action that was done. A
motion to approve the independent auditor’s report for NU-Humboldt Charter School was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.2 Approval of the NU-Siskiyou Charter School Independent Auditor’s Report: Shari Lovett
went over the finding with the board and explained the corrective action that was done. A
motion to approve the NU-Siskiyou Charter School independent auditor’s report was made
by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

6.0 REPORTS:

6.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet.

6.2 Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.

6.3 LCAP Report: Shari Lovett spoke that this was an opportunity for stakeholder input. Sara
Thompson thanked Julie Smith for making it so easy for the learning centers.

6.4 Directors Report: Shari Lovett spoke to the following topics: NU-Humboldt Charter School’s
desk review of the startup grant, Super Student for the month, application for the National
School Lunch Program to become a school food authority, facility update

6.5 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: In board packet.

6.6 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.

6.7 Board Report: Jere Cox asked about the Form 700 and if costs in medical were going to
increase. Bianca Garza asked how many centers were being represented at the meeting,
and if we had any legal feedback on the Cannabis Policy, and if we had any board member
possibilities.

7.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

7.1 Discussion on Wellness Policy: Shari Lovett explained the process. A discussion was held

on forming a wellness policy committee and the dynamics of the committee.
8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

8.1 Possible Agenda Items: Wellness Policy 2™ reading, SARCs for both NU-HCS and NU-SCS,

Parent Involvement Policy, facility, board evaluation policy process.



8.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is February 14, 2020 at 4:00pm.
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:02 pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Month of: | 1/30/2020
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Mary Cudney 1/31/2020 Business Office

Hires

Name Date Location Comments
Leaves

Name Date Location Comments

Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.5 Consideration of Surplus List of Books from the Cutten Resource Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all items to be removed from inventory or to be surplussed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
AGS Biology : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7854-2194-7 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000018932 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded
AGS Earth Science : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, Robert. ISBN: 0-7854-3635-9 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000187711 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

AGS Earth Science : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-7854-3636-7 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000151352 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded
Book 39000000160973 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Blackwood, Mark (Faculty: T-72) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Book 39000000191515 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

AGS Geometry : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7854-3829-7 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000049077 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

AGS Geometry : Student Text (Removed: 2)

Author: Haenisch, Siegfried. ISBN: 0-7854-2221-8 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Math 39000000199161 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Weeded
Math 39000000199179 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- .Weeded

AGS Geometry : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 5)

Author; Haenisch, Siegfried. ISBN: 0-7854-2222-6 Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Math 39000000051651 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Math 39000000051669 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Math 39000000199005 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available —- Weeded

Math 39000000199054 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Math 39000000199096 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

All Write : A Student Handbook for Writing and Learning. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-669-45979-8 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000079371 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
LangA 39000000079389 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available — Deleted
All Write : Program Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-669-46814-2 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000079488 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

All Write - Skills Book : Teacher's Guide Workshop Activites, Minilessons, (Removed: 1)

Author: Sebranek, Patrick. ISBN: 0-669-46451-1 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000072665 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

All Write : SkillsBook. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46451-1 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000079454 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

All Write : Teachers Guide to the Handbook. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-669-45982-8 Published: 1996
Call Number : Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000079405 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
LangA 39000000079413 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American odyssey : the 20th century and beyond (Removed: 1)

Author: Nash, Gary B. LCCN: 2004-301399 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973.91 22 39000000114244 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Odyssey - The 20th Century and Beyond : Teacher Wraparound Editio (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-860018-9 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000114368 _ 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 2 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Biology - A Community Context : Student Edition (Removed: 2)

Author: William H. Leonard, Ph.D. ISBN: 0-07-830694-9 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000143656 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000148879 _ 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Biology : California Teacher Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, George B. ISBN: 0-03-040199-2 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000047683 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Biology : Laboratory Manual A (Removed: 3)

Author: Miller, Ken. ISBN: 978-0-13-115284-7 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000001000566 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
39000001000574 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
39000001000608 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Biology - Science Foundations - Supplementary Materials : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Milner, Brian. ISBN: 0-521-58854-5 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Scien 39000000110291 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Biology : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, George B. ISBN: 0-03-074061-4 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000047675 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Biology : Student Text (Removed: 3)

Author: LaRue, Charles. ISBN: 0-7854-3613-8 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000110036 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Ennis, Chiara Therese (Student: P 10215) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Sci 39000000113535 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded
Sci 39000000117627 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 3 Total pages: 20



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Biology : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Stephen Nowicki, Ph.D. Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169321 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Biology : Student Text - California Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-07-875713-6 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000185582 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Blackwood, Mark (Faculty: T-72) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

Biology : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 3)

Author: Charles J. LaRue. ISBN: 0-7854-3614-6 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000113485 - 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000152277 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available —- Weeded
Book 39000000190673 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Biology : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Kenneth R. Miller. ISBN: 0-13-115290-4 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000047659 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Biology : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Stephen Nowicki, Ph.D. ISBN: 0-618-72519-9 Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169347 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

California Science : Grade 2 - Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-349104-3 Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000156286 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Chemistry - Matter and Change : Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-866419-5 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000146915 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Chemistry : Student Text. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-7854-4045-3 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 4 Total pages: 20



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Book 39000000199872 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Chemistry - Visualizing Matter : Chapter Tests with Answer Key. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-054372-X

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000110630 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Civics - Responsibilities and Citizenship : Student Text - Includes Multim (Removed: 1)

Author: Saffel, David C. ISBN: 0-02-821959-7 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Socia 39000000007083 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

CPO Focus on Earth Science : Teacher's Guide - California Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-58892-249-9 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book _ 39000000170634 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Discovery Works : Student Book - California Edition - Gr. 3. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-00828-4 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000156062 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Discovery Works : Teaching Guide--Gr.6. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-01607-4 Published: 2000
Call Number ' Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000009899 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Earth Science California Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarbuck. ISBN: 978-0-13-166756-3 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Remaoved By
39000000193123 10/156/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Earth Science - Geology, the Environment, and the Universe : Teacher Wrapa (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-821592-7 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000187489 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Earth Science : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-861700-6 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000109129 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 5 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Earth Science : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-07-861701-4 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000106356 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000106364 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Earth Science : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Nancy E. Spaulding. ISBN: 978-0-618-49939-7 Published: 2005
Call Number ‘ Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000049184 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

Focus on California Life Science : Reading and Note Taking Guide - Level A. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-13-203441-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169636 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus on California Life Science : Reading and Note Taking Guide - Level B. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-13-203442-5

Call Number Barcode Price : Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000169628 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Focus on California Life Science : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-13-201273-1 Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169610 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Focus On Earth Science : Grade 6 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-879428-5 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000190970 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Earth Science : Grade 6 - Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-07-874186-6 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150172 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000171210 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Earth Science : Grade 6 - Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-07-879429-3 Published: 2007

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 6 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log ' Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Book 39000000165808 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000165824 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Life Science : Grade 7 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-874184-X Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141858 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to Harmon, Shane (Staff: P 1086789) Due 5/1/2020 -- Deleted

Focus On Life Science : Grade 7 - Student Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-07-879434-X Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000164108 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted -
Book 39000000164116 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Physical Science California Edition : Reading And Note Taking Gui (Removed: 1)

Author: Prentice. ISBN: 978-0-13-203446-3 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000001046593 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Physical Science : Grade 8 - Color Transparencies. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-875486-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145974 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted '

Focus On Physical Science : Grade 8 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-874185-8 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141841 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Focus On Physical Science : Grade 8 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-879440-4 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000164009 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to Harmon, Shane (Staff: P 1086789) Due 5/1/2020 -- Deleted

Focus On Physical Science : Grade 8 - Student Works Plus. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-07-875407-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD 39000000165238 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

CcD 39000000165246 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:256 AM Page: 7 Toftal pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Focus On Physical Science : Grade 8 - Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-07-879441-2 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000164181 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000164215 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

FOSS Science Stories : Earth Materials. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-58356-836-0 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150065 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

FOSS Science Stories : Environments. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 1-58356-843-3 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000149091 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000149117 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

FOSS Science Stories : Insects. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-58356-832-8 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000149141 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

FOSS Science Stories : Landforms. (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 1-58356-848-4 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150081 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000150099 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000150107 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

FOSS Science Stories : Mixtures and Solutions. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-58356-845-X Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000149968 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Glencoe Physcial Science : Laborartory Manual Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-824373-4

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Sci 39000000080676 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 8 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

Cutten Resource Center

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Glencoe Physical Science : Laboratory Manual Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-824374-2

Call Number

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000080684 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Glencoe Physical Science : Study Guide for Content Mastery. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-824390-4
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000080668 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Glencoe Science - Physical Science with Earth Science : Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-868554-0
Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000143888
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Published: 2006

Removed By
destinyadmin

Glencoe Science Voyages : Study Guide for Content Mastery Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-824391-2

Call Number Barcode Price

Sci 39000000080650
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Global Studies - Civilizations of the Past and Present : Student Text (Removed: 1)
Author: Henry Brun. ISBN: 0-87720-855-7

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000156476
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Published: 2001

Removed By
destinyadmin

Hands-On Teaching H.O.T. Strategies for Science : Grades K-6 - Teachers. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 1-57162-967-X
Call Number Barcode Price
Bindr 39000000150883
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Published: 1999

Removed By
destinyadmin

Harcourt Brace Science : California Edition - Science Handbook Grade 1. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-317909-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000080312 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Harcourt Brace Science : California Expeditions Grade 1. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-321167-9
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Scai 39000000080320 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - My World and Me : Teacher's Edition - Grad (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-312103-3

Barcode Price Acquired

Call Number

Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM

Page: 9 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
SocSt 39000000076989 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Weeded

Harcourt Science California Edition : ESL Support Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-321154-7 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000005467 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade 1 - Take Home Books. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-317679-2 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000077151 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade 3 - Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-317652-0 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000052717 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade 4 - Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-317654-7 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode i Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000052857 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade K - Activity Book. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-313177-2 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000068051 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade K - SDAIE Activities. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-321146-6 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000068069 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade K - Support for English Langua (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-321166-0 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000077052 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Science California Edition : Grade K - Teachers Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-317665-2 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000068044 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 10 Total pages: 20



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Harcourt Science California Edition : Support for English Language Learner (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-321149-0

Call Number Barcode Price

Sci 39000000079991
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Removed By
destinyadmin

Acquired
10/15/2014

Harcourt Science California Edition : Teaching Resources. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-317685-7

Call Number Barcode Price

Sci ~39000000077110
Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2000

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Holt Biology : Student Text (Removed: 3)

Author: George B. Johnson. Published: 2004

ISBN: 0-03-066473-X

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000126602 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Book 39000000126677 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000163472 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology : Assessment Checklists and Rubrics. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-055798-4
Call Number Barcode : Price
Sci 39000000082250
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Removed By
destinyadmin

Acquired
10/15/2014

Holt Science And Technology, California Directed Reading Worksheets : Life (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 978-0-03-055662-3 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired
Book 39000000055389 10/15/2014
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Removed By
destinyadmin

Holt Science and Technology - Earth Science : AnnotatedTeacher Edition. (Removed: 3)
ISBN: 0-03-055668-6 Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Sci 39000000093521 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Sci 39000000093554 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Sci 39000000108469 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Holt Science And Technology Earth Science California Teacher Edition (Removed: 1)
Author: al, Robert W. Todd et. ISBN: 978-0-03-055668-5

Call Number Barcode Price

39000000108410

Acquired
10/15/2014

Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Coulter, Sue (Faculty: P 1086765) - fine was satisfied - Deleted

Published: 2001

Removed By
destinyadmin

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM

Page: 11 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Holt Science and Technology : Labs You Can Eat. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-054414-9

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000142203 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Holt Science and Technology - Life Science : Directed Reading Worksheets. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-055662-7 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000090311 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology - Life Science : Student Text. (Removed: 5)

ISBN: 0-03-055639-2 Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Sci 39000000030937 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Sci 39000000077425 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Sci 39000000077458 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Sci 39000000077466 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Sci 39000000108238 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology - Life Science : Teacher Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-055642-2 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000030978 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Weeded

Sci 39000000108329 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted -

Holt Science and Technology : Math Skills for Science. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-054432-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000142237 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology - Physical Science : Chapter Tests With Perfor (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-055723-2

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000142211 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 12 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Holt Science and Technology - Physical Science : Critical Thinking & Probl (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-055707-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000142187 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology - Physical Science : Directed Reading Workshee (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-055704-6

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000142229 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology - Physical Science : Test Generator: Test ltem (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-054403-3 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000195532 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science and Technology : Science Skills Worksheets. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-054426-2 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000020287 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded
Sci 39000000090386 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Weeded

Holt Science & Technology - 17 CDs - NOT COMPLETE : Earth Science Guided R (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-055677-5 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000032594 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science & Technology, California : CALIFORNIA ?PUPIL'S EDITION? Life (Removed: 1)

Author; HOLT, RINEHART AND ISBN: 978-0-03-055639-5 Published: 2001

WINSTON.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Books 39000001049464 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Holt Science & Technology : Life Science Guided REading Audio CD Program. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-055654-6 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000032545 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Sci 39000000032552 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Holt Science & Technology : Physical Science Guided Reading Audio CD Progr (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-055712-7 Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 13 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

Cutten Resource Center

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Sci 39000000032586
Was Available - Deleted

10/156/2014

destinyadmin

Houghton Mifflin Science (Removed: 1)
Author: Company, Houghton Mifflin.
Call Number

ISBN: 978-0-618-49225-1

Barcode Price

39000000057401
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Language Series Program Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-669-46547-X
Call Number Barcode Price
LangA 39000000079330
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Language Series : Program Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-669-46550-X

Call Number Barcode Price

LangA 39000000079355
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Life Science : California Edition - Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-03-046459-5

Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000171228

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000193941

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 2007

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Life Science : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-07-861703-0

Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000106695

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000106729

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2005

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Math For The World Of Work (Removed: 1)
Author: American Guidance Service.
Call Number

ISBN: 978-0-7854-2697-4

Barcode Price

39000000057153
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Published: 2002

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Mathematics Pathways : Student Text. (Removed: 3)
ISBN: 0-7854-3604-9

Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000113907

Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000113949

Was Available - Deleted

Published: 2004

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM

Page: 14 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

Cutten Resource Center

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Book 39000000113998
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

10/15/2014

destinyadmin

Mathematics Pathways : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-7854-3605-7

Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000113600

Published: 2004

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Wagner, Shirley Elizabeth (Student: P 170079) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

McDougal Littell Science : Science Toolkit. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-618-41583-1
Call Number Barcode Price
Bindr 39000000169990
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

McGraw - Hill Science - California Edition : Teacher's Multimedia Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-279936-2

Call Number Barcode Price

Scien 39000000170782
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

MILLER LEVINE BIOLOGY READING AND STUDY WORKBOOK A 2008C (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Author: HALL, PRENTICE. ISBN: 978-0-13-201354-3
Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000001046460

Acquired
10/15/2014

Was Lost on 12/23/2019 by West, Lisa (Staff: P 1004661) - payment pending - Deleted

Removed By
destinyadmin

Physical Science : Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-02-827567-5

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000142740
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1999

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

PHYSICAL SCIENCE STUDENT WORKBOOK (Removed: 1)

Author: Secondary, AGS. ISBN: 978-0-7854-1019-5
Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000167523 ’

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Physical Science : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-02-827566-7

Published: 1999

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000142674 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Physical Science : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-860050-2 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000106398 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM

Page: 15 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Physics - For The Computer Age : Teacher Guide, 2 Student CDs, 1 Teacher C (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-02-826718-4 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Kit 39000000150586 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Kit 39000000150594 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Physics : Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-845813-7 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000146766 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Reading Essentials For Focus On Physical Science Grade 8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Science, Glencoe. ISBN: 978-0-07-875473-9 Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000001047286 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science - An Introduction to the Life, Earth, and Physical S Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-830616-7 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000193487 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Science - An Introduction to the Life, Earth, and Physical S Teacher Wrapa (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-830617-5 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000193495 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science - California Edition : Grade 3 - Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-279929-X Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000168786 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science - Focus On Life Sciences - California : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-618-64099-1 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169727 10/156/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000181748 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science - Harcourt : Student Text (Removed: 1)
Author: Frank, Marjorie Slavick. ISBN: 0-15-317649-0 Published: 2000

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 16 Total pages: 20



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
Scien 39000000025499 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Science in the News Critical Thinking Worksheets : Eye on the Environment. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-03-056553-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Sci 39000000078431 10/16/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Sci 39000000078449 10/156/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science Puzzlers, Twisters & Teasers (Removed: 1)

Author: Author, No. ISBN: 978-0-03-054401-9 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000000055181 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Science : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-328-03457-6 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000019021 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to Freitas, Catarina Isabel (Student: P 10084) Due 1/7/2020 -- Weeded

Study Guide and Reinforcement : Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-866936-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150933 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Volcano! : Event-Based Science Module (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Russell G. ISBN: 0-201-49590-2 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Sci 39000000014113 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Wordly Wise 3000 : Book 5 - Teacher's Key (Removed: 1)

Author: Kenneth Hodkinson - Sandra ISBN: 0-8388-2445-5 Published: 2000

Adams.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000049150 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World Geography and You : Student Text - The Complete Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Bernstein, Vivian. ISBN: 0-8172-6829-4 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocS 39000000107867 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write Away Grade 2 : Program Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-669-46969-6 Published: 1996

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 17 Toftal pages: 20



Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

Cutten Resource Center

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189
LangA 39000000078878
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

10/15/2014

destinyadmin

Write Away Grade 2 : Source Book. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price
LangA 39000000078852

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write Away - Teacher's Guide : A Handbook for Young Writers amd Learners (Removed: 1)

Author: Sebranek, Patrick. ISBN: 0-669-44045-0
Call Number Barcode Price
LangA 39000000072848

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

Published: 1997

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write on track : a handbook for young writers, thinkers, and learners (Removed: 1)

Author: Kemper, Dave. ISBN: 0-669-40881-6
Call Number Barcode Price
808/.042 39000001019004

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
1/13/2015

~ Published: 1996

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write on Track Grade 3 : A Handbook for Young Writers, Thinkers, and Learn (Removed: 1)

Author: Dave Kemper. ISBN: 0-669-40880-8
Call Number Barcode Price
LangA 39000000078613

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write on Track : Program Guide. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46537-2

Call Number Barcode Price

LangA 39000000078803
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write on Track SourceBook : Practice Workshops, Minilessons, and Daily Sen (Removed: 1)
Published: 1995

Call Number Barcode Price

LangA 39000000078688
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Write on Track : Teacher's Guide to the Handbook. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-669-40882-4

Call Number Barcode Price
LangA 39000000040886

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
LangA 39000000139431

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1996

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Write One - A Handbook for Young Writers : Teacher's Guide to the Handbook (Removed: 2)
Published: 1998

Author: Sebranek, Patrick. ISBN: 0-669-45978-X

Call Number Barcode Price

Acquired

Removed By

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM

Page: 18 Total pages: 20



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

LangA 39000000074554 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
LangA 39000000074562 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write One : Program Guide. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46966-1 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000078969 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write source 2000 : a guide to writing, thinking, and learning (Removed: 1)

Author: Sebranek, Patrick. ISBN: 0-669-46773-1 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
808/.02 22 39000001002927 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write Source 2000 : A Guide to Writing, Thinking, and Learning - Student T (Removed: 2)

Author: Sebranek, Patrick. ISBN: 0-669-46773-1 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000071774 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
LangA 39000000071857 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Write Source 2000 Grade 7 : Teachers Guide to the Handbook. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46775-8 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA ’ 39000000079108 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write Source 2000 Grade 8 : Skills Book. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-669-46781-2 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000078993 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
LangA 39000000079009 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Write Source 2000 Skills Book Gr-6 : Editing and Proofreading Practice - T (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46779-0 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000072590 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

Write Source 2000 Skills Book Gr - 8 : Editing and Proofreading Practice - (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-669-46781-2 Published: 1999
Call Number ‘Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000072624 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 19 Total pages: 20



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020

1/27/2020 - Copies Removed: 189

Writer's express : a handbook for young writers, thinkers, and learners (Removed: 1)

Author: Kemper, Dave. ISBN: 0-939045-94-X Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
LangA 39000000115753 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 — Deleted
______——_———-_——_—_—-—___——____
From: 1/24/2020 To: 1/27/2020 Total Copies Removed: 139

Deleted: 159, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 30

Report generated on 1/27/2020 at 11:25 AM Page: 20 Total pages: 20



Agenda Item 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the NU-HCS Safety Plan

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Schools are required to adopt a comprehensive school safety plan annually. This plan includes all policies
related to safety, as well as all safety procedures for staff to follow in case of emergency.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

The NUCS Comprehensive Safety Plan


https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn%3Aaaid%3Ascds%3AUS%3A55a7f2ba-9bd5-4c9d-9e54-394bbb4a0383

Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of the NU-SCS Safety Plan

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Schools are required to adopt a comprehensive school safety plan annually. This plan includes all policies
related to safety, as well as all safety procedures for staff to follow in case of emergency.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

The NUCS Comprehensive Safety Plan


https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn%3Aaaid%3Ascds%3AUS%3A55a7f2ba-9bd5-4c9d-9e54-394bbb4a0383

Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of the Wellness Palicy - Second Reading

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the second reading of the
proposed Wellness Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett



Wellness Policy

Northern United Charter Schools recognizes the link between student health and learning and
desires to provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for
School students. The Director or designee shall coordinate and align School efforts to support
student wellness through health education, physical education and activity, health services,
nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school
environment. In addition, the Director or designee shall develop strategies for promoting staff
wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing students'
understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle.

School Wellness Council

The Director or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service employees,
physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school administrators,
and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation, and periodic
review and update of the School's student wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

To fulfill this requirement, the Director or designee may appoint a school wellness council or
other School committee and a wellness council coordinator. The council may include
representatives of the groups listed above, as well as health educators, curriculum directors,
counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners, and/or others interested
in school health issues.

The Director or designee may make available to the public and school community a list of the
names, position titles, and contact information of the wellness council members.

The wellness council shall advise the School on health-related issues, activities, policies, and
programs. At the discretion of the Director or designee, the duties of the council may also
include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to promote health within the
school or community.

Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities

The Board shall adopt specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and
other school-based activities that promote student wellness. In developing such goals, the Board
shall review and consider evidence-based strategies and techniques. (42 USC 1758b; 7

CFR 210.30)

The School's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and
content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need
to maintain a healthy lifestyle.

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health.



Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program, before- and
after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school garden programs.

All students shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular basis.
Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through physical
education and recess and may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular
programs, before- and after-school programs, summer learning programs, programs encouraging
students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class physical activity breaks, and other
structured and unstructured activities.

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make
School facilities or grounds available for recreational or sports activities outside the school day
and/or to use community facilities to expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity.

Professional development may be regularly offered to the nutrition program director, managers,
and staff, as well as health education teachers, physical education teachers, coaches, activity
supervisors, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their knowledge and skills related to
student health and wellness.

In order to ensure that students have access to comprehensive health services, the School may
provide access to health services at or near district schools and/or may provide referrals to
community resources.

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students'
physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including
bullying on the basis of weight or health condition.

The Director or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models for healthy eating
and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and may provide
opportunities for regular physical activity among employees.

Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available at School

For all foods and beverages available on each campus during the school day, the School shall
adopt nutrition guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1758, 1766, 1773, and 1779 and
federal regulations and which support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing
childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b)

In order to maximize the School's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all learning
centers shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National
School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent
possible. When approved by the California Department of Education, the School may sponsor a
summer meal program.



The Director or designee shall provide access to free, potable water in the food service area
during meal times in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and shall
encourage students' consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of water
and by serving water in an appealing manner.

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at district schools, including
those available outside the School's reimbursable food services program, should support the
health curriculum and promote optimal health. Nutrition standards adopted by the School for
foods and beverages provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall
meet or exceed state and federal nutrition standards.

The Director or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items or non-
food items for fundraising purposes.

He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for
students' academic performance, accomplishments, or classroom behavior.

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the School's
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or celebrations shall be held after the
lunch period when possible.

To reinforce the School's nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and
advertising of foods and beverages that do not meet nutrition standards for the sale of foods and
beverages on campus during the school day. (7 CFR 210.30)

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Director designates the individual(s) identified below as the individual(s) responsible for
ensuring that each school site complies with the School's wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7
CFR 210.30)

Shari Lovett - School Director

(707) 445-2660 x110

slovett@nucharters.org

The Director or designee shall assess the implementation and effectiveness of this policy at least
once every three years. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The assessment shall include the extent to which School is in compliance with this policy, the
extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the U.S.
Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the
wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)



The Director or designee shall invite feedback on School and school wellness activities from
food service personnel, school administrators, the wellness council, parents/guardians, students,
teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons.

The Board and the Director or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to measure the
implementation and effectiveness of the School activities related to student wellness. Such
indicators may include, but are not limited to:

e Descriptions of the School's nutrition education, physical education, and health education
curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and
legal requirements

e An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all School
programs, based on a sample of menus and production records

e Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the
number of students eligible for that program

e Extent to which foods and beverages sold on campus outside the food services program,
such as through vending machines, student stores, or fundraisers, comply with nutrition
standards

e Extent to which other foods and beverages that are available on campus during the school
day, such as foods and beverages for classroom parties, school celebrations, and
rewards/incentives, comply with nutrition standards

e Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels

e Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated
percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity

e A description of School efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity
outside of the physical education program

¢ A description of other School wide or school-based wellness activities offered, including
the number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate

As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a
comparison of School data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of
wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or student discipline
rates.

In addition, the Director or designee shall prepare and maintain the proper documentation and
records needed for the administrative review of the School's wellness policy conducted by the
California Department of Education (CDE) every three years.

The assessment results of both the School and state evaluations shall be submitted to the Board
for the purposes of evaluating policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making
policy adjustments as needed to focus School resources and efforts on actions that are most
likely to make a positive impact on student health and achievement.



Notifications

The Director or designee shall inform the public about the content and implementation of the
School's wellness policy and shall make the policy, and any updates to the policy, available the
public on an annual basis. He/she shall also inform the public of the School's progress towards
meeting the goals of the wellness policy, including the availability of the triennial School
assessment. (Education Code 49432; 42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The Director or designee shall distribute this information through the most effective methods of
communication, including School or school newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings,
School and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to parents/guardians shall
emphasize the relationship between student health and wellness and academic performance.

Each school may post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations prepared
by the CDE.

Records

The Director or designee shall retain records that document compliance with 7 CFR 210.30,
including, but not limited to, the written student wellness policy, documentation of the triennial
assessment of the wellness policy for each school site, and documentation demonstrating
compliance with the community involvement requirements, including requirements to make the
policy and assessment results available to the public. (7 CFR 210.30)



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year, the Board is required to approve and post a School Accountability Report Card, which contains
data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has
prepared the data for the 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card.

California Department of Education has not yet released the Physical Fitness Testing results. These will be
added to the SARC as soon as they become available.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data

reported in the SARC.

*  For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.
» For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.
* For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school

principal or the district office.

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dqg.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that

contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State

Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20) - -
Entity . | _ ; Contact Information

School Name Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Street 2020 Campton Rd.

City, State, Zip Eureka, CA 95503

Phone Number  |(707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 - |

Principal Shari Lovett -

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org

Website http://www.nucharters.org/

County-District-School (CDS) Code |12101240137364

2018-19 Schoal Accountability Repart Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 1 0f 13



Entity . Contact Information

District Name Humboldt County Office of Education

Phone Number (707)445-7000
Superintendent Chris Hartley

Email Address

Website hcoe.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School is a county-wide benefit nonclassroom based, public charter school that
serves students in grades TK-12 throughout Humboldt County. The students are educated through personalized learning
programs. Within that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning
projects, distance learning via current technology and community based education. Parents who enroll their children in
the Charter School are co-facilitators of their child’s education. The charter School works with its students and parent
facilitators by providing them with education resources, an assigned independent study teacher, access to a team of
educational staff. Parents/guardians and their children collaborate with their teachers to determine their educational
goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and
learning.

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School: Core Beliefs, Vision and Mission The Core Beliefs
1. Students come first.

2. Each student has the right to a personalized education.

3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students.

4. The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders.

The Vision Northern United — Humboldt Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready:
¢ Ready for personal success.
* Ready for college.
¢ Ready for the global workplace.

The Mission Northern United — Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all
students in a comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse
society.

Strategic Goals of the Mission: Goal 1 Northern United — Humboldt Charter School will design and implement dynamic
learning experiences to ensure that all students are future-ready learners.

Goal 2 Northern United — Humboldt Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly
motivated staff to optimize student engagement and learning.

Goal 3 Northern United — Humboldt Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and
community members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools.

Goal 4 Northern United — Humboldt Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive
learning environment and foster student and community pride.

2018-19 Schaol Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 2 of 13



Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)

Grade Level - Number of Students
Kindergarten 50
Grade 1 38
Grade 2 39
Grade 3 34
Grade 4 37
Grade 5 41
Grade 6 36
Grade 7 23
Grade 8 29
Grade 9 16
Grade 10 19
Grade 11 23
Grade 12 33
Total Enroliment 418

Student Enroliment by Group (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group _ : Percent of Total Enr.oliment

Black or African American ' 0.7
American Indian or Alaska Native 33
Asian 0.5
Hispanic or Latino 14.6
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.2
White 69.6
Two or More Races _ 10.5
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 69.1
English Learners 1.4
Students with Disabilities 13.6
Foster Youth 1

Homeless 2.2

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic _

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they
are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

* School facilities are maintained in good repair

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 3 of 13



1_'gacher Credentiq[§

..-Teachers . Sghool | School ,School District

2017-18 = 2018-19  2019-20 | 2019-20
With Full Credential 28 28
Without Full Credential
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions __

Indicator ¢ 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments* 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions - 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2019-20)

Year and month in which data were collected: September 2019

E_
i Textbooks and Other Instructional | From Most
e Materials/year of Adoption Recent

X L P : Adoption?

Percent Students
Lacking Own
Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts Nat Geo Reach for Reading 2017 Springboard Yes
2017 Apex Learning Cyber High BYU High
School UC Scout Expository Reading and
Writing Course

0

Mathematics Go Math 2011 Singapore Math 2013 Saxon Yes
Math 2006 Envision Math Common Core
2011 Dimension Math a Singapore math
Program 2015 My Math 2017 Mathematics 1
2014 Mathematics 2 2014 Mathematics 3
2014 Apex Learning Cyber High BYU High
School UC Scout

Science Foss 2013 DK'’s Science 2014 Lawrence Hall No
of Science materials Science Core Skills 2014
Essentials of Human Anatomy & Physiology
2009 Focus on Life Science — Nat Geo 2007
Biology 2007 Physical Science 2006 Focus on
Physical Science — Nat Geo 2007 Physics
2008 Chemistry 1997 Biology — An Every Day
Experience 2003 Apex Learning Cyber High
BYU High School UC Scout

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Page 4 of 13




Textbooks and Other Instructional From Mo Percen't aiudents
DUkt Materials/year of Adoption Recent Lackirig Own
. y P _ Adoption? Assigned Copy
History-Social Science Social Studies — Harcourt 2005 Social Studies No 0
— Houghton Mifflin 1998 A History of US
1995 California Studies Weekly 2018 We the
People 2009 Modern World History 2003
American Odyssey 2004 Economics 2005 The
American Pageant 2013 Apex Learning Cyber
High BYU High School UC Scout
Foreign Language Apex Learning Cyber High BYU High School Yes 0
Health Apex Learning Cyher High BYU High School Yes 0
Visual and Performing Arts Apex Learning Cyber High BYU High School Yes 0
Science Laboratory Equipment NA 0
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School leases eight of our nine facilities. The facilities are maintained by both the
school and the building owners. The Facility Inspection Tool was administered at each of our facilities in September 2019.
The overall rating for each facility was Good.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
s Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected
¢ The overall rating
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: September 2019

System Inspected Rating Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: Gas Leaks, Good
Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: Interior Surfaces Good
Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good
Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good
Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials
Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs
External: Playground/School Good
Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Rating Good

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 5 of 13



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

« Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

¢ The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the reqmrements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs
of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subiect School School District | District State State

’ ~ 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19
English Language Arts/Literacy

(grades 3-8 and 11) 43 43 46 50 A0
Mathematics

(grades 3-8 and 11) = 27 23 38 =5

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard

(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Percen nt
Student Group Entl?::llant = h.:.uer;:;r :‘::g: : N‘;et 3 l:\::;eor
- Tested Exceeded
All Students 235 229 97.45 2.55 42.60
Male 138 133 96.38 3.62 39.06
Female 97 96 98.97 1.03 47.37
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native - - - - -
Asian -- -- -- -- --
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 30 30 100.00 0.00 26.67
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - - - -
White 162 158 97.53 2.47 50.00
2018-19 Schaol Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 6 of 13



Total Number Percent sl Pelse
Student Group . - Not
Enrollment Tested Tested .
_ Tested

Two or More Races 26 24 92.31 7.69
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 164 161 98.17 1.83
English Learners - - o =z =
Students with Disabilities 47 45 95.74 4.26 26.19
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Foster Youth - -- -- - -
Homeless 11 11 100.00 0.00 50.00

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved

Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

2018-19 Schoaol Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Page 7 of 13



CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group Enr:)%t;zlcant h:_::lzgr : :_‘:r;._eé‘:: Pel:l‘:im T\:reie::
| — Tested Exceeded

All Students 234 228 97.44 2.56 29.46
Male 137 132 96.35 3.65 29.46
Female 97 96 98.97 1.03 29.47
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native - - - -- --
Asian -- - -- -- --
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 30 30 100.00 0.00 20.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - -- - -
White 161 157 97.52 2.48 35.03
Two or More Races 26 24 92.31 7.69 8.70
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - 164 162 98.78 1.22 20.25
Students with Disabilities 16 45 97.83 217 15.91
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Foster Youth - - - - --
Homeless 11 11 100.00 0.00 28.57

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the humber of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scares.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

T

Subiect Schoo_i School : District a District Sfétﬁe. State
: ! | 2017-18 2018-19 @ 2017-18 = 2018-19 @ 2017-18 @ 2018-19
Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test (CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC posting due February 1, 2020. These data will be included in the 2019-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 8 of 13



Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2018-19)

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a personalized learning school. This means that students are encouraged
to enroll in courses and experience opportunities that are specifically relevant to them. Our students have the ability to
enroll in a variety of courses from our extensive course list. We offer a variety of career technical courses, including Work
Experience, 3D Game Design, Animation, Coding, Culinary Arts, Fashion and Interior Design, Forestry and Natural
Resources, Intro to Business and Marketing, Intro to Manufacturing, Child Development, Home Economics, Intro to
Military Careers, Nutritional and Wellness and Computer Applications. In addition to the career technical courses offered
by Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, one of our facilities is a satellite campus for College of the Redwoods in
which college level digital animation courses are offered. Get Focused, Stay Focused is a course offered to all high school
students. This course is designed to provide every student with the necessary information and experiences to develop
college and career readiness skills as well as facilitate the development of an online 10-year Career and Education Plan.
In addition, a Health Careers course is being piloted in anticipation the implementation of a CTE pathway during the 2019-
2020 school year.

(School Year 2018-19)

Mastare CTE Program

| _ _ Participation
Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 29
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma
Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and Institutions of
Postsecondary Education
Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure : Percent

2018-19 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 21.82
2017-18 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

e  Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (S_chool Year _2018-19)

- ~ Percentage of Students . Percentage of Students Percentage of Students
Grade Level | Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards | Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2018-19 School Accountahility Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page9of 13



C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

s Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School offers many opportunities for parents to be involved. Because our students
are enrolled in independent study, the parents are the facilitators of their child’s education. With the support of the
credentialed teacher, parents take a very active role in the education of their child. Parents may serve on the governing
board and attend board meetings. They may participate in the non-profit groups that support many of our learning
centers. They may volunteer for field trips or in class activities. Parents are also given an opportunity to attend LCAP
stakeholder input meetings, complete LCAP surveys and complete satisfaction and safety surveys each school year. To
get involved, parents may contact their child’s teacher.

State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

e High school dropout rates; and
e High school graduation rates.

State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

s  Pupil suspension rates;
¢ Pupil expulsion rates; and

e Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions

kate | School | School  School District | District  District | State | State  State

| 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 201819  2016-17 | 2017-18 2018-19 | 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Suspensions 1.4 8.0 8.3 4.0 3.6 35 35
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan on September 20, 2018. It was
then reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse
reporting procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous
pupils, discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies
enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting
procedures. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is an ALICE institution.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 10 of 13



D. Other SARC Information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2016-172016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2017-18/2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2018—19§ 2018-19/2018-19 2018-19
Crade Average_ # of # of #of Average #of it of #of Average #of # of # of
il Class (Classes* Classes* Classes* Class |Classes* Classes* Classes* Class Classes* Classes*ECIasses*
Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size ' Size | Size
1-20 2132 33+ 1-20 | 21-32 | 33+ 1-20 21-32 | 33+
Other**

*Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

12016-17/2016-17/2016-17 2016-17:2017-1852017-18!2017-18 2017-18?2018-19 2018—19%2018-19%2018-195
‘Average # of # of #of Average #of | #of # of Average # of #of | #of
Subject Class Classes*Classes*Classes* Class Classes™* Classes*Classes* Class Classes* Classes*Classes*
Size Size Size Size Size | Size Size Size | Size Size  Size Size
1-22 | 23-32 33+ | 1-22 | 23-32 33+ 1-22 | 23-32 33+
English 3 39
Mathematics 3 38
Science 5 14
Sacial Science 3 32

*Number of classes indicates how ma ny classrooms fall into each size category {a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this information
is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)
Title Ratio

Academic Counselors* 597.1
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2018-19)

T Number of FTE*
. . _ L Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 7
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist ' 9
Social Worker
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
Ré_source Specialist (non-teaching) 2.9
Other 1.5

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent twa staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 11 of 13



Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

. e Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures = Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
. Per Pupil (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary

School Site N/A N/A N/A N/A
District N/A N/A N/A
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A
State N/A N/A $7,506.64
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist
students. For students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education
services. Tutors are also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who
qualify for their services. We employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional
social/emotional support. The school counselor and counseling technician provide full college and career counseling. For
high school students who wish to accelerate their learning, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School funds college
courses through dual and co-enrollment opportunities. We are also an AVID and PBIS school.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

L. State Average
District e
Category For Districts
Amount
i In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary S S
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $ $
Highest Teacher Salary S $
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) S S
Average Principal Salary (Middle) 5 S
Average Principal Salary (High) S S
Superintendent Salary S S
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries % %
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries % %

Far detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 12 of 13



Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2018-19)

Subject . Numﬁjgr fof Percent fistudent_s
AP Courses Offered* | . In AP Courses
Computer Science N/A
English N/A
Fine and Performing Arts N/A
Foreign Language N/A
Mathematics N/A
Science N/A
Social Science 1 N/A
All courses 1 24

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)
Measure : 2017-18 2018-19 | 2019-20

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 5

Northern United — Humboldt Charter School requires five full days of professional development of the teaching staff. Four
of these days are provided to the teachers by the school and the fifth day is self-selected. The four days provided by the
school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. The self-selected day may occur online or in-person by attending
a conference or workshop provided by an outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development
focuses on instruction in core subjects, school climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices.
These topics are based on metrics reviewed during our LCAP meetings.

2018-19 Schaool Accountability Repart Card for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 13 of 13



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year, the Board is required to approve and post a School Accountability Report Card, which contains
data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has
prepared the data for the 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card.

California Department of Education has not yet released the Physical Fitness Testing results. These will be
added to the SARC as soon as they become available.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data

reported in the SARC.

s For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at

https://www.cde.ca.gov/tafac/sa/.
* For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/Ic/.
¢ For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school

principal or the district office.

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dqg.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that

contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enroliment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State

Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20)

Entity Contact Information
School Name Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
Street 423 S. Broadway
City, State, Zip Yreka
Phone Number 5308424509
Principal Shari Lovett
Email Address slovett@nucharters.org
Website www.nucharters.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code [4710470 0137372

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 1 0f 13



Entity . : Contact Information
District Name Siskiyou County Office of Ed";néation
Phone Number (530) 842-8400
Superintendent Kermith Walters
Email Address kwalters@siskiyoucoe.net
Website www.siskiyoucoe.net

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School students shall be educated through personalized learning programs. Within
that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance
learning via current technology and community -based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School
are co-facilitators of their child’s education. The parents can become the primary facilitators in their children’s learning
program if they choose. The Charter School shall work with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with
educational resources, an assigned independent study teacher, and access to a team of educational staff. All teachers shall
hold a Commission on Teacher Credentialing Certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which a teacher in
other public schools would be required to hold, and shall be selected by the Charter School Administration and approved
by the Board of Directors. Parents/guardians and their children may collaborate with their teachers to determine their
educational goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and determine their individual methods of
teaching and learning. The program parents select determine the degree to which the teacher is involved. This
involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of complete administration of the student learning
process. Professional learning and parent education shall be available and encouraged.

The Core Beliefs

1. Students come first.

2. Each student has the right to a personalized education.

3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students.

4, The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders.

The Vision

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready:
* Ready for personal success.
e Ready for college.

e Ready for the global workplace.

The Mission

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in a
comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society.

Strategic Goals of the Mission:

Goal 1

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 2 of 13



Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School will design dynamic learning experiences to ensure that all students are future-
ready learners.

Goal 2

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly motivated staff
to optimize student engagement, and learning.

Goal 3

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and community
members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools.

Goal 4

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive learning
environment and foster student and community pride.

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)

Grade Level _ . Number of Students
Kindergarten 4
Grade 1 7
Grade 2 6
Grade 3 9
Grade 4 8
Grade 5 7
Grade 6 12
Grade 7 6
Grade 8 12
Grade 9 7 6
Grade 10 17
Grade 11 _ 17
Grade 12 ) 20
Total Enrollment _ 131

2018-19 Schoal Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 3 of 13



Student Enroliment by Group (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment
Black or African American 1.5
American Indian or Alaska Native 5.3
Asian 15
Hispanic or Latino 14.5
White 61.8
Two or More Races 15.3
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 84.7
English Learners 0.8
Students with Disabilities 13
Foster Youth 0.8
Homeless 13

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

» Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they
are teaching;

¢ Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

¢ School facilities are maintained in good repair

T__gacher C_;edgntials

Teachars Schoo! m.';'.SchooI School Districtm':
2017-18 @ 2018-19 2019-20 2019-20

With Full Credential NA 11 14

Without Full Credential - NA

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) NA
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

| Indicator 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners NA 0 0

Total Teacher Misassignments* NA 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions NA 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled B\} teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.
*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassighments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2019-20)

Year and month in which data were collected: September 2019

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 4 of 13



From Most

(grades 9-12)

- P t Stud
s Textbooks and Other Instructional b Stugents
DHblect Materials/year of Adoption Regent Lacking Cn
y P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts Timeless Voices, Timeless Themes; Daybook Yes 0
of Critical Reading and Writing (Great
Source); Reading Street/2015; Apex
Learning; Fountas & Pinnell Classroom; Being
a Writer
Mathematics enVision Math (Pearson)/2014; Carnegie Yes 0
Learning Math; Apex Learning
Science California Inspire Science (McGraw-Hill) Yes 0
2018; Apex Learning; Miller Levine Biology;
Prentice Hall Earth Science; Glencoe Science;
California Studies Weekly; Mystery Science;
- Foss
History-Social Science My World Social Studies; 6-8 Nat Geo/2017; Yes 0
HS Nat Geo; Glencoe; California Studies
Weekly/2017; Apex Learning
Foreign Language Apex Learning; Learning American Sign Yes 0
Language
Health Glencoe; Apex Learning Yes 0
Visual and Performing Arts Apex Learning; Glencoe Yes 0
Science Laboratory Equipment 0

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School is a nonclassroom based charter school and does not own any facilities.
However, several facilities are leased throughout Siskiyou County in order to best meet the needs of our students.
Currently, Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School leases facilities in Yreka and Mount Shasta. FIT data was collected
at each of these facilities and the safety, cleanliness and adequacy of each facility was determined to be good. There are
no planned facility improvements and there is no needed maintenance to ensure good repair.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)

Using the maost recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
¢ Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected

e The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: October 2019

System Inspected Rati':jng Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: Gas Leaks, Good
Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: Interior Surfaces Good

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Page 5 of 13



Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good
Pest/ Vermin Infestation

Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good
Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs

External: Playground/School Good
Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences .
Overall Rating Good

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement ‘

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

e Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

¢ The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs

of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard
School School | [District | District State
2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 @ 2018-19 2017-18

Subject

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics
(grades 3-8 and 11) 21 29 22 38 39

43 45 43 50 50

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students wha met the standard
(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided hy the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 6 of 13



CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

- P ' Perce
Total Number Percent Sleenty greent
Student Group ~ Not Met or
Enrollment Tested Tested
Tested Exceeded
All Students 87 79 90.80 9.20 43.24
Male 49 45_ 91.84 8.16 39.02
Female 38 34 89.47 10.53 48.48
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native - -- -- - --
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 15 15 100.00 0.00 40.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
White 57 51 89.47 10.53 45.83
Two or More Races 11 10 90.91 9.09 37.50
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 74 66 89.19 10.81 40.98

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e., achieved

Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (-} appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Total Number Percent Percept Petcent
StyenE Gloup Enrollment Tested Tested Not Metol
_ | 3 o _ Tested Exceeded
All Students 87 76 87.36 12.64 21.33
Male 49 42 85.71 14.29 29.27
Female 38 34 89.47 10.53 11.76
Black or African American
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 7 of 13



Percent Percent

_ . ; , Tested Exceeded
American Indian or Alaska Native -- - -- -- -
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 15 14 93.33 6.67 7.14
Native Hawaiian or Paéific Islander
White 57 50 87.72 12.28 22.00
Two or More Races 11 9 81.82 | 18.18 37.50
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 74 64 86.49 13.51 20.63

English Learners

Students with Disabilities =2 2 - e e

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless - - - - -

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA, The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

s School | School | District | District | State | State
) 12017-18 @ 2018-19 | 2017-18 @ 2018-19 | 2017-18 @ 2018-19
Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test (CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC posting due February 1, 2020, These data will be included in the 2019-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021.

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2018-19)

Our school was in its first year of operation in the 2018-19 school year and did not yet have any CTE programs.

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2018-19)

CTE Program

Measu ool
easure Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 12

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 8 0f 13



CTE Program

asure i
Me Participation

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and Institutions of
Postsecondary Education

Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2018-19 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 45.38
2017-18 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil OQutcomes (Priority 8):

s  Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2018-19)

. Percentage of Students Percentage of Students Percentage of Students
Grade Level ~ Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

» Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

Parent involvement in the governance of the school is assured by virtue of participation in the Board and through parent
engagement groups. The Board currently has two parent members, and we will always seek to have parent representation
on the Board. Board minutes and sign in sheets confirm parent participation.

Parent engagement groups are designed so that parents can meet regularly and share resources and ideas for working
with their children at home. A NU-SCS staff member is present at these meetings to gather suggestions and feedback, as
well as provide guidance about best practices for instructing students. With the implementation of these support groups,
authentic, two-way communication occurs regularly between parents and teachers concerning the academic success of
students at NU-SCS. Sign in sheets allow NU-SCS to account for parental involvement.

Other methods to encourage ongoing parental involvement at NU-SCS include, but are not limited to participation in the
annual satisfaction and LCAP surveys; volunteering in the classroom; tutoring; attending parent-teacher conferences;
attendance at charter school board meetings; participation in the planning of, or attendance at, fundraising or academic
events, or other activities. A parent handbook is distributed to parents to inform them of all aspects of having a student
enrolled in a nonclassroom based independent study charter school.

2018-19 Schoal Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 9 of 13



State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

* High school dropout rates; and
¢ High school graduation rates.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School | Schaol | School | District District | District | State State State
2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2015-16 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2015-16 A 2016-17 | 2017-18

Indicator

Dropout Rate

Graduation Rate
For the formula to calculate the 2016-17 and 2017-18 adjusted cohort graduation rate, see the 2018-19 Data Element Definitions document located on the SARC web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

.o Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
» Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions

Rate School School School District District District State State State
2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19

Suspensions 2.3 0.0 0.0 0.4 3.6 3.5 3.5

Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan September 20, 2018. It was then
reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse reporting
procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils,
discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies
enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting
procedures.

D. Other SARC Information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2016-17 2016-1755:"2016-:17 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18/2017-18 2017-18 2018-19/2018-19 2018-192018-19
Gl Average, #of | #of #of |Averagel f#of | #of #of Averagel #of = #of  #of :
lavel | Class Classes* Classes*|Classes* Class [Classes* Classes*/Classes* Class |Classes* Classes*|Classes*
Size Size Size Size Size Size | Size Size Size Size Size Size
_ 1-20 | 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+
Other**

*Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

2018-19 School Accountahility Repart Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 10 of 13



Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

2016-17/2016-17/2016-17 2016-17/2017-182017-18 2017-18 2017-18/2018-19/2018-19/2018-19/2018-19
Average, # of # of # of |Averagel # of #of #of |Average # of # of # of
Subject Class [Classes*Classes*Classes* Class |Classes*/Classes*Classes* Class [Classes*Classes*Classes*
Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size
1-22 | 23-32 33+ 1-22 23-32 33+ 1-22 | 23-32 33+
English 4 21
Mathematics 2 29
Science ) 3 14
Social Science 4 18

*Number of classes indicates haw many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this information
is reported by subject area rather than grade level.
Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)

Title = Ratio

Academic Counselors* 436.7
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also rebresent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (S(_:hool Year 2018-19)

Title Number of FTE*
_ Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 3
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist 1
Social Worker
Nurse
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 3
Other 1.0

*QOne Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members wha each work 50 percent of full time.

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Total Expenditures = Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures |  Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil | (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary

School Site NA NA NA NA
District N/A N/A NA
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A
State N/A N/A $7,506.64
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 11 of 13



Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist students.
For students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education services.
Tutors are also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who qualify for their
services. We employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional social/emational
support. The school counselor and counseling technician provide full college and career counseling. For high school
students who wish to accelerate their learning, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School funds college courses through
dual and co-enrollment opportunities. We are also an AVID and PBIS school.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

L E State Average
Category District For Districts
Amount
_ In Same Category
Beginning Teacher Salary S S
Mid-Range Teacher Salary S S
Highest Teacher Salary S S
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) S )
Average Principal Salary (Middle) S S
Average Principal Salary (High) S S
Superintendent Salary S S
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries | % %
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries % %

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2018-19)

Subject Number of Percent qf Students

AP Courses Offered* In AP Courses
Computer Science N/A
English N/A
Fine and Performing Arts N/A
Foreign Language N/A
Mathematics N/A
Science N/A
Social Science N/A
— e S

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 12 of 13



Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)

Measure 2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement NA

5

5

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School requires five full days of professional development of the teaching staff. Four
of these days are provided to the teachers by the school and the fifth day is self-selected. The four days provided by the
school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. The self-selected day may occur online or in-person by attending a
conference or workshop provided by an outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development focuses
on instruction in core subjects, school climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices. These

topics are based on metrics reviewed during our LCAP meetings.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Page 13 of 13



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of the Budget Transfer Resolution - NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
To complete our first interim budget, Siskiyou County Office of Education needs to transfer funds within our

account. These budget adjustments are completed in order to more accurately reflect ongoing
expenditures throughout the remainder of the school year. In order to make these budget adjustments, the
board must approve the attached resolution. :

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



County Office Use Only:

BUDGET TRANSFER RESOLUTION

Northern United Siskiyou
(District)

Siskiyou County, California

ON MOTION of member , seconded by member itis
resolved and ordered by the Governing Board that, pursuant to Education Code Section 42600, the following
transfers be made.

See At

tached Budget Transfer Transactions Report

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Goveming Board on by the vote;
(Date)

Ayes:

Noes:
Absent:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SISKIYOU ss

l, , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is
a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly called and
conducted meeting held on said date.

{Signature, Clerk of the Govering Board)

APPROVED:
Kermith R. Walters, County Superintendent
Siskiyou County Office of Education

By: , Deputy Date:

Transfer Number; ' Date Posted:

TF #200000-200009

01/08/2020 - Klea

09/10




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board appraised of enrollment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 12/13/19 Attendance as of 12/13/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 395 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.86%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 152 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 91.62%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



[|BI3AQ Jeap

TEENG me>_

__|zt/90-81/50

— [st/s00z/vo _[st/s00z/v

"~ |eioreele

" [/vo/eefeo

| oz/eo-vz/20

Toz/e0-ve/20

" [Tz/zo-2/0

| tz/eo-Lz/10

SST

[ve/to-ot/zt 06 | |vz/10-91/21

%C9'T6 orT [4°]"

%9856

T let/zret/in

E€T/TI-8T/TT T o

%9026 | | ozier | | evt | |st/ti-tz/or

%896 | | 6L0/f | |  tee | |st/ti-tz/or

%626 | | sceet | | st | |st/or-€2/60

%8596 | | 979 | | ose | |st/or-€z/60

%08°86

0Z/6-9Z/80

9C0eT | |  ser

%6v96 | | 9r99e | | 6 | | 0z/6-9z/30

vav %

vav % ._ lloauavay | | jioauzpu3 | | a8uey aleq |_|Neauavav | | joauzpua | | asueyareq

TOOHIS Y3LYVHI NOADISIS-AILINN NYIHLHON _ TOOHDS ¥3LHVHD 1A109INNH-GILINN NYIHLYON

SAOIY¥3d ONINYVIT A9 LHOdIH AYVINIANS YAY ANV IDNVANILLY
STOOHIS Y31YVHI @3lINN NYIHLYON



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



pa1ou1Sayun pue paduIsay :  adA] uonoelxy

pa1ou1sayun pue paldnlsay Jo uoneledas oN @ uondQ uonesedas
IDHNOS3IH 70 - PIS4 p=1dUlsay

aNn4 : uodnjoy / 1os

T N 0 Y ¥

. e o e w

o o I T a0

- R w ww w9

w 2T e U

v e o e o

¢ 5 @B =5 W g

Tt B e MR o

S L A
IONVY i IVI0T HOSINNG TVOD 1rd0 A 253 a4
pa3123|as saduea pjai4 P2123]3S SUOIIBIIHISSE|D JUNOIDY

0¢ YV3IATVOSId NI SNIVINIY % L'6E 020Z/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/10/10 : Hoday |epueuty SOSAN

0 39vd 0Z/S0/T00T°001 OTTHV4 7918l 140d3d ALIAILDV TVIONVNIA NOARISIS A3 LINN NY4IHLHON €0



00'6LE'ET 000 00'6LE'€T  00'8SL9T 0Z0Z/S0/20 3DNVIVE ONIANI %0709 s
#x JOIM3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s«
00'6LE'ET 000 00'6LE'ET  00'8SL'9T 020Z/T0/T0 A4YMYO04 IDONVIVE
INNIAIY VdI  CTO08

00¥£1'8SS 000 00'T¥998Z 00'ST8'VYE'T 020Z/S0/20 IDNV1VE ONIAN3 %S TV wxsxx
000 00'€TL'8TT -00°TTZ'ES ALIAILDV TVLOL
INIWNOILYOddY AYVNNVT
00'#£1'8SS 00°€2L8TT 020Z/62/T0 ¥S200Z-41 00000-000-0000-0000-TT08-0-0000-29
wiiajuj 1s414
00°£68989 -00°CTT'ES 020¢/80/10 000002-14 00000-000-0000-0000-TT08-0-0000-29
00'60T°OVL 000 00'8T6°L59 00°LZO'86E'T 020Z/T0/T0 QY4VMYO04 IDNVIVE

dV3A INJHHND - AV I1VIS TTO8

ON-4M HOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNODJDV
IDNVIVE  a3IYIGINNDONI  QIAN3IdX3  SyYdL + 31v¥d IDN3IYI4IY W01 HOS ONN4 VOO 1190 A D534 a4
/@3IANIFD3IY 139aNn9g ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HIS ¥ILUVHD  Z9: dANN4
@3ANTONI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIA0YddVYNN
0Z YV3IAIVISIA NI SNIVINIY % £'6€ 020Z/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/T0/10 Hoday |epueuld SISAN
T 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHV4 7918l 1H0d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVNI4 NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLYON €+0
@
GT:SS'60 020Z/S0/20 : patedasd poday

€ ‘lewuo4 auln |lejaqQ

?jeq : 140s |1e1aq

umoys :uondiuasaqg Junody

papnjoul : sadjueiquindul-sid

paaoisddeun pue pasouddy :  suolnesuel] 19
panoiddeun 1 panosddy = A : su3jsued) 398png
panoiddy : 3138png Suiels



00'SPT'0ve

00'6L€SST

00'88.£'9SC

00'882'65C

00'6€V'79C

00'0TE'S0S

00°0CE'SST

00°TZS'0ST

00'8LLTTT

00'¥ET'ST

00°60V'T

00°005C

00'TST'E

00'188'T¥T

00°000°0S€

00664V

00'EvL'LE

00°%0S'ST

00'vLT'L8 000 00°'S€0°SS

-ST'¥0S'SZ 000

-ST'v0S'ST

000

000
00'€0E'V

ST'¥0S'ST 000

0Z0TZ/TE/T0 64200241 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-0T9t-79«
8u1po) 129110 pIN UIBYLION 79

0Z0Z/T€/10 6/700Z-41 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-SE0F-79+
JIWN3AVIVY INANLS #3111L 0Z-6T

020Z/12/T0 91Z00T-41 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-£ZT-29+
SOYd JISVE AHdINI ¥SS3 6T-8T

0Z0Z/ST/T0 0TZ00T-4L 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-0T0E-29+
INVYD Y31¥VHI D119Nd 6T-8T

0Z0Z/€T/10 90000Z-24 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-0T9t-79«
wiialu| 1s4i4

020Z/80/T0 90000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0628-0-0T9t-29«
wiia1u| 1s414

020Z/80/10 S0000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-06Z8-0-SE01-29
Wwiialuj 1sdi4

020Z/80/10 ¥00002-19 00000-000-0000-0000-06Z8-0-0T0€-79+
wialuj 18414

020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-06Z8-0-0000-29+

00'60€CVT 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QYYMYOL IDNVIVE

SINNIAIY TvH3A3I4d HIHLIO TV 0618

02Z0Z/S0/20 3IDNV1IVE DNIAN] NMVYHAYIAO sex 5«
#% QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON ««

000 ST'¥0S'ST 000 0Z0Z/10/T0 AYVMYO4 IDNVIVE

000 000
000
-00'€0E 'Y
000 000

SANNd IAYISIY 1S3H04 0928

000 020T/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIANT —
000 -00°€0E'v ALIAILDV T¥10L
wia1u) 1s414
020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-9608-0-0000-79 %
00°€0E't 0202/T0/T0 AYVYMHOL IDNVIVE

X1 N3 NI'LY4VHO OL SY34SNVYL 9608



000 €0°06V'T¥  00°Z67'8T ALIAILDV TV101

wiialu) 1sdi4
-€0'866'CT 00'EEV'L 0207/80/T0 £0000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0958-0-00€9-79
wiia1u) 1s4i4
-€0°'TEV0T 00'6S0'TZ 020Z/80/10 20000Z-14 00000-000-0000-0000-0958-0-00TT-Z9x
AY3110170Z-6T _
-€0°061'T¥ TTITC0T 020Z/20/10 €8100T-41 00000-000-0000-0000-0958-0-00€9-79+
AY311010Z-6T
-16'8LZ'1E 16'8LT'TE 0202/20/T0 £8T00T-11 00000-000-0000-0000-0958-0-00TT-Z9+
000 000 000 000 020Z/10/T0 A4YMYO4 IDNVIVE

INNIAIY AY3LLOT ILVIS 09S8

000 000 00'870'v  00°8¥0% 0202/50/20 3IDNVIVE ONIANT %0°0 sxxx
000 000 00'8%0'% ALIAILDV TV101
wiaalu) 15414
000 00'870y 020¢Z/80/T0 000002Z-18 00000-000-0000-0000-0558-0-0000-Z9x
-008%70'v 000 00'8%0'r 000 020Z/T0/T0 Q4VMYO04 IONVIVE

SINIWISHNAINITY 1SOD dI1VANVIN 0598

. ~ ON-YM HOAN3IA NOILdI¥253d NOILdI4IS3d LNNOJJV
JONVIVE d3¥39NNINT  d3IAN3IdX3  Sudl + 31vd IDN3IH3I43H 1v207 HIS ONN4 Tv0D 1ra0 A 2S3H a4
/d3IAI3D3Y  139aNn9 ddv
aNNd 3SIHdY3IINT "HOS HALHVHD 29 dNNd
d3anIINI SNOILIVYSNVHL 19 dIA0YddVNN

0Z ¥V3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % £'6€ 020Z/S0/Z0 0L 0Z0Z/10/T0 Joday |edueuly SOSNN
7 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHYH 7918l 1H0d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNIA NOAIMSIS AILINN N¥IHLHON €10
]
00'S¥T'0¥Z 000 00°0TZ'0ZE 00°SSE‘09S 070Z/S0/70 IDNVIVE ONIAN3 BE TP Sres
000 00°'S/1'S9Z 00'9%0'8T¥ ALIAILDY TVL1OL

3uIpo) 198410) pPIN UJBYUON 29



0T HVIATVISIA NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
39vd 02/S0/20 0T'00"1 OTTIHVd4 7918l

S7°00ZT 00°00S
SC00L 00°00S
SZ'00¢ 00°000°T
-9L°66L 00'¥S9'vTE

-SL'ESP'STE 000

SL'ESP'STE 000

Q3ANTONI SNOILOVSNYYHL 19 AIAO¥ddVNN
020Z/50/20 01 0Z0Z/10/T0
1¥0d3Y ALIALLOV TVIDNVNIA

Hoday |edueuly SOSNN
NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON £¥0
_ 6]
wiau| 15414
00000-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-Z9«
wiia1u| 1sa14
00000-000-00Z£-0000-6698-0-0000-Z9
wiaquj 3sa14
00000-000-00£2-0000-6698-0-0000-Z9 «
w3 35414
00000-000-0000-0000-6698-0-0000-Z9
0Z0Z/T0/T0 Q4YMHO4 IDNVIVE
SINNIAFY VD01 HIHIO TV 6698

0Z0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19
0z0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19
070Z/80/T0 000002-19

020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19

-88'00S 000 88'00S'C  00°000C 070Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHQYIAOsss
000 18'828 00°26S ALIAILDY TV10L
wiaajuj 1s414
-88°00S 00'Z6S 0T0Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0998-0-0000-29«
1SIYILNI ALNNOD Y10 pUz 0Z-61
-88'760'T 18'878 0202/T0/T0 T6Z00Z-41 00000-000-0000-0000-0998-0-0000-Z9«
-L0'79C 000 L02L9'T 00801 020Z/T0/T0 AYYMYO4 IDNYIVE
1S3Y3IINI 0998
000 000 000 000 020Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIAN] ook
000 000 -00°%S6'LT ALIAILDY V101
wilaluj 31s414
000 -00'¥S6°L2 0202/80/10 600002-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0658-0-069/-79 «
00'¥S6°ZZ 000 000 00'¥S6'LT 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYYMYO0H IDNVIVE
SINNIATY ILVIS HIHLIO TV 0658
-€0'866'CT 000 €0°067'TY 00°Z6V'ST 0T0Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYYAYIAO sk



000

-Z1'950'sY

-ZT'€ST'TS

-0T'vL8'TVT

JONVIVE

000

71°950°sY 020Z/80/10 80000C-19 00000-000-0000-T00S-0868-0-0099-¢9«

wiiauj 15414
00°£L6T9 0Z0Z/80/10 90000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0868-0-0T9¥-79«
wiau] 15414
86°079'06 0Z02Z/80/10 TO000Z-14 00000-000-0000-0000-0868-0-T000-Z9+
wialu| 35414
-0T'v£8'T¥T  0Z0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-0000-0000-0868-0-0000-Z9 «
000 000 000 020Z/T0/T0 Q4¥MY04 IDONVIVE

AJY H1STUNN ¥4 SNOILNGIHINOD 0868

00'S¥T'6E 000 000 00°SPT'6€ 0Z0Z/50/20 IDNVIVE ONIAN] %0"00T 5 5 x
00°0 000 00'T82'7C ALIAILDV TV101
wiialu) 1sdi4
00°SYT'6€ 00°18Z'C¢ 0202/80/T0 80000Z-19 00000-000-0000-T00S-26£8-0-0059-79x
00'%98'9T 000 000 00't98°9T 020Z/10/T0 Q4YMYO04 IDONVIVE
30D NOY4 140ddV 4041  26/8
ST 00V 000 SL'EST'9ZE  00'¥S9°9ZE 020Z/50/20 IDNY1VE ONIAN] %L'0 seoenn
000 00°008 00'59°9¢Z€ ALIAILDY 1V.LOL
€652/500 ¥00000 SNOILYDINNWIWOD 340-1VD
SZ°00Y 00°0tT 020Z/¥1/T0 T0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-29
€652.500 ¥00000 SNOILYDINNWINOD FHO-1VD ‘
ST'0v9 00'89T 0Z0Z/¥1/T0 T0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-6698-0-0000-29
€652/S00 ¥00000 SNOILVDINNININOD 340-1VD
S7'808 00°Z6€ 020Z/¥1/T0 T0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-6698-0-0000-29
SINNIAIY IVI0T HIHLIO TIV 6698
ON-4M HOAQN3A NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI¥DS3d LNNODJDV
d3Y3aNNONI  Q3ANIdX3  SHdL+ 31va IONIYI43Y %01 HJS ONN4 V0D Lra0 A 2534 a4

/A3NIFD3Y  1395AN8 ddv

ANNd ISIHdHILNT "HOS HILHVHD  29¢ dNNd



SAFVIVS SHIHOVIL 3LVII4ILd3ID  00TT

ON-YM HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥IS3IA LNNODDV
IDNVIVE  a3IYIFANINT  d3IAN3IdXI  SH4L+ 31vd IDNIYI4IY 1¥201 HIS INN4 V0D Lrd0 A DS3Y a4
/Q3IAIIDIY  13DANEG ddv

aNN4d ISIddY3LINT "HOS H3LHVYHD  €9° aNNd
d3dnTONI SNOILOVSNVHL 19 AIA0YddVNN

0T YV3IATVISIH NI SNIVINTY % L'6€ 0202Z/50/20 0L 020Z/T0/T0 Hoday [edueuly SOSNN

¥ 39vd 0Z/50/20 0T'001 OTTHVd4 7918l 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNIA NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLYON €0

@
020Z/60/T0 1T104AVd

-G6'S80°0ZT 00'SL8°6E 020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-Z9
0202/60/T0 1T104AVd

-66'0TZ'08 0S'T¥E'6T 0202Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-02TT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-29
wiiajuj 1s414

-§1'898°0S 00 0vT Y 0202/80/T0 80000Z-19 00000-000-02TT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-Z9«
Wwiiaquj 18414

-St'80T'€6 00°0ST‘C 0Z0Z/80/10 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0T0E-29+
wiliolu| 38414

-G'852'S6 -00'00S‘TC 0Z0Z/80/10 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29+
WiaU| 15414

-G'8SLEL -0S'¥9€'6T 0202/80/10 00000Z-18 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29+

-G6'€6E'VS  ¥S'8T9TEE T¥'SvE'€ce  00°085°00S 0Z02/T0/T0 Q4VYMHYO04 IDNVIVE

SIMVYIVS SHIHIOVIL 31vDIdI1d3Dd  00TT

6T°0¥2°CI8 000 18'920°0ZS'T 00°L9T'TEE'T 'STVLOL 0008 45 %
000 000 000 000 0Z02Z/50/20 IDNY1VE ONIAN] pR—
000 000 000 ALIAILDY TVL1OL

wiIa1u] 15414



-87'60T'3€EE

-PT'TSL'SEE

-vT'TOS'EEE

YT IYSTEE

-vT'0Lt'0EE

-¥1'T66'8T€

-¥9'€TT'9ZE

-¥9'898'SCE

-¥9'€€8'STE

-6€°TTT'VCE

-6€°79STCE

-68'768'8T€

-68'618'LTE

v€'8SY'C

00'0S2Z°C

00°096'T

00'TL0T

00'6LV'T

0S°LL8T

00'sv¢

00°S€

STTULT

00°0SST

0S°£99°C

00'SL0'T

00'0S2'C

-68'695'STE  00°'T8LTT

-68'88L'€0E  T19'996'%C

-8T'7T8'BLT EE'9£L'8ST

0Z0Z/60/10 0Z60TO-Ad
0Z02/60/10 0260T0-Ad
0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
020Z/60/T0 0Z6010-Ad
020Z/60/T0 0Z6010-Ad
0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
020T/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
020¢/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad
020Z/60/T0 0Z60TO-Ad
0Z02/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥T-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

020Z/60/T0 110¥AVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d

00000-000-000T-0TTT-001T-0-00¥T-29

020Z/60/T0 110¥AVd

0202/60/10 000000-31d

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

0202/60/T0 1104AVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29



-€8'8/8'G8S 05°£99C
-€ETTZ'E8S 00°'SL0'T
-€€'9ET'78S 00°0S2'C

-€€7988°6/5 00°5/9°9C

0Z0Z/tZ/T0 0ZFZT0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-29

070Z/¥T/T0 0ZVZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-1000-29

0Z0Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥TTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-Z9
0Z0T/¥Z/10 1104AVd

020¢Z/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-29

SIIYYIVS SYIHOVIL AILVDI4IL4ID  00TT

ON-4M  HOAdN3A
JONVIVY d3439NNIONI  J3IAN3IdX3I  SHdl+

0T YV3IA VYIS NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
S 319Vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°00"1 OTTHVd 7918l
-€€'TTT'ESS 00°0TL0T
-€€'T0S'TVS OT'STE'CT
-€7'981'0ZS VT 6TS'vPT

-66'959'SLE  00°0ST'9¢

-66°90%'6€€ 00'0TZ
-66'96T'6EE 00°'SET
-66'T96'8EE 15°CSL

1d0d3d ALIAILLDY TVIONVNIS

NOILdI¥Ds3a
31Va IDNIYI4IY
/A3IANIFDIY  139AN9 ddV

NOILdIYIS3IA LINNODJDV
1VI01 HOS ONN4 V0D 1rdo A 2S34 ad

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS ¥ALHVYHD 791 ANN4
Q3ANTINI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 QIAOHddVYNN
020Z/90/20 01 0202/T0/10 Hoday |elaueuly SOSNN
NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €0
@
020Z/¥Z/10 110YAVd
020Z/tZ/10 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥1-29
020Z/vZ/T0 110YAVd
0Z0%/¥Z/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 1104AVd
020¢/¥2/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T T-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 1104AVd
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-Z9

0Z0Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-€9

020¢Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

0202Z/60/T0 0260T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29



-E¥' 120865

-€6'6T18'665

-£6'6€1'T09

-€6'T65'209

-€¥'889€09

-E7'8LY €09

-E¥'EVT'E09

-26'06¥'209

-85°Z€0°009

-89'78L'L6S

-89°C78'96S

-85 EVEV6S

-85'TLT'E6S

-80°S6€06S

-80'0ST'06S

-£8'871'88S

-0S'86LT

-00'0Z€'T

-00°ZSY'T

-05'960T

00'0T¢

00°S€C

19'¢SL

rE'8SY'T

00°0S2'C

00°096T

00'64¥'T

00'TLO0T

09°LL8'C

00°sve

STTUT

00°0SS°C

020Z/L2/10 ¥00002-dL
020Z/LZ/10 €£0000Z-dL
020Z/L/10 T0000Z-dL
020Z/42/T0 T0000TZ-d1
0Z0Z/¥Z/10 0ZVZT0-Ad
0Z0Z/¥2/10 0T¥CT0-Ad
020Z/v2/T0 0ZYZTO0-Ad
02Z0T/¥Z/T0 0ZYZTO-Ad
020Z/¥Z/T0 0ZVZ10-Ad
0z0Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥Z10-Ad
0Z0Z/¥7/T0 0ZVTT0-Ad
020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥ZTO-Ad
0202/¥2/T0 0ZVZ10-Ad
020Z/¥7/10 0ZVZTO-Ad
070Z/¥Z/T0 0ZYZTO-Ad

020Z/¥2/T0 0Z¥ZTO-Ad

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥T-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-Z9



0S'LEV'SY 0000Z'T9  0T0Z/80/10 TO000TZ-18 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-Z9x
-0§'79L'TT  00'0EE  OS'TEF'TT 000 020Z/10/T0 QYYMYO04 IINVIVE
AYYIVS 1HOddNS 1ldNd 143D 00ZT

-V TYTI'E6S  TE'608°9£8 T9'LEV09T 05'SOT'VOS 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHUAUIAO sk %
8/£°081'S0S 0T'T60'LE  0S°STS'E ALIAILDY V101

€V TYI'€6S 00'SL0T 0zZ0Z/LZ/T0 TT000C-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29

-€¥°990°765 00'SL0'T 020¢/LZ/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29

-E'166'065 00'SL0'T 020¢/£7/10 60000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-Z9

-€7'9T6'68S 00'SL0°T 0T0Z/LT/10 800002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-79

SAIVIVS SHIHOVIL 3LVOIdILd3D  00TT

ON-4M YOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3A NOILdI1¥DS3a INNOJDY
JONVIVE  Q3¥I9NNINI  QIANIdX3  SudL+ 31va IDNIYI4IY T¥201 HIS ONN4 V0D Lra0 A D53y a4
/AaIAIIDIY  139aNg ddv

aNNd ISIddY3LINT "HOS H31dVvHD €9 dNNd
A3ANTONI SNOILDVSNYYHL 19 dIAOUddVNN

0¢ YVIATVISId NI SNIVINTY % L'6€ 070t/S0/20 01 0T0Z/T0/10 Hoday |eueuly SOSNN

9 39Vvd 0Z/50/T00T°0071 OTTHV4 7918l 140d3Y ALIALLDY TVIONVNIA NOADISIS A3LINN NHIHLIHON €0
El

-€V'1¥8'88S -00'090°€ 020¢/L2/T0 £0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-C9
-€v'T06'T6S -00'090°€ 020Z/L2/10 90000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-C9

-EV7'T96'V6S -00°090°¢ 020T/£2/T0 S0000C-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-1000-29



-00'SSLTE

-0S°78LTE

-00'SSL'TE

-05'78L'T€

-00'SSLTE

-0S°LTLTE

-00'SSLTE

-0S'C8L'TE

-00'SSL'TE

-00°569'8¢

-00'S€9°S¢

-00'S4S°TT

-05°L8%'6T

0S'L8E'TT

00'SLY'VT

. 05LT
05'LT
-05°LT
0§'LT
05°LT
-0§°LT
-0§°LT
0S'LT
00°090°€
00°090°€
00°090°€
05£80°€
00°S.8'0€
05'£80°€

0S'296°€€

0z0Z/1€/T0 9T000Z-d1
0Z0Z/T€/10 9T000Z-dL
0Z0Z/T€/T0 STO00Z-dL
0Z0Z/T€/10 ST000Z-d1
0¢0Z/1€/10 ¥T000Z-dL
020Z/T€/T0 ¥T000C-dL
020Z/T€/T0 €T000Z-dL
0Z0Z/T€/T0 €T000Z-dL
0202/L2/T0 £L0000TZ-dL
020Z/£2/10 900002-d1
0Z0Z/4Z/T0 S0000T-d1

0202/vZ/T0 0TYTTO-Ad

E

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-Z9

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-Z9

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-002T-0-0000-29

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-002T-0-T000-Z9

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-002T-0-T000-29

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29

0Z0Z/¥Z/10 1104AYd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-31d

00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-T9

QIAVQ Y3IATYM 60/T0-Ad

020%Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29

02Z0Z/60/10 110YAYd

020Z/60/10 000000-1d

00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29
IIE IR T



0202/60/T0 T10YAVd
-G7'88T 00'946'C 020Z/60/10 000000-1d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZZ-0-0000-29
SL'L8L'T  0S'STY'E SLYTL'C 008168 020Z/T0/T0 AYYMHYO04 FINVIVE
SAYVIVS LYOddNS AFIHISSY1D  002T

-€v'968'V29 78'9/6T06 TT'SZZ'88T 0G6'GOE'S9S 'STVLOL 000T sessese
-00'SSL'TE  0S°/9T°'S9  0S°L8L°LT 0000T‘1T9 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIAONT  NMVYQYIAO 5%
0S'L€8'V9  00'SSE'ST  00°00Z'T9 ALIAILDY TVLOL

-00°'GSL € 05°LT 0Z0Z/€0/20 ZT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-1000-29
-0S°LTL1E -05'LT 0Z0Z/€0/20 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-002T-0-0000-Z9
-00°'SSLTE -05°LT 0Z0Z/T€/T0 8T000C-d1 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29
-05°Z8L'1¢€ 05°L2 0Z0Z/1€/T0 8T000Z-d1 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-Z9
-00°SSLTE 05°LT 0Z0Z/TE/10 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29
-0S°LTLTE -05°LT 0Z0Z/T€/T0 LT000C-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0T TT-00ZT-0-0000-29

AYYIVS LHOddNS TldNd L¥3D 00T

ON-dM  HOdN3IA NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI4I3S3a LNNODJDV
FONVIVE (3438NNONT  J3IAN3IdX3  Sddl+ 31va IDNIYI43Y TWI0T HIS ONN4 V0D Lrd0 A JS3d ad
/@3INI3D3Y  1395aN49 ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HIL¥VHD €9 dNNd4
d3daNTONI SNOILIVSNVYL 19 dIA0HddVNN
0Z YV3IATVOSId NI SNIVINTY % L'6€ 020¢/S0/20 01 0202/10/10 Hoday |edueuly SOSNN
L 39Vd 0Z/S0/2001°001 OTTHVd 7918l 140d3d ALIALLDV TVIDONVNIL NOAISIS A3LINN NYIHLIHON £¥0



ON-4M HOAN3A

JONVIVE d3H3I9NNINI  Q3AN3dXI  SHdL+

0C YV3IATVOSIA NI SNIVINIY % L'6E

8 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T'001 OTTHVd 29182l

-66'L6T'86  0S'LLS'VY
-6¥'0TL'ES 00°002°T
-6%'0ZS'TS 00°89€'T
-6%°ZST'0S 00°08€
-6V'CLL'6Y  00°9LE'LY
-67'96€°C 00'2ETCT
-6¥'879'¥T  00'908'TS  6¥'9VV'8Y
-GT'TIV'E  0S'6CT'6  SLOTZT'E  00'8T
00°v0L‘S
-STTIV'E 00°8%2
-STYIT'E  00'8TLC
A1 00°8¥7C

NOILdI¥IS3IA LNNOJJV
1v20T HOS DNN4 Tv0D Lra0 A 2534 ad

NOILdI¥DS3a
31va IDNIY3I43Y
/QIAIADIY 1395aN9 ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYIINT "HOS HILHUVHD  79: aNN4
d3anidNI SNOILDVYSNVYL 19 AIA0¥ddVYNN
0z0Z/S0/20 0L 0Z0Z/T0/T0

140d34 ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA

yoday [epueuld SOSNN
NOAIMSIS ILINN NYIHLYON €0
@
020Z/¥Z/T0 1104AVd
0Z0Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%2-0-0000-29

0202/60/T0 0T60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%72-0-0000-29

020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%¢-0-0000-29

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%Z-0-0000-29
0202Z/60/T0 1T104AVd

0z0Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-00£2-0000-00¥Z-0-0000-29
wiia1uj 18414

020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%7Z-0-0000-Z9 «

002998 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE
VS 3D1440/TVIINHIIL/IVIINITD  00%eT
68 020Z/S0/20 IDNVYIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAHIAO wsexx
0096t 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL

AIDVYL YNV #2/T0-Ad
020T/¥Z/T0 0ZYTTO-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZZ-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 110¥AVd
020%/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00Z2-0-0000-29
AIDVYL VNVIV 60/T0-Ad
020%/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-002Z-0-0000-Z9



-¥9'9€9°0¢€ 059/ 020¢/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-29

-¥1°0950€ 00°TET 0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0€-79
0Z0Z/60/T0 1104AVd

-vT°'6ZE'0€  00°068°0T 0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
0Z02/60/T0 1104AVd

-vT'6EV'6T TLSOT'TT 020Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-29
Wi 35414

-€¥'EEE’ 00°£Z8'TT 020Z/80/T0 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0€-79+
_ WU 15414

-€%°09T°0Z 00°9/8'ST 020Z/80/10 TO000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-T000-Z9+
Wi 15114

-€¥'9€0°6€ 0S'9T¥'9¢ 0202/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-79+

-€6'7S7'S9  TE'EOT'E9 T19°009'0C 00 TST'ST 0Z0Z/10/T0 QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE
SAVIVS AIIHISSY1D YIHLO 0062
-67'STT'66 0S'6SL'PYT 66'TZZ'ES 00958'86 020Z/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO s+
0S'€S6'T6 0S'SLLY  00CET'TT ALIAILDY TVLOL

-6¥'SZ1'66 -00°S£0‘T 020Z/42/10 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00t2-0-T000-29

-6%°002°00T -00°S£0°T 020Z/£Z/T0 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥2-0-1000-29

-6%°'SLZ'TOT -00'S£0‘T 0202Z/£7/10 60000Z-d1L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00+Z-0-T000-29

-6%'0SE'C0T 00002 0Z0Z/vT/T0 0ZVTT0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%2-0-0000-29

-6'0ST 00T 0S°'€92'T 0Z0Z/vT/T0 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%Z-0-0000-29

-66'988'86 00'68S 0Z0Z/vT/T0 0Z¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%2-0-0000-29

VS 321440/TVIINHIOIL/TVIIHITD  00vT




-GL'LBE'SL 00°'8TS‘T

-SL'698EL 00'96€

-SLELY'EL  00°00T'ET

0T0Z/¥T/10 0Z¥TTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-0000-29

0Z0Z/t2/T0 0ZHZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0T0E-Z9
0202/¥Z/T0 110YAVd
0z0Z/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-T000-Z9

SIIWVYIVS A3IHISSYID HIHLO  006T

JONVIVE d3439INNIONI  d3AN3dX3

0C YVIATVOSIH NI SNIVINTY % L°6€
6 39Vd 0Z/50/Z00T°001 OTTYV4 7918l

-SL'€ELT'09 00°S6L6

-SL'8LY'0S  00°0L6°C

-§£'80S'Ly  00°08T'ST

-SL'8TETE

-GL'0ET'CE

-GT'€T0'CE

-¥9'9Z9'T€

00'861

09°L0T

T9'96¢€

00°066

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3d NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJDV

31vd 3DN3H343Y TYJ0THIS ONN4 TVOD 1rd0 A 2S34 a4
/Q3AIFO3Y  139AN9 ddV

ANN4 3SIYdY3INT "HOS HILHVHD  29° dNNd
d3dnToNI SNOILOVSNVYHL 19 AIA0HddYNN

020Z/S0/20 01 020Z/10/10 Joday |epueuly SOSNN
1H0d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNYNIS NOAISIS A3LINN NYIHLHON £+0
@
020Z/%Z/10 110¥AVd
0202Z/v2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0T0E-29
020Z/¥Z/10 1104AVd
0202/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-Z9
0202/vZ/T0 110YAVd
020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-29
020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-29
020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0T0E-29
0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29



LL'T8T'TY

LSLTLTE

LO'STO'SE

L6'678°9¢ 9€'TTI0EY

-66°LTL'V8T

-GZ'081'28 €0'vvT'9CT

-G7'081°Z8

-G7’'SST'E8

-G/L'9SP'18

-GL'9ET'08

-GL'¥89'8L

-57'88S°LL

-SL°08YLL

-GL€8T'LL

-G/'€98'SL

0T'S9¥'0T

-05°00€ '€

-06'1T8'T
¥S°60LTE

0Z0Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19

02Z0Z/80/10 T0000Z-19

0Z0Z/80/10 00000Z-19

L8'0SSTTT

€0'EET'08C O9V'6ELL8 0OSVST'EST

TL90€TE

-00'SL0'T

0S'864T

00°0Z€T

00°CZSt'T

05'960°T

05°L0T

00°L6C

00'0ZET

009LY

0S'0LE'SL
TL0VT'E9

020Z/,2/T0 80000T-d1
020Z/LZ/10 ¥00002-dL
0202/£2/10 €0000Z-d1L
0Z0Z/L2/10 Z0000C-dL
0Z0Z/£Z/T0 T0000Z-d1
0Z02/vZ/10 0ZYTTI0-Ad
020Z/¥7/10 0Z¥TT0-Ad
0T0Z/¥T/10 0ZYTTO-Ad

070Z/¥Z/T0 0ZFZTO-Ad

F__._mur__ Hml__n_
00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-TO00-29«

wialu| 15414
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29«

wia1uj 1s414
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29

0Z0Z/T0/T0 QYVYMYOL IDNVIVE
QILVOI41183D SYLS  TOTE

‘STVLOL 000T s % =

020Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYAYINAO 55 %5
TT'90L0T 0S6ITLS

ALIAILDVY TV101

00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-T000-29

00000-000-000T-0TT1-0062-0-T000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-T000-29

- 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-T000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-1000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-0T0E-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-T000-79

00000-000-000T1-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-C9



V€ 6€8'ST 61°€60C 0Z0Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 ¥ZEVA-NE

-ST'OvL'ET 96'LTS 0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
020Z/60/10 vZEvA-Ng

-6T'8TC'ET v1'95Y 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-TOTE-0-0059-29
0202/60/T0 1104AVd

-60'79L'TC  65°£08‘S 0202/60/10 000000-1d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-TO00-29
0202/60/T0 110YAVd

-9F'#S6'9T OV’ StH'ET 0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
0202Z/60/T0 1104AVd

¥6'06%'9  €9'818'9 020Z/60/10 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 1T104AVd

LS'60E'ET  LSLTO'S 020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-TOTE-0-0059-29

Q31VOH11430 SY1S  TOT¢

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdIYDS3a NOILdI¥IS3d LNNODJV
FONVIVE Q3439NNIONT  Q3AN3IdX3  SHdL + 31vd ION3H343H TvJ01 HISONN4 V0D 1190 A 253y ad
/Q3NI3D3¥  139aNnd ddv

ANNd 3SI4dY3LNT "HOS HA14VHD  29¢ aNNd
d3anTONI SNOILIVSNVYL 19 AIA0HddVYNN

02 YV3IA TVISIH NI SNIVINIY % £°6€ 0Z0Z/S0/20 01 020Z/10/10 yoday |eueuly SOSNN
0T 39Vvd 0Z/S0/Z00T'00"1 OTTHVd 7918l 1¥0d3YH ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIA NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON £+0
E
wia3u| 35414
vT'LTE'ST -00'7S6°LT 020Z/80/10 60000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-069L-79+
wia1u| 35414
Y1 182°9% 87592, 0Z0Z/80/10 800002Z-149 00000-000-0ZTT-0/ZS-TOTE-0-0059-79«
: wia3u| 35414
98°'STO'6E 59°/9¢€ 0Z0Z/80/10 #0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0TOE-Z9+
wialu| 35414

17'879'8¢ -95'vES’E 020Z/80/T0 £0000¢-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOT€-0-00¥T-29«



-Z6'09€°£9

-99°££8'99

-26'09€'£9

-99°'££8'99

-26'09€°29

-8T'¥88'L9

-76°09€°£9

-ZY'8¥S'L9

-€£7°9S1'99

-LT'LT6'V9

-ETTLF 19

-G7'1S8'E9

-79'1LS'8S

-L'TLETS

-§9'0Z0°T€

-TT'657'9T

97'eds

-97’tds

9T'ees

-97'ttS

-97°Els

9z7'ees

-09°L8T

6T°€60°C

96°LCS

v1'9SY

88619

£9°6L7'S

SL'861'9

TTTSETT

EV'T9S'Y

88'619

020¢/L2/T0 L0000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-Z9

879/8TL06T/0Z/TT  ™ITVM

0202Z/42/T0 £0000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
6S498TL0 6T/60/TT  dIIVM

020Z/.Z/T0 900002-d L 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
6549820 6T/60/2T  HINVYM

0Z0Z/£2/10 900002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-1000-29
9€/98¢/0 6T/0Z/TT  YIIIVM

0T0Z/LT/10 S0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
9€/98Z/0 6T/0C/TT  YIIYM

020Z/L2/10 SO000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TOTE-0-TO00-29
606¥82£0 6T/¥Z/60 Jn0a

0202/LZ/T0 T0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
0202/vZ/T0 vZEYA-Ng

020T/¥Z/T0 0TVCT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/vZ/10 vZeEvA-Ng

0202/¥Z/10 0Z¥T10-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-79
020Z/vT/10 vTeEVA-Ng

020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0££S-TOTE-0-0059-29
020Z/vZ/T0 vZEVa-Ng

020Z/¥7/10 0Z¥ZTO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/v2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
0202Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

0Z0Z/¥2/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
070Z/vZ/T0 1104AVd

020Z/vZ/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
020Z/¥2/T0 1104AVd

020Z/vZ/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0/£S-TOTE-0-0059-29
020Z/60/10 tZEVA-Ng

0207/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
0202/60/10 ¥ZEva-Ng



-76'09€°L9

-79'S9€'L9

-76'09€°L9

-29'99¢€'/9

-6'09€'L9

-79'99¢€'L9

-76'09€°£L9

-7T'9S€E'L9

-76'09€°L9

-TT'9S€'L9

JONVIVE d34¥3gqINNDONA

0Z HY3IA T¥ISI4 NI SNIVINIY % L'6€
TT 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z0 0T'00"1 OTTHVd Z9T8el

6S£98TL0 6T/60/ZT  HINTYM

-0L'Y 0Z0Z/TE/T0 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6S£98CL06T/60/TT  ¥INTYM

oLt 0Z0Z/TE/T0 LTO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
9€£98TL0 6T/0T/TIT  HIATYM

-0L'¥ 020Z/TE/T0 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
9€/98CL0 6T/0Z/TT  HIIIVM

oLy 0Z0Z/T€/T0 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
¥€098Z40 6T/L0/TT  HINTYM

-0L't 020Z/1€/10 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
v€098TL0 6T/L0/TT  HINTYM

oLy 020Z/1€/T0 ST000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTI-TOTE-0-T000-29
595820 6T/¥Z/0T  HINTYM

0L'Y 0Z0Z/TE/T0 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
¥G9S8ZL0 6T/¥Z/0T  YINTYM

-0L'Y 0Z0Z/T€/10 #T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
TTES8ZL0 6T/60/0T  HINTYM

oL'v 0Z0Z/TE/T0 €T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
TTES8TL06T/60/0T  YINIVM

-0L'Y 0Z0Z/TE/T0 €T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29

Q3LvIl41143D SIS  TOTE
ON-4M  HOAN3IA NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdIY¥ISIA LNNOJDV
d3anidx3 31va IONIYI43Y 1¥201 HJS INN4 TY09 Lr90 A 2S34 a4

/Q3AIFDIY  139AN9 ddv

aNN4 3SIMdYILINT "HOS HILHYVHD 79 ANN4
@3an1ONI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 AIA0YddVYNN
0Z0Z/S0/20 01 020Z/T0/T0 Joday |efoueuly SOSNN
140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNIS NOAINSIS G3LINN NYIHLHUON €0
@
8C9/8CL06T/0T/ZT  MIIIVYM



[4"

AaNN4d 3SIYdYIINT "HOS H3LHVHD  Z9° AaNNd
d3dnTONI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 AIA0dddVYNN

0T dV3IATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6€ 0202/50/20 01 020Z/T0/10 Hoday |edueuld SOSNN

39vd 02Z/50/20 0T°001 OTTYV4 7918l 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVYNI4 NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLHON €10

@
020Z/60/T0 T104AVd

-0€'667'TT  T¥'80T'E 020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-10Z€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 110YAVd

-68°060'8  E€EECET 020%/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-00¥T-29
w2y 3s4i4

-96°£9.°S 00'€T0Y 020Z/80/T0 €£0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOZE-0-00tT-79+

-96°08L6  T9VED'9  ¥6'SWL'E 000 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYYMYO4 IDNVYIVE

d3L1vOIld11¥33 S43d  TOTCE

-05°£81 000 0S°£L8T 000 0702/90/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAYIAOx s
000 097481 000 ALIAILDV TV10L
606%82£0 6T/vZ/60 iA0d
-05°48T 059°£8T 020Z/£Z/10 TO000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0TE-0-T000-29
0oo 000 000 000 0Z0Z/10/T0 QYVYMYO0L IDNVIVE

d3HISSVYID SHIS  20TE

-Z6'09€'/9 8S'T6V'TTT 8E'9T6'8E  +0'8Y0'E6 0Z0Z/S0/70 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMYYAYIAO 454+
TTI8Y'8L  ¥8'90T'L -€8'T0S'ST ALIAILDY TVL1OL

6T6V8TL06T/PC/60  HIITVM

-Z6'09€°£9 -0L'Y 020Z/€0/20 ZT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6T6¥8ZL0 6T/¥Z/60  YIITVYM

-79'S9¢'£9 0LV 0T0Z/€0/20 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
879/8TL0 6T/0T/ZT  HINTVM

-26°09€'£L9 -0L'% 0Z0Z/T€/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29

879/87L06T/0Z/ZT  ¥INTYM
-€9°99¢'L9 0Ly 020Z/T€/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T0TE-0-1000-29



09'8ZLPT

€8 TYSCT

676188

9/'8%9'€E

TT'6EL'E

LY'€0T'T

LL'981C

vSTeL's

€5°0LT'S

-GE'06

¥9'SEST

LS8YT'ET  E€LTYT'8

wis3u] 38414

0tT0Z/80/T0 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-0TOE-79+
wilu| 15414

020Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-T000-Z9x
wiay| 38414

020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-0000-Z9«
wi1u] 15414

020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-20ZE-0-0000-Z9
wia1u| 35414

020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-20Z€-0-0000-Z9+

LL'V6S'ET 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO04 IDNVIVE

d3ldISSv1d SH3d  Toce

020¢/50/20 IDNVIVE ONIAN3 zgdmomm>0****

-C6'EEELT  TTS6S9T  OLTSLY  00'€ETOV
09'09S'0T 9/'S00'T 00 €TI0V ALIAILDV 1VLOL

020Z/¥2/T0 vZEVA-Ng

-T6'EEELT 19'T6Z 020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-0000-29
0202/¥¢/T0 vZEYA-Ng

-STTVOLT 12112 0202/¥Z/10 0Z¥Z10-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-00¥T-29
020Z/¥Z/10 110¥AVd

-b0'TER9T  TT'TIT'T 020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-00¥T-Z9
020Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

-C6'8TLYT  ¥L'916'C 0202/¥2/10 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-0000-29
0202/60/10 vTEVA-Ng

-8T°Z08'TT 1TTIT 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOZE-0-00¥T-29
020Z/60/10 vZevA-Ng

-£6'06S'TT L9'T6T 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOZE-0-0000-29

Qalvol41143D SHad  TOZE

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥4Ds3d NOILdI¥DS3a INNOJDY

IONVIVE  d3IYIGINNONI  Q3IANIdXI  SH4L+ 31Vad 3ON3IY343Y W01 HIS ONN4 Tv0D Lrd0 A JS3Y a4

/A3AI3D3¥  139aNn9 ddv



-GE'08€'E 00'6TT'T 0Z0Z/80/10 £0000¢-14 00000-000-000T-OTTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-29«
-S€'66Y'Y  89°£69°C  L9°TO8'T 000 0Z0Z/T0/10 A¥VMYOL FINVIVE
d31vOIl41143D ALIMNJ3IS TVID0S  TOEE

ON-YM HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNODJDV
JONVIVE  QIYIGWNINT  QIANIdX3I  SudL+ 31vd IDNIYI4IY 1207 HIS ONN4 TVOD Lra0 A JS3Y a4
/QIANIFD3IY  139AN9 ddv

ANNd ISIHdYTLINT "HOS ¥3LHVYHD  ¢9° aNnd
a3aNIONI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 AIAOUddVYNN

0Z ¥V3IA TVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % L'6€ 0T0Z/S0/20 01 020Z/10/10 Joday |edueuly SOSNN

€T 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z0 0T°'001 OTTHV4 z918r 140d3Y ALIAILOY TVIDONVNI4 NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHLYON £¥0

@

-80'1SC¢'8  86'9YE'¥E  00¥ZO'OT 06'6TT°9E 0707/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYYAHIAO 5%

T¥'860'TZ LT'TI88'T  €1'9TS'TI ALIAILDV V101

020Z/v7/10 vZEYA-Ng

-80'1SZ'8 €0'€89 020Z/v7/10 0Z¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-20Z€-0-0000-29
020Z/¥2/T0 vZeEva-Ng

-50'895°L 9€'66C 0Z0Z/tv2/10 0T¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
0202/¥27/T0 1T0HAVd

-69'89Z°L  OV'EIS‘L 020¢/¥2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00£2-0000-20Z€-0-0000-79
020Z/¥Z/T0 1104AVd

| WA 74 74 S9'€66'T 020Z/t/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20ZE-0-0000-29
020Z/60/10 ¥ZEvA-Ng

9¢'8ET'E ¥9°€0L 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-20Z£-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 ¥ZEVA-NG

00°Z6'E vT'S6T 020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
070Z/60/10 T10YAVd

YTLET'Y  VLEVP'S 0T02/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-20Z£-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 1104AVd

86'08S'CTT T9LVI'T 0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0ZE-0-0000-Z9



-99'875'L

-78'96¥'L

-86'79Y'L

VI EEV'L

-0€'TOY'L

-18'715L

-G9'¥6S°L

-L9°'¥89°L

-¥T'LSSL

-SL'861'L

-G8'€T69

-LS'6€9'S

-80'18S'S

-8¥'1S¥'S

-60'808't

1€0€6'E

v8'1¢E

v8'1¢E

v8'1¢E

¥8'1¢e

-IS°TIT

-8’18

-20'06

VLT

6t'8S

06’85

8TVLT'T

6¥'89

09'6¢1

6E'EVO

vLLTY'T

00'8T¢ 00'6TT'T ALIAILDV V101

¥T0982/L0 6T/L0/TT  SVHANY

0202Z/£Z/T0 TT000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29
GE9S8TLO6T/¥Z/0T  SYHANY

020Z/£Z/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29
767S8TL061/60/0T  SVHANY

020%/£2/T0 60000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29

T06V8ZL0 6T/¥Z/60  SYYANY _

020%/£2/T0 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29
TT098ZL0 6T/LO/TT Inod

020%/L2/T0 ¥0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-TO00-29
€79582£0 6T/C/0T nod

020¢/4£2/T0 €0000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-TO00-29
00£S82£0 6T/60/0T nod

020Z/£2/10 20000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-TO00-29
0T0Z/vT/10 vTeEVA-Ng

020¢/¥2/T0 0TYTTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29
020Z/vT/10 vZEVA-Ng

0Z0Z/t2/T0 0ZYZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-29
020%/¥2/T0 T10YAVd

0202/vZ/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-29
0202/¥7/T0 110YAVd

020%/¥2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29
- 0202/60/10 ¥ZEVA-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-29
0Z0Z/60/10 vZErQ-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 1T10YAVd

0Z0Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00%T-29
0202/60/T0 1T104AVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29
wiia3u] 15414



-1T°006V

8¢'19

-EL'8E8'Y  TS¥8I

LTSIy TELEG'T

-T6'9TL'T  SS'889

-9¢'870'T  81'SL9

JONVIVY a3"Y3IGINNIONIT

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
070Z/60/T0 T10YAVd

0707/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0€€-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 T10YAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/60/T0 110YAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-0TOE-29
070Z/60/T0 T10YAVd

0207/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0EE-0-0000-29

@3ISSY1D ALIMNDIS TVIDOS  TOEE

a3AN3dX3

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdIY2S3d NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJDV

Sd4dl +

0C YV3IATVISId NI SNIVINGY % L'6€
¥T 39Vvd 0Z/S0/Z0 0T°'00"1 OTTHV4 7918l

-8T°€SE

-5%'980°T

-9£'952'C

-85'v68'€
-96'759'v

-99'875'L 66°£799

LTEEL
TE0LTT
78°LE9T
8E'85L
9.'86E'L  66'60E'V
L96T0C

31va IDNIYI43Y Y201 HIS INN4 TYOD 180 A 2S3Y a4
/QIAIIDIY  139AN9 ddV

ONNd ISIYdY3ILNT "HOS HILHVHD  29° aNnd
d3dNTINI SNOILODVSNVYL 19 dIA0HddVNN

020Z/S0/20 01 020Z/T0/TO Hoday |edueuly SOSNN

140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVYNIA NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLHON £¥0

1]
wilaluj 3s4i4

020Z/80/10 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0T0E-29+
w23 35414

020Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0E€-0-T000-29+
wia9lu| 15414

020¢Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29 «
wiialuj 1s414

0Z0Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0£€-0-0000-29+

64°SS0°L 020Z/T0/T0 QYYMHOL IDNVIVE

Q3HISSYID ALIIND3S TVID0S  C0EE

006TTT 0202Z/S0/20 IDNVIVE DONION3 NMVHAHINO s e %



-6€°00¥'TT 8’18 020Z/L£2/10 €£00002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20€€-0-T000-29
00€£S87L0 61/60/0T IAO0d

-GS'8TETT Z0°'06 020Z/LZ/T0 Z0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-TO00-Z9
020T/¥2/T0 vZEra-Ng

-€5°8TTTT 8€'GT 020Z/vT/10 0ZVZTI0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0€E-0-0000-29
020Z/vZ/10 vZera-Ng

-ST'ETT'TT ¥8'18 020Z/v7/10 0ZYTTI0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-TO00-Z9
020Z/vZ/T0 vZEVA-Ng

-TETET'TT €S°TTT 020¢/¥2/T0 0Z¥TTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-0000-29
020z/v2/10 vZEYa-Ng

-8L'8T0'TT TL09 0202/v2/T0 0TYTT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-0TOE-29
020T/vZ/T0 vZEra-Ng

-90'8S6'0T 97’152 020T/¥2/T0 0Z¥ZTO-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/10 T104AVd

-08'904'0T  ¥1'69T 020¢/¥Z/10 000000-31d 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0202/¥2/T0 T10YAVd

-99°L€S°0T T8'€9.C 0202/¥Z/10 000000-31d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 T104AVd

-G8'€LL'L  O¥'8T8 020Z/t¢/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-Z9
0202/¥2/T0 110YAVd

-S¥’'SS6'9  ¥T'¥8T 020Z/tZ/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0T TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
| ‘ 020Z/¥Z/T0 TI0Y¥AVd

-IETLL'9  9T'IV6 0T0Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
020Z/v2/T0 T10YAVd

-ST'0€8'S  67°L09 020Z/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-0T0E-29
0202/60/T0 vZEYA-N9

-98°72C's 6579 020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0TOE-Z9
020¢Z/60/T0 tZEVA-Ng

-£Z°09T°S 8L1¥C 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-20€E-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 tZEra-Ng

-6¥'ST6'Y 8€'GT 0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0££-0-0000-29

020Z/60/T0 ¥cera-Ng



-G€'702 0t'£88 0207/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-T9x
wiiaquj 1s414
-§£°680°T -SL°TIE 020Z/80/10 TO000T-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-TO00-Z9«
wii=23uj 38414
-00'84L -08°08¢ 0202/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29+«
-0C° L6V LS96V'VY  SO06ST'E  TV8STL 0Z0Z/10/T0 QYVYMY 04 IDNVIVE
Q3LVOHHI1¥3D - IUVIIQIN  TTEE
-vSY8ETT  GT'89ELT  98'TLE'S  LSSSETT 020Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIONT  NMVUAYIAO s+
6v'696'6  [8'T90'T 8L66TV ALIAILDV TVLOL
1098740 6T/L0/1IT  SVHANY
7S ¥8ETT -¥8'1€ 020%/,2/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-Z9
GE9S8TL06T/VZ/0T  SYHANY
-8€9TV'TT -¥8'T€ 020Z/L7/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-29
767S8TL06T/60/0T  SYHANY
-CT8YYTT -¥8'TE 020Z/LZ/T0 600002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-29
@314ISSY1D ALIMNDIS TVID0S  Z0gE
; ON-4M HOAN3IA NOILdIY¥IS3a NOILdI¥IS3A LNNOJDV
IDONVIVE  Q3IYIIWNIONIT  Q3IANIdXI  SHdL+ 31va IDNIYI4IY VY201 HIS INN4 V0D L1190 A JS3Y ad

07 YV3IATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6E
ST 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T 001 OTTHVd 2918l

-90°087'TT -¥8'1¢

-06'TIS'TT 19 TIL

/A3AI3D3Y  139ANng ddv

ANNd 3SI4dY3ILNT "HOS ¥3L4VHD  29: aNnd
A3ANTONI SNOILDVSNYHL 19 AIAOHddVNN
0202/50/20 0L 020Z/T0/10

140d34 ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIL

Hoday |eppueuly SOSNN
NOAISIS ILINN NYIHLYON €0
@
T06¥82L0 6T/¥2/60  SVYANY
020Z/.2/T0 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-Z9
7T098TL0 6T/LO/TT Jnod
0Z0Z/£Z/10 ¥00002-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20£€-0-T000-29
€¥9582£0 6T/¥2/0T Inod



9T

0T YVIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6E
319vd 02/S0/20 0T°00"1 OTTYV4 2918l

-£0'T00'9

-§6'796'€

-LT6V6'E

-81°806'¢

-19°LL9'E

-8T'€€9°E

-16'86S'E

-10'592°€

-Z1'888°C

-G9'LEL'T

-89'58T'C

-S0'L6L'T

TETYY

LT'TLT

T1'8€0°C

16'cee

68'9LE

L'0ST

LE6'TSY

€9°88¢

9€'8€T'T

89°tl

60TV

LS°0gEC

ev'vy

9T've

Hoday |epueuly SOSNN
NOADISIS AILINN NYIHLYON €40
&

020Z/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/10/10
140d3Y ALIALLDV TVIONVNIS

0Z0Z/v7/T0 1104AVd

0202/¥2/10 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
0202Z/60/10 vZEYA-Ng

0202Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-OTTT-TTEE-0-00tT-29
0202/60/10 vZEVA-NE

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 vZEYA-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
020Z/60/10 vZeEra-Ng

0702/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
0202/60/10 vZEVA-NG

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-04LS-TTEE-0-0059-29
020Z/60/T0 T10HAVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
0Z0¢/60/T0 T10¥AVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-29
020Z/60/T0 1T10YAVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-00¥T-29
0202/60/T0 T10YAVd

020¢/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 1T104AVd

0202/60/10 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
0Z02Z/60/T0 T104AVd

0202/60/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
wlialu) 1s4i4

020Z/80/T0 80000Z-19 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-79+
wiiau| 15414

0202/80/10 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0TOE-29+

Wis3uY) 15114



-ST'096'L

-0T'186°L

-0T°266°L

-Tv'€86'L

-66'8€6°L

-€6'80L'L

-L9'v(9'L

-8G°€€9'L

-96'062°L

-LTPST'L

-6C°EVLD

-80°662'9

JONVIVE d3¥38NNON3

[ARA4723

6491

88°0TP

XA 4%

10°86¢

-S0'1¢

-06°ST

89°tl

ey

90°0€¢

9T'vE

60’1V

00€£582.0 6T/60/0T Inoa

0202/42/T0 T0000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
606¥82/0 6T/v7/60 Jnod

0207/L2/T0 TO000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
020Z/vZ/10 vZEYA-Ng

020Z/¥T/10 0ZYTIO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-00¥T-29
0202/vT/T0 ¥ZEVPA-NE

0202/¥2/T0 0TVTT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
020T/¥2/T0 vZEVA-Ng

020Z/vZ/T0 0ZVCT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
020Z/vZ/T0 vZeEYA-Ng

0202/¥2/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-0CTT-0£LS-TTEE-0-0059-29
020Z/vZ/T0 ¥ZEVQ-NG

020Z/vZ/T0 0ZVZT0-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/10 110YAVd

020Z/¥¢/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-29
020T/%Z/T0 1104AVd

0202/¥2/10 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-00¥T-79
0202/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

0202/¥Z/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
0202/vT/T0 T10YAVd

020Z/Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
0202/¥2/T0 110YAVd

020%/¥Z/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29

@3LVDI4ILHID - IUVYIIAIN  TTEE

d3aN3IdX3

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdI4DS3d NOILdI¥2S3a LNNOD2V

31vd IDN3IYI43Y T¥D01 HOS DNN4 V0D 1rd0 A DS3H a4
/A3IAIFDIY  139aNg ddY

aNNd ISIHdYILNT "HOS H3LHVHD 29 aNNd
A3ANIINI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 dIA0HddVNN



JONVIVE a3¥39NINDNT

0 dV3IATVOSId NI SNIVINIY % L'6€
L1 39Vd 0Z/S0/200T°001 OTTHVd4 Z918Zr

-8T°LE6'L

-€8'676'L

-8€'TC6'L

-€6'VT6'L

-G9'GS6'L

-€6'VT6'L

148,

“€6'V16°L

-TTvL8'L

-€6'VT6'L

-T0'Tv6'L

a3aN3dX3

'L

Sv'L

Sv'L
-Lov
Loy
cLov
-CL0Y
cLoy
-¢Loy
-80°9¢

-vT'61

ON-HM  YOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI¥IS3A LINNODJV

31va IDNIYI43Y 1v201 HIS INN4 TV0D 1rd0 A DS3Y a4
/@INIFDIY  139aN9 ddV

ANN4 3SIYdYILINT "HIS ¥ILHUVHD  29: dNN4
@3ANTIONI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 AIAOHddVYNN
020zZ/S0/20 0L 0Z0Z/T0/10 Hoday |epueuly SOSNN

140d34 ALIAILLDY TVIDONVNIA NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0

@
SE9S8TLO6T/YT/OT  SYHANY
0202/£2/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
767S8TL06T/60/0T  SVHANY
020Z/L2/T0 60000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
T06¥8ZL0 6T/¥2/60  SYHANY
020Z/LZ/10 80000Z-d.L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
879/8Z/L06T/0Z/TT  d4INIVYM
0T0Z/£Z/10 L0000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0Z/TT  HIAINTYM
0202/£Z/T0 L0000T-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-TO00-29
6S£98TL0 6T/60/ZT  YINTYM
020%/£2/10 90000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
6SL98TL06T/60/2T  HINIVM
020¢/£2/T0 90000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
9€/98TL0 6T/0Z/TT  HINTYM
020Z/£2/T0 S0000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TTEE-0-TO00-29
9€/98Z/0 6T/0Z/TT  ¥INIVM
0202/L2/10 SO000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
770982/0 6T/L0/TT nod
0202/LZ/10 ¥0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
€¥9S82L0 61/¥2/0T Inod
020¢/£Z/T0 £00002Z-d1L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9



-€L'VY6'L

-0T'SY6'L

“ELYY6'L

-9E'vv6'L

€L YY6'L

-0T'SY6'L

-ELPY6L

-9 6L

€L YY6 L

-9E'vr6'L

-ELP6'L

-9E'vr6'L

-€L'VY6'L

-9E'vP6' L

€L VY6'L

-LE0

LEOD

LEO

-LE0

-LE0

LE0

L0

-LE°0

LE0

-LE0

LE0

AN

LED

-LE0

SY'L

98°0TL L

81'S/9 15°8€6 ALIAILDV TVLOL
6T6V8CL0 6T/¥YZ/60  HIITVYM
020Z/€0/20 ZT000T-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6T6V8CL06T/¥Z/60  HIITVYM
0Z0Z/€0/20 2T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0Z/TT  YINIVM
0Z0Z/TE/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0T/TT  ¥INIVM
0T0Z/TE/T0 8T000C-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6S£98TL06T/60/TT  HITYM
020Z/1€/T0 LTO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6SL98TL0 6T/60/TT  HINTYM
020Z/TE/T0 £1000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-TO00-29
9€/987L0 6T/0Z/TT  ¥IIIVM
020Z/TE/T0 9T000Z-d L 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
9€/98TL0 6T/0Z/TT  HINTYM
0Z0Z/T€/T0 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
7€098CL0 6T/L0/TT  YINIYM
020Z/T€/T0 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
¥€0982/0 6T/L0/TT  HINIVM
0Z0Z/TE/T0 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
¥S9S8CL0 6T/¥Z/0T  ¥INIVM
0Z0Z/TE/T0 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
¥S9S82/0 6T/¥Z/0T  HINIVM
0Z0Z/T€/T0 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
TTES8TLO6T/60/0T UYMW
020Z/T€/T0 £T0002-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
TTES8ZL06T/60/0T  YINIVM
020Z/1€/T0 £10002-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
T098CL0 6T/L0/TT  SYYANY
0202/LZ/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0OTTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
Q3LVII41183D - IYVIIQIW  TTEE



-TE9PTT v9'vT 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0T0E-29
. 020Z/60/10 110¥AVd

-[9'TET'T  £€0°'T9T 020Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0TOE-29
020Z/60/10 110¥AVd

-¥9'0L6  ST'EV 020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZT££-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/60/T0 T104AVd

-61°LT6 $6'989 0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-00£2-0000-ZTEE-0-0000-Z9

@3141SSY1D - I¥VYIIAIN  TTEE
ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdIY¥DS3a NOILdI¥ISIA LNNODJJV
JONVIVE  QIYIGWNONI  QIAN3IIXI  SHdL+ 31va IDNIFHI4IY Tv201 HJS INN4 Y09 1190 A ISy a4

0T YVIATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % L°6€
8T 319vd 0Z/S0/200T°001 OTTHV4 Z918Ir

/A3AIID3IY  139aNg ddv
aNN4 3SIYdYILNT "HIS ¥ILHUVHD
@3an1dNI SNOILDYSNYYL 19 AIAOYddYNN
020zZ/S0/20 0L 0Z0Z/T0/10
140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIH

¢9: daNNd

Hoday [epueuld SOSNN
NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €+0
@

0202Z/60/T0 T104AVd

-¥S°0%2 16°LST 0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
, wi3u| 35414

-€9°78 6Y'TLT 0202/80/10 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2TE€E-0-0TOE-29+
wia3uj 15414

-ZT'¥ST 0L°€LT 0202/80/T0 TO000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-TO00-Z9+
Wi 35414

-78°LTS ¥0°'€8¢ 020Z/80/10 00000Z-14 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29x
wia3u| 35414

-98'016 9¢" /LT 0202/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZT£E-0-0000-Z9 %

-ZT880'T  9€'0€L'T TO'800'T ST'0S9'T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QY4VYMYO4 IDNVIVE
@3IHISSVID - IUVIIAIW  TIEE
-€LYY6'L  EVLO0T'TT  ETVEG'E  €6'961°S 0Z0Z/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAHIAO ssxx



-¥0'€99°C

-66'TY9'C

-60'979°C

-€€'/95'C

-€L°€9S°C

-6S'v¥ST

-LT'81ST

-L0'70SC

“¥0'T9E'T

-L6'8TET

-65°C49'T

-6T'I8%'T

-80'T9Z'T

AN

-16'L1T'T

-9S°€0T'T

€0t

LOEY

8€'919

ov'Te6l

T1°0¢¢

99'6¢

SO'T¢

06°9T

9£°'8S

09'¢

V16T

¢e'9¢

0T'vt

09'¢t

9EVT

S¢'LS

0T0Z/£Z/T0 Z0000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
606¥87L0 6T/v7/60 JAoad

020Z/£Z/10 TO000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
020Z/¥Z/T10 vZEva-Ng

020Z/¥2/10 0ZFZTO-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZTEE-0-0000-29
020¢/vZ/10 vZeva-Ng

0T0Z/¥T/10 0ZYTTI0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZTE£E-0-0000-29
0T0Z/¥T/10 vTEYA-Ng

020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥TTO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
020Z/vZ/10 vZeva-Ng

020Z/t7/10 0Z¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTE£€-0-0000-29
020Z/vZ/T0 vZEYa-Ng

020Z/¥2/T0 0Z¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0TOE-29
020Z/¥2/T0 1104AVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0T0E-29
020Z/¥7/T0 1N0YAVd

020Z/vZ/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0202Z/¥2/10 1104AVd

0202Z/¥Z/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-00£2-0000-ZTEE-0-0000-29
020Z/vZ/1T0 T10¥AVd

020¢/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 T104AVd

0202Z/¥2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0T0Z/¥Z/T0 1NOYAVd

0202Z/¥2/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZT£E-0-0000-29
020¢/60/T0 ¥TEYQA-NE

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZT£€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 ¥ZEVA-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0202Z/60/T0 vZErA-Ng

0Z0Z/60/T0 0260T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZT£€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/10 vZEra-Ng



0L°LEL'OY 00'7SSST 0Z02/80/10 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOVE-0-T000-Z9«
wiioluj 3sui4
04°S81°T2 0v'8¥e's 0202/80/10 000002-14 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TO¥€-0-0000-29+
0€'LEB'ET 66'6V8°LT S9'€E60'0E ¥6°08L'T9 020Z/T0/T0 AYVMYO04 IONVIVE
Q3LVII4I1¥3D JYVA1IM B HLIVIH  TOVE
-9¥'8/9C S6'T90vY  STTLI'T  ¥1'SS9C 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAYIAO x5+
6S'TEE'T  vT'¥9T 65°S00T ALIAILDY TV10L
¥T098TL06T/L0/TT  SVHANY
-9%'849'C -S¥'L 020Z/LZ/10 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
GE9S8TLO6T/YZ/0T  SYHANY
-16°'989'C -S¥'L 0Z0Z/L2Z/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-TO00-Z9
767S8TL06T/60/0T  SYHANY
-9€°€69'C -S¥'L 020%/£Z/10 60000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTE€E-0-T000-Z9
@3i4ISSY1D - JUVDIAIN  TTEE
ON-4M YOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILd1¥2S3a INNOJDVY
IDNVIVE  QIYIGINNDONI  QIANIdXI  SHdL+ 31va IDNIYI43Y I¥201 HJS DNN4 Y09 Lrd0 A JS3Y a4
/Q3AI303¥  139and ddv .
aNN4d 3SIYdYILINT "HOS HILHVHD  Z9: ANN4
@3dN1DNI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIA0YddVYNN
0T ¥V3AIVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % £'6€ 0202/50/70 01 020Z/10/10 yoday |eppueuly SOSAN
6T 3I9Vd 0Z/S0/200T°00'1 OTTHVH 29182l 140d3Y4 ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIA NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHLYON £+0
[
TO06V8TL0 6T/¥Z/60  SYYANY
-18°00L'C -St'L 020Z/.£2/10 800002-d.L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
7T098ZL0 6T/L0/TT nod
-97'80L‘C 80'9C 020Z/42/T0 #00002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
€¥998CL0 6T/¥Z/0T  3IAOQ
-81°789C Y61 0T0Z/LZ/T0 £0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZT£E-0-T000-29

00€S8Z£0 6T/60/0T anoda



TVLTL'sy  TO9vs'T
EVELT LY SE'E86'T
8L°95C'6Y vE'STS
TTTLL6Y 10°£99
ET'6EV'0S vy'9Te
£5°559°0S €€°STS
06'0LT'TS 9€'T90C
9T'TETL'ES  TETI0C
89°€67'SS  69°G6T'T
LT'687'9S  £L'G98
¥6'VSE'LS  ¥0'899C
8672009 8L'60S'S
9,'7€5'99 00'89€CT
9L¥9T'ES 90°6S
0L'SOT‘ES 00°89€'ZT

@
0Z0¢/vZ/T0 110¥AVd

020Z/t¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥€-0-T000-29
020Z/60/10 ¥ZEva-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E€-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 ¥ZEVA-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOYE-0-T000-29
020¢/60/T0 vTEYA-Ng

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0¥€-0-1000-29
0202/60/T0 vZEYA-Ng

020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-00¥T-29
0T02/60/10 vZEvA-Ng

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOVE-0-0059-29
020Z/60/T0 T104AVd

020Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOYE-0-T000-29
020Z/60/T0 TIOYAVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-02TT-0££S-TO¥E-0-0059-29
0202/60/T0 1104AVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0T TT-T0¥€-0-0000-29
020%/60/T0 110YAVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-00¥T-79
020Z/60/T0 110Y¥AVd

0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 110HAVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
wiaa1uj 1s414

020Z/80/10 80000¢-19 00000-000-02TT-0£LS-TO¥€-0-0059-79«
wiaaiuj 1s414

0202Z/80/T0 £0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-00¥T-Z9
w21y 1s414

020Z/80/T0 TO000T-19 00000-000-0TTE-0OTTT-TO¥E-0-T000-79«

W3] 38414



TYEET'EE 0S'L8T
T6°'0ZE'EE T0vLST
76'v68'vE T0°£99
€6'T95'SE v¥'912
LE'BLL'SE vE'STS
TL'€6T9€ €€'STS

¥0'608'9€  €0°T00'C
LO'0OT8'BE  EE'6¥9
Ov'6S¥'6E  €€GT8'E
EL'VBT'EY  69'968

rIsTt'vr  66°SYS'T

00€£587L0 6T/60/0T Inod

0202/LZ/10 20000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
020Z/vZ/T0 vZEYaA-Ng

0202/¥Z/T10 0ZHZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-TO¥E-0-0000-29
0202/v¥Z/10 vTEYA-Ng

020Z/v¢/10 0ZHTT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-T000-29
0202/vZ/10 vZEra-Ng

020Z/t2/10 0Z¥TTIO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-00¥T-29
020Z/vZ/10 vZeEra-Ng

0T0Z/¥7/10 0Z¥TTI0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 vZEVa-Ng

020Z/¥Z/T0 0Z¥ZTO-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TO¥E-0-0059-29
0202/¥2/T0 1104AVd

020Z/v2/10 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
0T02/¥Z/T0 T10YAVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-00t¥T-29
0202/¥Z/10 T10YAVd

020Z/v2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-TO¥E-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/v2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 110¥AVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOVE-0-0059-29

Q3LVIIHILHID JUVIIM B HLTVIH  TOVE

ON-dM  YOAaN3IA
JONVIVE d3¥3IdWNIONI  aIAN3IdX3I  SHdL +

0Z ¥V3IA1VISId NI SNIVINIY % L'6€
0 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T'001 OTTYVd Z918Zr

140d34 ALIAILLDV TVIDNVNI

NOILdI¥DS3a
31va IDNIYI4IY
/A3AIDIY  1394aNg ddv

NOILdIYIS3IA LNNODJJV
1¥207 HJOS ONN4 V0D 1rd0 A 2S3d a4

ANN4 ISIYdYILINT "HOS HILHVHD  Z9: aNNd
Q@3ANTINI SNOILIVSNVYL 19 AIA0YddVYNN
0z02/S0/20 0L 0T0Z/T0/T0 uoday |enueuly SOSNN

NOAPISIS Q3LINN NYIHLYON €70



JONVIVY d3¥3gINNIONT

0Z ¥VY3IATVISIA NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
TZ 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHVd4 7918l

0T'€S6'TE

6L°LS6'TE

0T'€S6'TE

L80TT'TE

¥9'89%'C€

1T9zL'te

TV EET'EE

99'779'tE

IV EET'EE

9T v¥9°eE

IV eEET’ee

9T #9'cE

a3dn3Idx3

65t

65t

£9°LSC

£9°LST

£9°LST

oT’L0v

-SL°01S

S£°0TS

SL°0TS

-SL°0TS

SL 0TS

-SL°0TS

31va IDN3IYI4IY I¥20T HOS DNN4 V0D 1190 A JS3Y a4
/Q3AIIDIY  139aN9 ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HILHVHD  29: annd
a3ANTINI SNOILIVSNYYL 1D AIAOHddVYNN _
020Z/50/20 OL 020Z/T0/T0 1oday |edueuly SOSNN

140d34 ALIALLOV TVIDONVNIA NOAIISIS 3LINN NY3IHLHON €70

@
TTES8CL0 6T/60/0T  YITVM
0Z0Z/TE/T0 £T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
TTES8CL0 6T/60/0T  HITVM
0Z0¢/TE/T0 £T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T0¥€-0-0000-29
¥T0987L06T/L0/TT  SVYHANY
0202/£2/10 TT000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-1000-29
SE€998CL0 6T/¥YZ/0T  SVHANY
020¢/42/T0 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0¥€-0-1000-29
767S8TL061/60/0T  SVHANY
020Z/L7/10 600002-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOYE-0-T000-29
10678240 61/¥7/60  SVHANY
020¢/£Z/T0 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOYE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0Z/ZT VM
020¢/LZ/T0 L0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
879/8TZL06T/0Z/TT  HINTYM
0202/£Z/T0 £0000Z-d L 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
6S£98TL0 6T/60/TT  HINTYM
020¢/.L2/T0 90000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-Z9
6S£98ZL06T/60/TT  HINTYM
020T/L2/1090000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
9€/98Z/0 6T/0Z/IT  HINTYM
0202/42/T0 S0000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
9€£98Z/L0 6T/0Z/TT  HINIYM
020Z/£2/T0 SO000T-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOYE-0-T000-29



-60'96¥'S  v0'9S¥'T  SO'SC6’L  00°S88'Y 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO4 IDONVIVE
Q31ISSV1D JUVITIM B HLTIVIH  C0vE

OTES6'TE  V¥T9/9'TF 96'9¥8'8E  OV9LV'ETT 0202/S0/Z0 IDNV1VE ONIAN] %T BT wxwx
GT'978'vT TE'ESL'8  9¥'G69°TS ALIAILLDV V101

6T6Y8CL0 6T/¥T/60  HINTYM

0T'E€S6'TE -65't 0202/€0/20 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
6T6¥8CL0 6T/¥Z/60  HINIYM

19'8v6'TE 6S'Y 0Z0Z/£0/20 2T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
879/8CL06T/0Z/TT  HINIYM

0T'€S6'TE 65V 070Z/1€/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOVE-0-T000-29
829/87£0 6T/0Z/ZT  ¥INIVM

6L°LS6'TE -6S'¥ 0Z0Z/TE/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
6SL987L0 6T/60/ZT  HINTYM

0T'E€S6'TE 65t 0Z0Z/TE/10 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥€-0-0000-29
6S£987L0 6T/60/TT  HINTYM

19'876'TE . 65V 020Z/T€/10 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
9€£98TL06T/0T/IT  HINTYM

0Z'€S6'TE -65'% 0Z0Z/TE/T0 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
9€/987/06T/0Z/TT  ¥INTYM

19'8¥6'T€ 65V 0Z0Z/T€/10 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
¥€098TL0 6T/L0/TT  HINTYM

07'€S6'TE -65'% 020Z/TE/T0 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
¥€098CL0 6T/L0/TT  YIIVYM

19'876'T€ 6S'¥ 020Z/T€/10 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TOVE-0-T000-29
¥S9S8TL0 6T/¥T/0T  HINTYM

0T'€S6'TE 6S'¥ 0202/T€/10 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
¥S9587L0 6T/¥Z/0T  HINIVM

6L°LS6'TE 65V 0202/T€/T0 #T0002-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29

Q31vOIHILd3D FUVATIM B HLTVAH  TOPE

ON-4M  HOJdN3IA NOILdI4IS3d NOILdI¥IS3A INNODJDV



¥6°0€2'8 -£9°LST 0202Z/£2/T0 60000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥E-0-T000-29
TO6¥8Z/0 6T/vZ/60  SYHANY

LTELEL -0T L0Y 020¢/42/T0 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0€-0-T000-29
00£S8¢£0 6T/60/0T ENeld]
£0'995'L -05°Z8T 020Z/.2/T0 T0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥€-0-T000-29

Q314ISSV1O 3dV4TIM B HITVIH  Zove

ON-4M  YOAN3A NOILdIYDS3a NOILdIYOS3A INNOJDV
JONVIVE d3¥39NNINT  d3IAN3IdXI  SHdL+ 31vd 3DN3Y343Y 1¥J0T HOSONN4 TV0O 1rg0 A 2S3d a4
/QINTDIY  1395AN4G ddV

AaNN4H 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HIALHVYHD 791 aNN4
Q3ANTONI SNOILOVSNYHL 19 AIAOHddYNN
0Z HV3IATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £°6€ 020t/S0/T0 01 0Z0Z/T0/10 Hoday |epueuly SOSAN
ZZ 39Vd 0Z/S0/700T°001 OTTYHVH 918l 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDNVYNI4 NOAISIS ILINN NYIHLYON €10
@
020Z/vZ/10 vZEVA-Ng

LS'8LEL v€ 601 020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥7€-0-0000-29
020Z/vZ/T0 1104AVYd
16'48L'L T0'8TC'T 020Z/tZ/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0vE-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 vZEVA-NG
€6'STO'6 €607 020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0vE-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 vZEVA-Ng
LTSTY'6 €607 020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0¥€-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/60/10 T10HAVd
19'v€8'6  vE'60F 020¢/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0¥£-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/60/T0 1104YAVd
S6'EVTOT  9€/£9T 020t/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-Z0¥€-0-0000-29
wlialu) 1sui4
TE'188'TT 00°€8%'L 0202/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-Z0¥€-0-0000-29
wil4au| 35414

TE'86EY 0V’ v68°6 0¢0Z/80/10 00000219 00000-000-000T-OTTT-Z0¥€-0-0000-29«



-06°¢¢1 9891
-G0'90T 6T'LL
-98°8¢ 66'C1
-£8°'ST 659°GT
-8C°0 ¢S'TT
vTTT 61'S
_mq.o._” [4 w4
-69'Y 80°1T
-LLS 09°0¢
-LE°9E T
-€9'S¢ -69'6
-€6°ST 90'SS1T LT'TTT
87'9¥L'8  9L'0EL'S 9E'S8LL
TLYLT'E
8T'9VL'8 ~L9°LST
19°'88%'S -£9°LSC

0Z0%Z/60/T0 T10HAYd

020¢/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
0207/60/T0 T10YAVd

020Z/60/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 1T10YAVd

0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
0202/60/T0 110YAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
020Z/60/10 1T104AYd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 T104AVd

020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-00¥T-29
wialu| 1s414

020Z/80/T0 80000Z-19 00000-000-0ZTT-04LS-TOSE-0-0059-79+
wiialuj 1s4i4

020Z/80/10 ¥0000¢-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0TOE-Z9+
wiialuj 1s4i4

0T0Z/80/10 T0000Z-14 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-Z9+
wia3u| 18414

020Z/80/10 T0000Z-14 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-Z9
Wiaa3u| 38414

0202/80/T0 000002-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-Z9

0€'0S2 020Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO4 IONVIVE

a31LvOld1143D - INJINAOTdININN  TOSE

0¥'292'Tt 0202/S0/20 IDNV1VE ONIAN] %E 6E 4545
-69'6€T OV LLE'LT ALIAILDY TVLOL
¥T098Z/0 6T/L0/TT  SYHANY
020Z/LZ/10 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥€-0-T000-29
GE€9S8Z/0 6T/¥C/0T  SYYANY
020Z/£2/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥E-0-T000-Z9

767S87/06T/60/0T  SYYANY



-G07¢9¢

-9/.'161

-67'18T

-LL9LT

-96'v91

-6L°091

-LY'SET

JONVIVE Q3439NNONA

0¢ YV3IATVISId NI SNIVINTY % L°6€
€¢ 39Vvd 07/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHVH Z918Zl

-00'S€T

-9r'Eel

-BTCET

-L8'0ET

6C'0L

LT°0T

L'y

1811

LTVT

€e'st

Ly0

020Z/v2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020¢/v7/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
0Z0¢/Z/T0 T104AVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00¥T-29
‘ 020Z/¥2/T0 110YAVd

020%/¥Z/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-0ZTT-04LS-TOSE-0-0059-79
0202/¥Z/T0 1M0YAVd

020Z/v2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 1T0YAVd

0202/2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-1000-29
0T0Z/60/10 vZEVA-N4

020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00tT-29

@31vdlH1143D - INJWAOTdNINN  TOSE

d3dN3dx3

ST

8T'T

vt

Lo’L

ON-4M  HOAON3A NOILdIYI2S3a NOILdIYDS3a LNNODJDV

31va IINIYIAIY W07 HIS INN4 V0D 1180 A 2S3Y a4
/aInFIY  139ANg ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYIINT "HOS HILHVYHD 29 aNNd
Q3ANTINI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 AIA0HddVYNN
0T02/S0/T0 01 020Z/T0/10 Hoday |epueuly SOSNN
140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNI4 NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €0
[
020Z/60/T0 vZEVA-Ng
020%/60/T0 0Z60TO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
020Z/60/T0 vZEVA-NG
0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0/£S-T0SE-0-0059-79
020Z/60/10 tZErA-Ng
0Z0%/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 vZEVA-Ng
020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29



AVNAA

9L'TLE

"9€°0LT

9LTLE

9T'eLe

“9L°TLT

-9£°04L¢

-9L'TLT

-99'¢LC

~teeLl

-S0'vLe

-09'vLt

AT

-88'TLC

riLe

-00°0L¢

9Z'0

or't

-ov't

-ov'1

or'l

or'i

-ov'l

-06°0

-99°0

“€L0

-850

8T'T

ST

Ly'0

A’

S6°L

020¢/£2/T0 800002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
879/8TLO6T/0Z/ZT  ¥YINIYM

020Z/LZ/10 LO000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0Z/TZT  HIANTYM

0T0Z/£Z/T0 L0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
6S/98TL0 6T/60/TT  HINTYM

020%/£Z/T0 90000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
6949820 6T/60/TT  YINTYM

020Z/£2/T0 90000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
9€/98C/0 6T/0Z/IT  HIIIYM

020¢/LT/T0 S0000Z-d1L 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
9€/98TL0 6T/0Z/IT  ¥INIVYM

020%/42/T0 S0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
ZT098¢/061/L0/TT Jnod

0202/LZ/T0 #0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
€19582£0 6T/¥2/0T ENele}

020Z/LZ/10 £0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
00€S8Z.0 6T/60/0T nod

0202/L2/T0 20000Z-d.L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0OSE-0-T000-29
606¥8Z.0 6T/¥72/60 nod

020Z/,2/T0 T0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0OSE-0-1000-29
0T0Z/vZ/T0 vTEra-Ng

020Z/vZ/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
020Z/vZ/T0 vZEra-Ng

0202/¥Z/T0 0ZVZI0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
020zZ/vZ/10 vZera-Ng

020¢/¥2/10 0Z¥ZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00%T-Z9
0202/¥2/T10 vZEva-Ng

020T/vT/T0 0ZVZT0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-TO00-Z9
020Z/vT/T0 vTera-Na

020Z/vZ/T0 0ZHZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 T10YAVd



-18'2LC

-08'¢LE

-6L'CLE

-08'¢LE

-18'¢LE

-08°¢LT

-18°¢4LL

-08'¢LC

“vSCLE

-8T°CLT

JONVIVE d343anWnNdON3

0¢ dV3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % £'6E
T 39vd 0Z/S0/T00T001 OTTHVd 79182l

9€/98CL0 6T/0Z/TT  ¥PIIVM

100 0Z0Z/1€/T09T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
¥€098Z/0 6T/L0/TT  HIIVM

100 020Z/1€/T0 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
¥€098TL0 6T/L0/TT  ¥INIVM

-10°0 0Z0Z/1€/T0 STO00Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
599820 6T/¥Z/0T  YITVM

-10°0 0Z0Z/TE/T0 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
599820 6T/¥Z/0T  YINIVM

100 0Z0Z/T€/10 ¥10002-d1 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
TTES8TL0 6T/60/0T  HINTYM

-10°0 0Z0Z/1€/T0 €T000Z-d1L 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
TTES8CL06T/60/0T  HINIVM

100 0Z0Z/TE/T0 €T000C-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
¥T0987£0 6T/L0/TT  SVHANY

970 020¢/L2/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-Z9
G€9S8TL06T/YT/0T  SVHANY

97'0 0Z0Z/£2/T0 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
76TS8TL06T/60/0T  SVYANY

970 0zZ02Z/£Z/T0 600002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29

Q3L1VII4I1¥3D - INJINAOTININN  TOSE
ON-4M HOAN3IA NOILdIY¥DS3a NOILdI¥4DS3A INNODIV
a3an3dxd 31va IDNIYI4IY T¥201 HDS DNN4 TVOD Lrdo A 253 a4

/Q3AI3D3Y  139aANg ddv

aNNd ISIddY3LNT "HOS H3LdVHD €9 dNNd
A3ANTONI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 AIAOUddVNN
0202/50/20 01 020Z/10/10 Hoday |edueuly SOSAN

140d3Y ALIAILOV TVIDONVNIL NOAPRISIS A3LINN NY4IHLIYON €0

@
106¥87L0 6T/¥T/60  SVYANV



0Z ¥VIA T¥ISIH NI SNIVINIY % £°6€
S¢ 319Vd 0Z/S0/Z00T'001 OTTHVYd Z918Zr

-€0’s 6
Lyl 1T¢eT
-89°LT (4]
-08°ce 16'95 6L'EE
-08¢L¢ L6°0CY 6V vET 99°¢8¢
T16°99¢C
-08'¢Le -10°0
-18°¢Le 100
-08'¢LE T0°0
"6L°CLC -10°0
-08'¢Le -10°0
-18°¢LE 100
-08'¢LE -10°0

140d3d ALIAILDV TVIONVNIS

/@3AID3IY  1394aNg ddv

AaNN4 3SIYdYILNT "HIS HILHVHD

Q@3ANTONI SNOILDYSNYYL 19 AIA0YddYNN
0202/S0/20 0L 0Z0Z/10/10

¢9: aNNd

Moday |eppueuty SOSAN
NOAIMSIS GILINN NYIHLYON €0
@

WiLISY| 35414

0202/80/T0 TO000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20S€-0-T000-79x
wiLIa3u| 15414

020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-C0SE-0-0000-29+
wi3ju| 15414

0¢0Z/80/10 00000¢-14 00000-000-00£2-0000-20S€-0-0000-Z9+

06°95 020Z/T0/T0 Q4YMYO04 IDNVIVE
@3141SSV1D - INJWAOTdNINN  ZOSE
0Z0Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO 555
TE'ET 9¢°ZE ALIAILDY TV.LOL
6T6V8TL06T/YT/60  HIAINTYM _
020Z/£0/20 Z1000Z-d1L 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6T6V8TL0 6T/¥T/60  HINTYM
0202/€0/20 2ZT000Z-d1 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
879/8ZL06T/0Z/TT  HINIYM
0Z0Z/1€/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
879/8TL06T/0Z/TT  ¥INIYM
020Z/TE/10 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6949820 61/60/2T  ¥INIVYM
020Z/TE/T0 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6S£98ZL0 6T/60/ZT  HINTYM
0Z0Z/T€/10 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-Z9
9€/98C/06T/0Z/TT  HIIIVYM

0?0Z/1€/109T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29



JONVIVY

-89°08 65°L
-60°€L 06't
-61°89 9¢'1

-€8°99 6C°C¢

vSvy 09'9
WA cT'o
A AS L6°T
-98°5¢ 0s0
-9g'se L¥O
-88'r¢ 1A
R A TA er’s

-0€ve 69'€C
-19°0 6’1l
880

Q3¥39WNONI  a3aN3Idx3

0202/7Z/10 1104AVd

020Z/%Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20S€-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/¥Z/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0S€-0-0T0E-79
0Z0Z/vZ/T0 110YAVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
0Z02Z/vZ/T0 1104AVd

0z0¢Z/vZ/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-00£2-0000-Z0S€-0-0000-29
020¢/vZ/T0 T10YAVd

0202/¥2/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
0202/60/T0 vZeva-Ng

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-20S€-0-0000-29
020¢/60/T0 vZEVA-Ng

0202/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0S€-0-0000-29
0T0Z/60/10 ¥ZEVYA-N4

0Z0¢/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0S€-0-0000-79
020Z/60/T0 vZEYA-N4

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0T0E-Z9
020Z/60/T0 T104AVd

020t/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
_ 0202/60/T0 TI0¥AVd

020Z/60/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0TOE-29
020Z/60/T0 110YAVd

020Z/60/T10 000000-3d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0S€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 T104AVd

020t/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-20S£-0-0000-29
wiaa1uj 1s414

020¢/80/10 ¥00002-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0T0E-79x

Q3EISSY1D - INIWAOTAINANN  ZOSE

ON-dM  dOAdN3IA NOILdI¥42s3d NOILdI¥DS3Id LNNO2DV

31vd IONIHI43Y 1vI01 HOS ONN4 V0D 1rd0 A 2S34 a4



-56'88

-1Z°68

JONVIVE d3¥3gNNINT

0Z ¥V3IATVOSId NI SNIVINIY % L'6€
9¢ 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°00"1 OTTHVd Z918er

-1£°88

-59°/8

-26'98

-L€°98

-9C'98

R

-L9'E8

-80°e8

-LT'E8

-9Z'0 020Z/£2/T0 800002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
TT098TL0 6T/L0/TT noa
060 020Z/,2/10 ¥0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0S€E-0-T000-29
Q314ISSVYT1D - INIWAOTdNINN  ZOSE
ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI¥DS3A INNOJDVY
a3anadxa 31va IDNIY3I43Y 1v¥J01 HJS DNN4 V0D Lrd0 A 2534 a4

6’1l

99°0

€L°0

S50

[4%0)

[4V)r

99°0

6%'0

160

/QIAIIDIY  1390N9 ddY

ANN4 3SIYdYIINT "HOS YILYVHD  Z9: aNN4
Q3AN1INI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIAOHddYNN

0202/S0/20 01 020Z/T0/T0 yoday |edueuly SOSNN

140d34 ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA NOAINSIS @3LINN NYIHLHYON £¥0

H|
€¥9582£0 6T/¥2/0T anod

020Z/£2/T0 €£00002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
00£S82£0 6T/60/0T ENYeld

0202/£2/T0 20000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
60682L0 6T/%2/60 noa

020Z/L7/10 TO000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20SE-0-T000-29
0202/v2/T0 vZEVA-Ng

0202/¥2/10 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
0202/vT/T0 vZERA-Ng

0202/%2/T0 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 vTera-Ng

020Z/¥Z/10 0Z¥CT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
0T0Z/¥Z/T0 vZEva-Ng

0Z0Z/¥Z/10 0ZYZTO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0TOE-Z9
020Z/vZ/10 vZera-Ng

020Z/¥Z/T0 0TYZTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/10 110YAVYd

020Z/+2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29



09'€LL'S

846909

19°€TY'9

Ly'TESe

LY'€EE69

€€98T'L

¥1°202'9

¥0'7ST9

80°97LY

€0°LTC'S
€7°849'S

81°96¢

E8'EVE

98’811

0010V

98°¢st

61186

0T'09

96°'STY'T

-96°00S

-0’1y

OF'L9E€  68°L19'C

-L1'88 06'9¢T

-L1'88

-EV'88

-69'88

8Ty 8516
66'6L

-92°0

-9¢°0

-9¢°0

0Z0Z/60/10 T104AVd

0z0Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0ZTT-04LS-T09€-0-0059-29
070Z/60/T0 T104AVd
0z0Z/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-29
020Z/60/T0 1104AVd ‘
020Z/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-00¥T-29
070Z/60/T0 1104AVd
0202/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
0202Z/60/T0 TT0YAVYd
020¢/60/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
wialu| 15414
0Z0Z/80/T0 80000¢-19 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-T09E-0-0059-29«
wiialuj 15414
0Z0Z/80/T0 ¥0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0T0E-29+«
wiialuj 15414
0t0Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-29«
wiiajuj 18414
0z0Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-T000-Z9 «
W3] 38414
020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29«
7S'€99'TT 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

d31VvOI41143D - dINOD SHINHOM  T09€

0Z02/S0/20 IDNVIVE DNIAN] NMYHAYIAO s e 2

90'6 89'€ ALIAILDY V101
¥T098TL0 6T/L0/TT  SVHANY

020%/£2/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
GE9S8TLO 6T/VZ/OT ~ SYHANY

020%/£2/10 0T0002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
T67S8TL0 6T/60/0T  SVHANY

020%/4Z/T10 60000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29

T06¥8TL0 6T/¥T/60  SYYANY



SO'6LE'T

0T'6¥8T

8T'SIT'E

TS0EV'E

€S'V6LE

L' T06'E

JONVIVE d3¥38NNING

0Z YV3IATVISHH NI SNIVINIY % £°6€
LT 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z0 0T°001 OTTHVd Z9tT8er

8E'TE6'E

LS'€60'Y

6T'€0T'Y

6T LTT'Y

¥S'8ST'Y

ST'OLY'T

86'89¢

EECTE

c0'v9e

¥6'L0T

T6'8¢

020¢/t2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
0T0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/¥2/10 000000-3d 00000-000-02TT-04LS-T09€-0-0059-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

0Z0¢/v2/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T09€E-0-T000-Z9
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/tZ/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
0Z0Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/¥2/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€E-0-00¥T-29
0202/60/T0 vZEYA-Ng

0202/60/10 0Z60TO-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29

Q3LV2I141143D - dINOD SHINYOM  TO9E

90°'ST9'T

a3anN3dx3

61291

296

0T've

STTE

ON-U4M  HOAN3A NOILdI¥253d NOILdI4IS3a LNNODJJV

31va IDNIYI43Y T¥201 HJS IONN4 TVYOD 1rd0 A 2SIy a4
/A3AIFD3Y  139and ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYILINT "HOS HILUVHD  29: aNnd
a3anTONI SNOILDVYSNYHL 19 AIA0¥ddVNN
0z0Z/S0/20 0L 0T0Z/T0/T0 Hoday |eldueuly SOSNN

140d34 ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIL NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0

@
020Z/60/10 tZEva-Ng

020Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-Z9
020Z/60/10 vZEYA-Ng

020%/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-00+T-29
0202/60/T0 tZeEVA-Ng

0702Z/60/10 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£.S-T09€-0-0059-29
020Z/60/10 vZEVA-Ng

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
0702/60/T0 T10HAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29



T€'956

96'€86

T€'556

96'£86

TE'956

99°9¢6

1€°956

L6'9€6

1S°€T6

0L'806

¢5'/68

LLBC6

6€'8¢€6

6t°C96

0¥'1T66

€TESTT

S9'8¢

-99'8¢

99'8¢

-99'8¢

-99'8¢

59'8¢

“¥E'8T

-9r'El

1811

-8T'T1

SC'TE

9’6

0T've

16°8¢

€8'191

[4:2-Y 44

020Z/L2/10 LO000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-Z9
879/8CL06T/0Z/ZT  HIIIVM

0Z0Z/LZ/T0 £0000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
6S/98CL0 6T/60/TT  YINTYM

0202/£Z/T0 900002-d1 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
6549820 61/60/2T  YIIVYM

020Z/£Z/T0 900002-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
9€/98C0 6T/0Z/TT  YINIVYM

020Z/£Z/T0 S0000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
9€/98CL06T/0Z/TT  YIIIVYM

020%/LZ/10 SO000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
7T0987/06T/L0/TT Inod

0202/42/10 ¥0000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-29
€¥79982/0 6T/¥Z/0T EYeld!

0Z0Z/LZ/T0 €£00002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-29
00€S82£0 61/60/0T Jn0aQ

020¢/LT/10 20000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-29
606¥87£0 6T/¥Z/60  3IAOd

0202/LZ/T0 TO000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
0T02/¥Z/10 vZEva-Ng

0T0Z/¥Z/10 0ZT¥TTO0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-Z9
020Z/ve/T0 vZeEVa-Ng

020T/¥2/T0 0TVZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-00tT-29
020Z/vT/T0 ¥ZEva-Ng

0202/¥2/10 0T¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-T09€-0-0059-29
020Z/vT/T0 ¥ZEva-Ng

0202/¥Z/T0 0ZYTTI0-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-29
020¢/¥2/10 vTera-Ng

0202/vZ/T0 0ZYTT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-Z9
020Z/¥7/10 1M0YAVd

020Z/vZ/T0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/Z/T0 110YAVd



SE'vES

19'vE6

SE'VEL

T9'vE6

SE'vEL

19'v€6

SEVES

65°6€6

€8'V6

JONVIVE a3¥3I9NNIONI  a3AN3dX3

07 ¥V3IATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
87 39Vd 07/S0/200T°001 OTTHV4 7918l

£0°0S6

97’0

-9¢0

97’0

-97°0

97’0

-9¢'0

ves

ves

ves

v€098ZL0 6T/L0/TT  HINTVM

020Z/T€/T0 ST000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-Z9
€098TL0 6T/LO/TT  HIIIVM

020Z/T€/10 ST000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-29
¥S9S8TL0 6T/¥T/0T  HIAINTYM

0Z0Z/T€/10 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO9E-0-T000-Z9
vS9S8TL0 6T/¥Z/0T  HINTYM

020Z/TE/T0 ¥T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO9€-0-0000-29
TTESBTLO6T/60/0T  HINTYM

020Z/1€/10 €1000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TO9€E-0-T000-29
TTES8TLO06T/60/0T  HUINTVM

020Z/T€/10 €T000T-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO9€E-0-0000-Z9
¥T098TL06T/L0/TT  SVHANY

020Z/£Z/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-Z9
GE9S8TLO6T/YT/OT  SYHANY _

020%/£2/10 0T000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-Z9
767S8TL06T/60/0T  SYHANY

020¢/LZ/T0 600002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29

Q3LV2I141LH3D - dINOD SYINYOM  TO9E

ves

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdIYDS3a NOILd142S3d LNNOJJV

31vd 3ONIY343H TvJ01 HOS ONN4 Tv0D 1rd0 A 2S34 a4
/G3NI303¥  139aNnd ddv

AGNN4 3SIYdYIINT "HOS HILHVHD  Z9: ANN4
@3AaNTONI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIA0YddVYNN
0202/50/20 01 0Z0Z/10/10 yoday |eppueuld SOSNN
140d3Y4 ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIH NOAIMSIS QILINN NYIHLYON €0
@
T06¥8CL0 6T/¥Z/60  SYHANY
020Z/.2/10 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-29
879/8CL0 6T/0Z/TT  HNIVM



0Z YV3IA TVISIH NI SNIVINIY % £6€
6¢ 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHVH 7918Zr

0£'656'T 18'6EY
6v°6TST 0S'ST9
66'€06 10'S8¢
86'8T9  TTLITL'T  T¥'SI8
SEVE6  EVPPI'6  ¥8'Z60°E
€0°LLL'S
SE'VE6 9z'0
19'7€6 -9Z'0
SE'VE6 -92'0
60'vE6 9Z'0
SEVE6 -9Z'0
60'v€6 9Z'0
SEVE6 -92'0
60'€6 9Z'0

140434 ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIA

aNN4d 3SIYdYILINT "HOS YILYVHD
a3aNTONI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIAOHddVNN
020Z/50/20 01 020Z/T0/10

¢9: aNNd

uoday |epueuty SOSAN
NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON £+0
&

W3] 38414

020¢/80/10 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-T0O00-Z9«
wiau| 38414

020¢/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-¢09¢-0-0000-29
wiIaju| 35414

0202/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-209€-0-0000-29

19°'TS9'C 020¢/T0/T0 QYVMYO4 IDNVIVE
@3ISSY1D - dINOD SHINYOM  Z09E
Z9'TLTET 0202/S0/20 IDONVIVA ONIANT BT L sxxx
S6'vLY 0T°80S'T ALIAILDV TV10L
6T6V8CLO6T/YT/60  HINTYM
020Z/£0/20 ZT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-T000-29
6T6V8TL06T/PT/60  HINTYM
0202/€0/20 2T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
879/87/06T/0Z/TT  YINIVYM
0Z0Z/TE/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-0000-29
879/87/06T/0T/TT  YIIIVYM
0T0Z/1€/T0 8T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-1000-29
6S£98TL06T/60/TT  HINTVM
0Z0Z/1€/T0 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-29
6S£982/0 6T/60/2T  YIIIVYM
0Z0Z/1€/10 LT000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
9€/98Z/0 6T/0T/TT  YIITVM
020Z/T€/T0 9T000Z-dL 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
9€/98C/0 6T/0T/TT  HIIIVM

020Z/1€/10 9T000Z-d1L 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09£-0-1000-29



JONVIVE

0£°T99 ¥8'vSL
79918 voveT
81°'1S6 €8°LT
10646 69'vS¥

OL'SEV'T LT OV

LE6'SLY'T €S'C
0S'9.%'T TE0T
1898Y'T 0T'0T

16'96%'T 8TETT

6T°0T9'T 8O'TTT

LTTTL'T  9E'0E

€9'TSL'T  €T'E8Y

98'vET'T

020Z/¥Z/T0 1T0YAVd

020Z/¥7/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
0202/¥Z/T0 1T10YAVd

020Z/¥Z/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 T10YAVd

020Z/¥7/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
_ 0Z0Z/¥2/T0 110¥AVd

020Z/¥7/10 000000-3d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/10 vZEYA-Ng

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-209€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/10 vZEVA-Ng

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
0202/60/10 - ¥ZEVA-Ng

020Z/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0T0E-29
0202/60/10 vZEYA-Ng

0202/60/T0 0Z60T0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 1T10YAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0T0E-29
0202/60/T0 T10YAVd

0202/60/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-Z09€-0-0000-29
020Z/60/T0 110YAVd

020Z/60/T0 000000-1d 00000-000-00T8-0000-209€-0-0000-29
0202/60/T0 110YAVd

020Z/60/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
wiialuj 1sdi4

00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0T0E-29+

Q314ISSV1D - dINOD SHINYOM  209€

020Z/80/T0 ¥00002Z-19

Q343dINNIONT  d3AN3dX3

ON-4M  HOAdN3IA

NOILdI¥DS3A
31va IDNIYI43Y
/@3AIFDIY  139aANg ddvY

NOILdI¥42S3d LNNOJJV
1v20T HIS ONN4 V0D 1r40 A 2S3H dd



LB (8E te'81

020Z/LZ/10 ¥0000T-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-1000-29

A314ISSVTD - dINOD SHIAYOM  T09¢

_ ON-HM  YOAaN3A
(3¥39NNONT  d3AN3IdX3  SHdl+

JONVIVE _

|
|
|
0T YVIA TVISId NI SNIVINIY % £°6€
0¢ 39vd om\mo\w_o OT'00"1 QOTTHVH 918l

12'90Y 9v'ET
G._ﬂq 18'vT
3;_3.# 8T'TT
|
99'Str vETh
00°£8Y €57
€5°687 9r'ET
66705 00°0T
66715 1581

09°1€S 16°66

Tv'1€9 6C'0€

NOILdI¥DS3a
31va IDNIYI4IY
/A3IAIFD3Id  139ang ddvY

NOILdI¥4I3S3a LNNOJDV
TvD01 HOS ONN4 Tv0D Lrd0 A D534 a4

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HIS YILUVHD
@3ANTINI SNOILOVYSNVYHL 19 AIAOYddYNN
020Z/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/T0/10
140d3H ALIAILDY TVIDONVYNIH

¢9: aNNd

Hoday |erpueuiy SOSNN

NOAIISIS ILINN NYIHLYON €0

|
€¥9982L0 6T/12/0T EN\o]4]

0702/LZ/T0 €£00002-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29
00€S87£0 6T/60/0T Jnod

020¢/LT/T0 20000TZ-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-79
606182£0 6T/¥2/60 Inoa

020Z/£2/T0 T0000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29
020Z/vT/T0 vZEVA-Ng

0202/¥Z/T10 0Z¥Z10-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/¥2/10 vTeva-Ng

0Z0%/¥Z/T0 0TYTTO-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-209€-0-0000-Z9
020Z/vT/T0 vZEVA-Ng

0202/¥2/10 0Z¥TT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29
020¢/¥2/10 vZEVA-Ng

0202/¥Z/10 0Z¥TTO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0T0E-29
020¢/vT/T0 vZeEVA-Ng

020%/¥2/T0 0Z¥ZT0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
020Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

020Z/v7/10 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0T0E-Z9
020Z/¥Z/T0 110YAVd

0202/¥2/T0 000000-31d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29



¥9°z00°0F

¥9'200°0%

12°60Z0F

129LL°CE

17°0TT'0C

12°02L'TT

-E€'6ST'ST

£5°90C 6.°026'vS 00'0ET'S6 0202/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %T TV wkwx

£5'902 -GTT9Z'TE  00'68¥'LT ALIAILDY V101
120000 NOAISIS IHL 40 3931100
£5°90C 020Z/£t/T0 #S0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0000-29
w3y 35414
00'EEY'L 020Z/80/T0 £0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T+-0-00€9-Z9+
wiIau| 3514
00'96S'ZT 020Z/80/T0 90000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥-0-0T91-Z9x
wilialu| 3s414
00°00S°'L 020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0000-Z9+
S3JI0AU| BLUIOJOId WOJ} punjay
-¥S'648°LT 0202/90/T0 S0000Z-2A 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T+-0-0T9t-79«
9310AuU] 31e2)|dnQ pied .
-TL'T8E'E 0202/90/T0 S0000Z-2A 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%-79«
-¥0'T¥S'8T 000 ¥#0'Z8T'98 00°'T¥9°L9 0Z0Z/T0/T0 Q4VYMYO04 IDNVIVE

YINJIY¥ND 3H0D/SHE1XIL AAYddY  00T¥

-Z1'886'08 90°£99'€LT 6E'TI8E'LTT €£090°01€ 'STIVLOL 000€ s s %%
€8'80Y 9€'/S8'C  O£TO0'T  6%°/9C'F 020Z/50/70 IDNV1VE ONIAN] %96 %xxx
ST'0O¥9'T  88'S8T 88'GT9'T ALIAILDY TVL1OL
¥T0982£0 61/L0/TT  SYYANV _
£€8°80% ¥T'S 020Z/L2/T0 TT000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29
G€9S8CL06T/¥T/0T  SVHANY
65" €0Y -¥T'S 020Z/L7/10 0T000Z-d1 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-Z9
76TS8TL06T/60/0T  SYHANY
GE'86€ -vT'S 020%/42/T0 60000Z-d1L 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-1000-29
T06¥82L0 6T/¥Z/60  SYHANY
IT'€6€ -¥T'S 020Z/LZ/10 80000Z-dL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-Z9

72098ZL0 6T/L0/TT e Yeld!



0Z0Z/¥T/T0 S£0002-0d

070Z/80/T0 900002-14

020¢/80/10 90000Z-14

0¢0t/80/10 900002-14

- 0202/80/T0 90000¢-19

00000-000-00T8-0000-00€ 7-0-0000-Z9
wiaiu] 15414

00000-000-00ZE-0000-00€-0-0T9t-79
wi1u] 15414

00000-000-00£Z-0000-00£+-0-0T9Y-79
W] 35414

00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€7-0-0T9P-Z9x
Wi 18414

00000-000-00T8-0000-00€+-0-0T9¥-Z9«

$31ddNS  00EY

ON-4M  HOQN3A

86°LS9'VE 08°2S
8L0TL'VE 00°LYT'T
8L°€9YCE 00292°CT
8£°'1T0T'0C 00'C16'L6
-CCOTL LL 00'€T8CT
IONVIVE  a3IYIGANNIONIT  dIANIdX3I  SHdl+

0C YV3IATVOSIH NI SNIVINIY % £'6E
1€ 39vd 02/S0/T00T°'001 OTTHVH 7918l

-LTETS06 00'650'TC
-TTT8STIT 00°000°T
-TTT8STIT 00°000'ST
-TTT8SLTT 00°008°€
-ZT'T8ETET 00°00¢
-TTT8S'TET  T0'T80'T  TT'900°0LT

31va IINIYI4IY
FAETNERELR

aNN4d 3SIYdY3LNT "HOS YILYVHD

NOILdIYIS3d

NOILdI¥2S3A LNNOJDV
V201 HOS ONN4 1v0D 1190 A 2534 a4

135dN9 ddv

¢9: dNN4

a3anToNI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 @IA0HddVNN

0202/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/10/10
140d34 ALIALLDY TVIDONVNIA

0z0¢/80/10 20000Z-19
0207/80/10 000002Z-19
0202/80/T0 00000Z-18
0202/80/T0 00000Z-19

020¢/80/10 00000Z-14
00°S0S 0¥

1oday |eueuly SHSNN
NOAIISIS GILINN NYIHLYON £0
o]
widu| 15414
00000-000-000T-0T T T-00E¥-0-00TT-Z9«
widu| 15414
00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€#-0-0000-29+
wiau 3414
00000-000-000T-0T TT-00E#-0-0000-29+
wi1u] 38414
00000-000-00T8-0000-00€t-0-0000-29«
WiIalu 15414
00000-000-00£€-0000-00€7-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE
S3MddNS  00EY



€T9TSTE

9€'£95°TE

96'865'CE

0€'€€9'CE

0€'799°CE

S9'089°C€

TE08LTE

90'68L'CE

12°768'TE

8L'6T6'CE

' ETV'EE

IV L6S'EE

TS'T0O8EE

LETT6EE

90'9€9'v€

8L'0TLVE

-08'¢S

ET'1S

09°1€

veEPE

00°6¢

GE8T

£9°66

vL'8

ST'E01

LS°LE

89°€E8Y

96°€8T

60°10C

98'6TL

69'vTL

wLve

070Z/¥1/10 8TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£t-0-0000-29

£09Z£S00 ZS0000 JOV.INVAQY SI1dVLS
0Z0Z/¥1/10 8TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
709Z/S00 90T000 JYYMAYVYH IOV MYHSIAVY
0Z0Z/¥T/10 STS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€-0-0000-29
709Z,S00 90T000 JHVYMAYUVYH 3OV MYHSIAVY
020Z/¥1/10 ¥TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
2092£500 901000 JHVYMAUYH 30V MYHSIAVY
020Z/¥1/10 €£TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0T9¥-29
70924500 901000 JUYMAUVH 30V MYHSWVY
0Z0Z/¥1/10 ZTS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0T9t-Z9
Z092/S00 90T000 JYYMAYYH 3DV MVHSIAVY
020Z/¥1/10 TTS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€#-0-0T9¥-29
709Z/S00 90T000 JUVYMAYVH 30V MYHSIAVY
020Z/¥T/T0 0TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£#-0-0T9%-29
7097/500 90T000 JYYMAUYH 3OV MYHSAVY
0202/t1/10 605002-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
06S2£S00 S90000 SIVIYILYIA LYV XDI19
0T0Z/¥T/10 L0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€#-0-0000-29
96S2/5S00 T6T000 DI41LN3IDS YIAHSIS
0Z0Z/¥T/10 S0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€-0-0T9%-Z9
9652£S00 T6T000 J141LN3IDS HIHSI4
020Z/¥1/10 ¥0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29
€09Z/S00 06T000  NOILYYOdYOD HL1VIH T00HIS
020Z/¥T/T0 £0500Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0000-29
€09Z/S00 06T000  NOILYHOYOD HL1¥IH T00HDS
020Z/¥1/10 £0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9¥-29
0652500 90000 SIVIYALYIN LYV XD19
020Z/¥1/10 Z0S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
0092£500 TT0000 HILVYM DNIYAS VISVHS LN
020Z/¥T/10 SE000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29

009¢£S00 TT0000 4I1VM DNIYdS VISVYHS LN



£09¢€£500 ¢S0000 JOVINVAQY S31dV1LS

LETTLIE 61°0€ 020Z/¥1/10 €25002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£t-0-0000-29
£092£S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY $31dV1S

99'TSLTE 64°9C 0Z0Z/¥T/T0 £2S002-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-00€+-0-T000-29
£097£500 2S0000 JOVINVAQY S31dV1S

SE'8LLTE 60°9/T 0Z0Z/vT/T0 ZZS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€+-0-0T9¥-29
£097.S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY S31dV1S

v vS6'TE 78'01T 0T0Z/¥T/10 TZS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€-0-0000-29
£092£S00 TS0000 JIOVINVAQY SI1dVIS

97'S61°ZE WYTT 0Z0Z/t1/T0 TZS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€7-0-0000-29
£092/5S00 ZS0000 JI9VINVAQY SI1dV1S

89'60€'CE 8L'€T 020Z/¥1/T0 02S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29

£092/S00 7S0000 IDVINVAQY SITdVIS

o9v'€TE‘TE 06'6% 020Z/¥T/10 02S002-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€-0-0000-29
£092/S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY $I1dV1S

9E'ELETE 16'79 020Z/vT/T0 02S002-Ad 00000-000-00£€-0000-00€1-0-1000-29

§3NddNS  00EY

ON-4M YOAaN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILd1¥4253a INNOJDVY

IDNVIVE  d3IYIFINNDONI  QIANIAXI  SHdl + 31va IDNIYI4IH T¥J01 HJS INN4 TYO0D Lr90 A JS3y ad

. /A3IAIFDIY 139AN9 ddv
ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HILHVYHD 29 ANN4
a3aNTONI SNOILDVSNYYHL 19 AIAOHddYNN

0T ¥V3IAIVISIA NI SNIVINIY % £°6€ 0Z02/S0/20 01 020Z/T0/10 Hoday |eppueuly SOSNN

7€ 39Vd 0Z/50/20 0T'001 OTTHV4 Z918Zr 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNI4 NOAIMSIS AILINN NYIHLYON £+0

&
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 IOVLINVAQY SI1dVLS

LTBEV'TE 0t'8€ 0Z0Z/v1/10 61S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€ ¥-0-0000-29
£09Z/500 ZSO000 IOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

19°9/¥'TE 95°6€ 020Z/¥T/T0 8TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29

£092/500 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY S31dV1S



39vd 02/50/20 0T°001 OTTHV4 Z918Zr 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIL NOAPASIS A3LINN NYIHLHON £+0
@
uoI1323.140) 8ulpo)

00°79LTC 9€°09 020Z/¥T/10 22Z00TZ-41 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E#-0-0000-29x
LSTO00 INI ‘SS3dd DNINYYIT LNOaVY 11V

9€'78'te  T/LT0'8 0Z02/tZ/10 £50002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0000-29
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 J9VINVAQY SI1dVLS

81'058'0€ 6E'6CT 020Z/¥T/10 SES00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dV1S

LS'6L60€ 68'ST 020%/¥T/T0 ¥ES00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0T9t-29
£092£S00 7S0000 I9VINVAQY SI1dVLS

T¥'S00°TE 0E'TT 020Z/¥T/T0 £€S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€-0-0000-29
£097/S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dV1S

TL9T0TE 8LYC 020Z/¥T/T0 ZESO0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£#-0-0000-29
£09ZLS00 ZS0000 1DV.LINVAQY SI1dVLS

0S'TYO'TE veLL 020Z/¥T/T0 TES00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E#-0-0000-29
£092/500 ZS0000 J9VINVAQY SI1dVLS

VL 8ITTE 9T'€S 0T0Z/¥T/T0 T€S00TZ-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
£09Z/£S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SA1dVLS

06'TLITE 9/'6€ 0Z0Z/¥T/T0 0£S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0T9%-29
£092/S00 ZS0000 I9VINVAQY SI1dVLS

99'TTZ'TE 6T°90T 020¢/v1/T0 6TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£€-0000-00€+-0-T000-29
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY SI1dVLS

G8'LIETE 79'60T 020Z/¥T/T0 82S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0T9-29
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 I9VINVAQY S31dV1S

LYV LTY'TE 00'6 0Z0Z/¥T/T0 £2S00TZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€#-0-0T9t-Z9
£097.500 ZS0000 I19VINVAQY SI1dVLS

LY'9EV'TE 80'6C 0Z0Z/¥T/10 92S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0T9¥-29
£097/.S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVILS

G5'G9P'TE 6L'L6T 0Z0Z/¥T/T0 SZS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€ #-0-0T9%-29
£09Z/S00 ZS0000 I9VINVAQY SI1dVLS

7€'€99T€ €085 020Z/¥T/T0 ¥TS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£€-0000-00€t-0-T000-Z9



JONYIVE

99'6LZVT ¥6'880°T 0T0Z/8Z/T0 ¥SS00Z-A\d 00000-000-009€-0000-00€#-0-0000-29

S£¢ELS00 861000 S INIOd VISVHS LW
09'89¢'ST LE79S9C 0702/82/10 £5500Z-Ad 00000-000-009€-0000-00€-0-0000-29
SLZELS00 861000 S INIOd V1SVHS LW
L6'vT9'ST 76'880°T 0202Z/82/T0 2SS00Z-Ad 00000-000-009€-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
89C€LS00 ¢90000 INIINNYIAOD MAd
T6'€ETLOT 9£'09¢ 0207/8¢/10 6¥S00C-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9¥-29
89¢€/S00 290000 INIANYIAOD MAD
L9'VL6°9T L9°YLT 020Z/8¢/10 8¥S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9%-79
8/2€/500 901000 JHVMAYVH 30V MVYHSIWVY
7€'266°9T -1L'6¢€ 020t/8¢/T0 SS00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29
642€£500 961000 ANNO4L SAIV/AIH ALNNOD NOAISIS
€9°756'9T 00°¢TT 020Z/82/10 ¥¥500Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29
8£¢€£S00 901000 FHYMAYVH 3DV MVHSINVY
€9'790°L1 8¥'1E 0202/82/10 €¥5002-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€1-0-0000-29
8L7€LS00 90T000 FHVMAYVH IOV MYHSIAVY
TT'960°LT 9L'veE 0702/8¢/T0 T¥S00Z-Nd 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£¥-0-0000-29
901000 FHVMAYVH 30V MVHSINVY
LBOEY'LT  0L'VT 070Z/8Z/10 85000C-0d 00000-000-00£€-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
£STO00 ONI ‘SS3dd ONINYYIT1 LNOaY 1TV
LS'SSY'LT  00°00€'S 020¢/8¢/T0 £S0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-79
901000 JYVMAYVYH 30V MVHSINVY
LS'SSLTT  EV9 020t/£2/T0 890002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29
S3ITddNS 00tV
ON-4M  HOAN3IA NOILdI¥IS3d NOILdIYIS3A LNNOJDV
J343I9INNINT  Jd3IAN3IdXT  Sudl+ ERRJOER\EEEEL Tv¥O0T HOS DNN4 V0D 1140 A 2S34 a4

/a3AI3d3Y  139Ang ddv

ANNd ISIHdYILNT "HOS H31HVHD 29 AdNNd
a3dnNIINI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 dIA0dddVNN

0Z YVIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6E 070Z/50/20 01 0202/T0/T0 Moday |epueuly SOSAN



0Z YVIATVISIHd-NI SNIVINIY % £°6€
¥€ 39Vd 0Z/50/200T°'001 OTTYV4 Z918r

000

¥6'L98'ET

76'L98'ET

€6'0L8ET

96 TYT VT

98'STEVT

Z0'Z89'ET

ZEOLY'ET

S8'ETT'VT

000

-9€°09

80'5€8’S

66'C

€0'TLE

06'€LT

000

-9¢€°09
000

T 86't60°LLT 00'86L°902
LO'PSLET

-¥8°ce9

-0L'T1¢

€SEVO

18'591

/A3IAIFD3Y  139ANd ddv

ANNd 3SIYdEILNT "HOS HILHVHD  €9° aNnnd
Q3aNTONI SNOILOVSNVYHL 19 QIA0HddVYNN

020Z/50/20 01 0Z0Z/T0/T0 Moday |epueuly SOSNN

140d34 ALIAILDY TVIDONVNIA NOAIMSIS ILINN NYIHLYON €0

@

000 020Z/S0/20 3IDNVIVE ONIAN] -
-9€'09 000 ALIAILOV V101

uoia410) 3ulpo) ,

0202/¥Z/T0 22700241 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TE¥-0-0000-Z9+

000 020Z/T0/T0 A4YMY04 IONVIVE

S3ITddNS A3LINN HLYON OTEY

020Z/S0/70 IDNVIVE ONIAN] WL’ wwwn

LL'880°L 00'€6T'99T ALIAILDY TV.LOL

901000 JYVYMAYVYH 3DV MYHSIAVY

020¢/¥0/20 £9000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
1ST000 025V

0zZ0Z/¥0/20 99000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
T6T000 JI41LNFIDS ¥IHSIH

0Z0Z/¥0/70 £9000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0000-29
¥¥6TLTET #3DI0ANI

020Z/€0/20 £0000Z-Da 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€ 7-0-0T9t-Z9«
88E/9ZET #3DI0ANI

020Z/€0/20 £0000Z-2Q 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00Et-0-0T9t-79+«
897£/500 790000 LINIWNYIAOD MAD

0Z0Z/8Z/10 85500Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€+-0-0T9¥-29
£9TELS00 S90000 STIVIYALVIN 14V D9

0Z0Z/8Z/T0 LSS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€¥-0-0000-29

S/€ELS00 86T000 S INIOd VISVHS L



-€7'T08'vT

-€9°£20'9T 000

-€9°£209T

“ELBTCET

-€L'0TE'L

“Ee'l

€E1°6€5°8

SS'0v0TET

SS'6E6'LYY

SS'€90EEY

SS°0Z8'TEY

99'98T'8EY

S9'S8LVTE

SS'9LT'TTE 000

8L'6TYV'ET  S9°T8S'T  00°00Z°0T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QHYMYO4 IDNVIVE
aood 00L¥
€9°06T'V6T 00E€9T'8LT 020Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAHIAO 5%
000 81'890'8¥T -00'9€T64T ALIAILDY V101
897£/S00 790000 INIWNYIAOD Mad
06808 020Z/82/10 655S002-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-00%t-0-0000-29
T£2€£S00 TZ0000 DNI AYD @ INH
00°868°L 0Z0Z/82/10 L¥S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00t-0-019t-29
T£2€LS00 TZ0000 JNI AYD 8 INH
OV'6TE'L 0Z0Z/82/10 T+S00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥-0-0T9t-29
Wwoda|2] pPl1OM
9t'0tS‘8 020Z/¥2/10 82200Z-4L 00000-000-00T8-0000-00¥1-0-0T9t-29«
SOVS 42d uoi1323.440) 3uipo)
V' T0S'ETT 020Z/¥/T082700T-41 00000-000-009€-0000-00¥-0-0T91-79+
wieluj 3sii4
-00'668'STE  0Z0Z/80/10 90000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00t¥-0-0T9%-79+
wiaa1uj 1sa14 ‘
00°9£8VT 020Z/80/T0 90000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-00%t-0-0T9%-Z9«
wiialu| 18414
00°€vZ 0Z0Z/80/T0 90000Z-19 00000-000-002/-0000-00%t-0-0T9%-79
w1y 1814
-00°99%'S 020Z/80/10 90000Z-19 00000-000-00£ €-0000-00177-0-0T9t-29«
wiiauj 1sd14
00'TOS'€ZT 020Z/80/10 900002Z-14 00000-000-009€-0000-00%t-0-0T9%-79«
Wwila1uj 1s.414
00'609°E 0Z0Z/80/10 90000Z-14 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%t-0-0T9t-29«
SP'ZTT9Y 00°66C°LSE 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO04 IDNVIVE

"dIND3 A3ZITVLIdYD-NON  00bv

ON-4M  HOAdN3A
SHdL+

NOILdI¥0S3d
31vd ION3Y3I43Y

NOILdIYDS3d LNNODJV

JONVIVE 1v207 HJS ONN4 TvOD Li90 A 2534 a4

Q3Y39INNONT  d3IAN3ILX3



wiialu| 1s414
79'878CT 00°008°S 0Z0Z/80/10 000002Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-002S-0-0000-29x
7S'870'L  vT1'S6L ¥€9/8°€T  00°00LTC 0202Z/T0/T0 QY4VMHO4 IDNVIVE
JONIYIINOD B TIAVYL  00ZS

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA INNODDV
IDNYIVE  aIYIGINNDONT  aIAN3IdXI  SHdL + 31va IDNIYI4IN 1v201 HIS INN4 V0O 1190 A JS3Y a4
/AIAIFDIY  139ANg ddv

ANN4 3SIYdYILINT 'HOS ¥31LHVYHD  29° dNNd
d3dNTONI SNOILOVSNVHL 19 AIA0HddVNN

02 YV3ATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £'6E 020Z/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/T0/10 Hoday |edueuly SOSNN

SE€ 319Vvd 0Z/S0/Z00T°001 OTTHVH Z9T18Zr 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIONVNIH NOAINSIS GILINN NYIHLIHON £+0

@

IST9Z'VE 89'0S6'6€ 18'8L0'8T¢ 00°T6Z°Z0S :SIVLOL 00015 5

-P#'18S'c  €0'606'€C T¥'TL8'T 00002°CC 0Z07/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYQYIAO x5

ST'68Y 9/'682 00'0002T ALIAILDY V101

€¥T000 ALNNOD NOADISIS

-v7'18G'E  ST'68Y 020Z/0€/T0 T9000Z-0d 00000-000-00£€-0000-00L¥-0-T000-29
uoI129.110) 3u1po)

-6T°Z60°E LEVT8 020Z/¥¢/T0 22700741 00000-000-00£€-0000-00£-0-0000-Z9
uoI399440) 8uipo)

78492 -LE'VT8 020Z/vT/T0 22Z00Z-41 00000-000-00£2-0000-00£1-0-0000-Z9 «
7657/.S00 Z6T000 a3xod

-6T°T60°E 9/'68¢ 020Z/¥T/10 90S002-Ad 00000-000-00£€-0000-004¥-0-T000-29
wiia1u| 1s414

-€¥'708'T 00°000C 0Z0Z/80/T0 T0000Z-19 00000-000-00£€-0000-00L1-0-T000-Z9«
wiialuj 1s414

-€¥'Z08'Y 00'0000T 020Z/80/10 00000Z-L8 00000-000-00£€-0000-00£1-0-0000-Z9 «



6T LYTC 00°St 0Z0Z/¥1/10 ¥€000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29

Wi 18414
6T°Z6T'C 00 T¥S'T 020Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£5-0-0000-29 «
6T°TS9 18°'TZ6 00°ZZ¥'E  00°000'S 020Z/T0/T0 AHYMYOL IDNYIVE

SdIHSH3dNIIN B S3NA  00€S

SE9ZL'YT  LT'6PST  8Y6SLYT  00°GEQ'TE 0202/S0/70 3DNVIVE ONIANT %G LY sesesesn
€0'¥SL ¥1'€88 00'SEE6 ALIAILDV V101

£00000 43 40 3D1440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

SE'9ZL'YT  00°GS8 020Z/¥0/20 ¥9000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z2-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29
' €9S€/500 002000 NNI NOLdWVH

GE'T8S'ST  -LT'LTT 0202Z/0€/10 SS0002-0Od 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00ZS-0-0000-Z9
€95€/500 00Z000 NNI NOLdWVH

8T'¥9¢'ST LTLTT 020Z/0€/10 SS0002-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-002S-0-0000-29
¥£TEL£S00 £6T000 ATv3 3IG0TIN

GE'T8S'ST 00'002 0202/82/10 9¥S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00ZS-0-0000-29
‘ 087€/S00 £00000 @340 321440 ALNNOI NOAINSIS

SE'T8L'ST 00°00¢€ 0Z0¢/82/T0 8€500Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-002S-0-0000-29
002000 NNI NOLdAVH

GE'T809T  LT'LTC 0202/£Z/T0 SS000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00ZS-0-0000-29
909Z/S00 £00000 Q340 3J1440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

75°867°91 00°S9 020Z/¥1/10 80S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00ZS-0-0000-29
L6STLS00 TE0000 $S3¥dX3 NNI AVAITOH

TS'€9€9T  -£6°00T 0Z0Z/¥1/10 T7000Z-0d 00000-000-00ZZ-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29
£6STLS00 TE0000 $S3¥dX3 NNI AVAITOH

$6°792'91 L6°00T 0Z0Z/¥T/10 TZ000Z-Od 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00ZS-0-0000-29
w3 38414

75°€9€°9T 00'680°E 0z0Z/380/10 90000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00Z5-0-0T9%-79%
w2 38414

ISVLTET 00°002 020Z/80/10 T0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-00ST-00ZS-0-T000-79+

wiau| 38414
IS'VLO'ET 00'9% 0202/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZS-0-0000-79 «



809Z£500 SS0000 d3LN3D SSINTIIM FHL

61°CV6'T  -00°S¥ 020Z/¥1/10 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
. 809¢.500 SS0000 H3ILNID SSINTIIM JFHL

61°L68'T 00°S¥ 020Z/¥T/10 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€£5-0-0000-29
809¢£500 550000 Y3ILNID SSINTTAM JFHL

61°CV6'T 00°St 020Z/¥1/10 ¥€000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S5-0-0000-29
_ 809¢LS00 SS0000 H31LNID SSINTIIM JHL

6T°L86'T 00°S¥ 0z0Z/¥T/10 ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
80924500 SS0000 43LIN3D SSINTTIM JFHL

6T°ZE0C 00°'SY 0z0Z/¥1/10 ¥£0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£5-0-0000-29

SAIHSH3IANIN 8 SINA  00ES

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3d NOILdI¥IS3A LNNODDY
IDONVIVE  QIYIGNNONI  Qg3IANIdXT  SHdl + EIN (R EREEEN T¥J01 HJS DNN4 TY0D Lr90 A DS3Y a4
/A3AIIDIY  139aNng ddv

aNN4 3SIYdYILINT 'HOS HILMVHD 29 aNN4
d3aNTdNI SNOILIOVYSNVHL 19 A3A0dddVNN

0Z YV3IATVISIHH NI SNIVINTY % L'6€ 020Z/s0/20 01 0Z0Z/10/T0 Hoday |epueuly SOSAN

9€ 39Vd 0Z/S0/20 0T°0011 OTTHVH 7918l 140d3d ALIAILDV TVIONVNIL NOAIMSIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €+0

, @
8097£S00 S50000 H3LNID SSINTIIM JFHL

61°£L0'C -00'S¥ 020Z/¥1/10 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S-0-0000-29

809¢/500 SS0000 Y3ILNID SSINTIAM IHL |

6T'2€0C 00°sY 020Z/¥T/10 ¥£0002Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S-0-0000-29
809¢/S00 SS0000 d3LN3D SSINTIIM JFHL

6T°LL0C 00°SY 020Z/¥1/T0 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S5-0-0000-29
809¢,S00 SS0000 HILN3D SSINTIIM FHL

61°CCTC 00°0L 020Z/¥1/T0 ¥€000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S5-0-0000-29
809¢£S00 950000 H3I1NID SSINTIIM FHL

61°26T'C -00'SK 0Z0Z/¥1/10 ¥€£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S-0-0000-29

809¢.500 550000 H3I1INII SSINTIIM FHL



00°'TOE 000 00°LES'ST  00'8€8'ST 0Z0Z/50/T0 IDONYIVE ONIANI %CT sk

000 000 00°8€8°9 ALIALLDY TVL1OL
WU 38414
00°TOE 00°'8€8°9 0Z02/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%5-0-0000-29
-00°'/£S'9 000 00°'Z£5'ST  00°000°6T 0Z0Z/10/T0 AYVMYOL IINVIVE

JONVHNSNI  00PS

61°Z6T'C 18I0V 00°LV6'E  00'T¥S'9 020Z/50/20 3IDNYIVE DNIAN] %G EE wxns
-00'0ZS 00025 00'THS‘T ALIAILDV TVL1OL

8092/500 SS0000 Y3LNID SSINTIAM FHL

6T°26T°C -00°'S¥ 0Z0Z/¥T/T0 ¥£0002-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
8097£500 §S0000 YILNID SSINTIIM IHL

6T°LVT'T  -00°S¥ 0T0Z/¥1/10 ¥£0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
8097/S00 SS0000 YILNID SSINTIIM FHL

61°C0T'C  -00'SY 020Z/¥T/T0 ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
8097/S00 SS0000 Y3LINID SSANTIIM FHL

6T°LS0'C -00'SY 020Z/¥1/10 #€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
809¢£S00 SS0000 YILNID SSINTIIM IFHL

6T°7I0'C  -00'S¥ 0202/¥T/10 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
809Z£500 SS0000 HILNID SSINTIIM FHL

6T°L96'T -00'SY 0202/¥1/10 ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-00£5-0-0000-29
8097/500 SS0000 YILNID SSINTTIM IHL

61°2C6'T 00°'St 0Z0Z/vT/T0 ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00£S-0-0000-29
8097£500 SS0000 YILNID SSINTTIM IHL

6T°£96T 00°S¥ 0Z0Z/v1/10 ¥£0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S-0-0000-29
8097£500 S50000 YILNID SSINTIAM FHL

6T°Z10'C 00°'St 020Z/¥1/10 ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-00£S-0-0000-29
809¢/S00 SS0000 HILINID SSANTIIM FHL

61°£50'C -00°S¥ 0Z0TZ/¥1/10 ¥£000Z-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€S-0-0000-29
8097/S00 SS0000 YILINID SSANTIIM FHL

61°CI0'C -000L 0¢0Z/¥T/T0 ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29



-85°G6ET

-6C'8SET

-8G'S6E'T

-85°S1TT

-85°G6E'T

-6C'8SE'T

-89°G6ET

-8G'6SET

-85°S6ET

L1CL

S9¢€LS00 TSTO00 0251V

6T°LE 0202/82/10 ZE000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
S9Z€/5S00 TSTO00 0251V :

-6C°LE 0202/8Z/10 ZE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
6852500 ZSTO00 ANVdINOD INHVYTV AVE

00'08T 0202/vT/T0 £€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
6852£S00 ZSTO00 ANVdINOD INHVIV AVE

-00°08T 020Z/¥1/10 ££000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
8857/S00 TSTO00 0251V

6C°LE 0Z0Z/¥1/T0 £€E000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
8857/S00 TST000 00S1v

-6C°LE 020Z/¥T/10 ZE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-Z9
S09Z/S00 ¥TO000 TOYLNOD 1S3d AITIVA VLSYHS

00°0% 0Z0Z/¥T/T10 §2000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
S09Z/S00 ¥TO000 TOYLNOD 1S3d AITIVA VLSVHS

-00°0v 020Z/¥1/10 S2000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
S6T000 "DNI A¥D ANV INH

SL 9T 020Z/0T/T0 6¥000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
wiialuj 15414

00'00Z'T 020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29«

-€8'LTT'T  6009S'T ¥#£'/90°T 00°00ST 020Z/T0/T0 A4YMY04 IDNVIVE

JONYIVE d3¥39NNINI  d3IAN3dX3  SHdL +

AY3S ONIdIINISNOH B NOILVYHIdO 00SS

ON-4M  HOdN3A NOILdIYIS3d NOILdIYDS3d LNNODDV

0Z ¥Y3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % £'6E
LE 39Vd 0Z/S0/Z00T'00'1 OTTHVH 2918zl

31vd IDNIYI4Y 1¥201 HIS ONN4 TVO0D 1rd0 A JS3Y a4
/A3nID3IY  139ang ddv

ANN4 ISIIdYILNT "HOS HILUYHD  79: aNN4
d3anTdNI SNOILDVSNYYL 19 AIA0¥ddVYNN
0z0Z/50/20 0L 0Z0Z/T0/T0 1oday |eldueuly SOSNN

140d3Y ALIAILOV TVIDONVNIH NOAIASIS 3LINN NYIHLHON €70

@



IONVIVE

0T HV3IATVOSId NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
8¢ 319Vvd 0¢/S0/T00T001 OTTYVd Z918er

d3¥39NNON3

31va IDN3IY3I4IY
VETNEREL

J3AN3dX3  Sudl+

ANN4 3SIddY3LNT "HOS H31LUVHD

TvO0T HIOS ONN4 V0D 1rd0 A 2534 a4

1395dn4d ddv

¢9:  dNNd

d3anTdNI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 AIA0dddVYNN

0S'TTL 68° 16 19°SPE 00'000'C
-19'S¥E 19'SYE 000
042ELSO0 £90000
0SZTL  -vTTIT 0202/8Z/10 0S000Z-0d
0£2€£S00 £90000
97’109  -LEVET 0202/82/10 0S000Z-0d
0£TELS00 £90000
68'99¢ LETET 0Z0Z/82/10 0S000Z-0d
04TELS00 £90000
97’109 17417 0z0¢/8¢/10 050002-0d
0S'CIL 0S'/87'T 000 00'000'T
-8G'G6ET  9TEVS‘T  TETSST  00°00LC ozoz/
LT'€86 8S'v8Y 00'002'T
TLTELS00 S6TO00
-85°'S6E'T  -00°96 0202/82/T0 6¥0002-0d
TLTELSO0 S6TO00
-85°06%'T  -00°'S6 020¢/82/10 6¥0002-0d
TL2ELS00 S6T000
-85°G85°T 00°S6 020¢/82/10 670002-0d
TL7€4S00 S6T000
-85°06%'T 00'S6 020¢/8Z/T0 6¥000Z-0d

020Z/S0/20 0L 0Z0Z/TO/TO
140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDONVYNI4

020¢/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIAN3

voday [eppueuty SOSNN
NOAINSIS AILINA NYIHLYON €70
1]

gwmm % %k %k %k
ALIAILDY V101
INNI10YL13d SSOUD
00000-000-00T8-0000-0TS§S-0-0000-29
INN310Y13d SSOYD
00000-000-00T8-0000-0TS55-0-0000-29
INNI10Y13d SSOUD
00000-000-00T8-0000-0T55-0-0000-29
INNIT0YL3d SSOHD
00000-000-00T8-0000-0TSS-0-0000-29
0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYOL IDNVIVE
710 ‘ANVLNG ONILYIH  01SS

S0/T0IDNVIVE ONIANI  NMVYAYIAO %
ALIAILDV TV1O0L

ONI AY2 ANV 3NH
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-¢9

"INI AYD ANV 3NH
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

“ONI AYD ANV 3NH
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

“ONI A¥D ANV INH
00000-000-0018-0000-0095-0-0000-¢9



-€70 L8'SYO'Y 9E¥¥8'T  00068'S 0Z0Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAYIAOss s
-9T'6¥%T 9T'6¥T 00'068't ALIALLDV V101
652,500 SZ0000 V1ISVHS LA 40 ALID
-€2°0 -6T°99 0Z0Z/vT/T0 £T0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29
65274500 S£0000 VLSVHS LW 40 ALID
-Z¥'99 61'99 020Z/¥T/T0 £T0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£5S-0-0000-29
S6SZ/5S00 ZZ0O00O V)3YA 40 ALID
-€2°0 -L6'78 020Z/¥1/T0 80000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£55-0-0000-29
§6S2/S00 ZZ000O V)I3HA 40 ALID
-07°¢€8 L6'T8 020Z/¥T/T0 80000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29
wiialuj 1sdi4
-€2°0 00'068'v 020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€SS-0-0000-Z9+
-€C°068Y €0'S6TY 07'S69'T  00°000°T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYYMYO04 IDNVIVE
I9VYM3IS HO/BYILYM  0€SS
00°L S0'989'TT S6'T¥9'9  00'SEE'ST 020Z/S0/20 3IDNVIVE ONIANI %0°0 xxxn
-¥£'792'C ¥L'T9CT  00°00S9 ALIAILDV TV1OL
LLTELSO0 €T0O000 YIMOd JI410vd
00°Z -00'961°T 020Z/82/T09T000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0Z5S-0-0000-29
LLTELSOO €T0000 43IMOd DI1H1Dvd
-00'68T'T 00'96T‘T 0202/8¢/10 9T0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0Z5S-0-0000-29
10924500 £T0000 43IMOd DI41DVd
00'L -#£'990'T 020Z/¥T/T0 9T000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0Z5S-0-0000-29
10924500 £T0000 ¥3IMOd J1H1DVd _
-#£'6S0'T ¥£990'T 020Z/¥T/10 9T0002Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0ZSS-0-0000-29
wiaaluj 1s414
00°L 00°0059 020Z/80/10 00000214 00000-000-00T8-0000-0ZSS-0-0000-29
-00'€6%'9  6L8V6'ET  TT6LEY 00'SES'TT 0Z0Z/T0/T0 A¥VYMY04 IDNVIVE

ALDIMIDI1I  0Tss

ON-4M  HOAQN3IA

NOILdIYIS3a

NOILdI¥IS3A LNNOJDV



wiaaiuj 1s414
-€/°895'9 00°000'9 020Z/80/10 000002Z-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-009S-0-0000-29«
-€£'895'CT  €S'¥09'ST  0T'¥9¥'9 000056 020Z/T0/T0 QY¥YMYO4 IDNVIVE
"'N‘SYIVdIY '8 SISVIT ‘SIVANIY 009§

00°000‘T 0070 000 00°000°T 070Z/50/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANI %0 00T s 5 %
xx Q0IY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON sx
00°000'T 000 000 00°000°T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AY4VYMHO4 IDNVIVE

ONINVITD AHQ/AYANNY1 0955

ON-4M  HOAN3IA NOILdIY2S3a NOILdI42S30 LNNOJDV
JONVIVE Q3d3gNNONT  d3AN3IdX3  SH4L + 31v¥d IDNIHI43H w2017 HJOS DONN4 TVOD Lr90 A 2534 ad
/A3IAIFD34  139ANQ ddv

ANNd ISIddYILNT "HOS HALYVHD  29° aNNd
d3danIoNI SNOILIVSNVYL 19 AIA0HddVNN

0 HV3IATVISIA NI SNIVINGY % L'6€ 0t0Z/S0/20 01 020Z/T0/T0 1oday |ejdueuly SOSNN

6€ 39Vd 0Z/S0/200T°0011 OTTHVH Z918Zf 140d3d ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIA NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0

@

-0€'€89 08'00T‘C  0SZ8T'T 00°00LC 0202/S0/20 IDNVIVE ONIAN3 NMVHAYUIAO 4 x4 %
00°8vS 00°LET 00°004°C ALIAILDV V101

910000 OT1 434SNVYL VATHA IVIAIDS ysed | - 93eqien

-0€°€89 00°589 020¢/L2/T0 95000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

€19¢/500 910000 JT1 HIASNVHL VAIHA 0IAIBS ysed| - 93equen

0L'T -00°LET 020¢/¥1/10 02000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

¢19¢4500 910000 JT7 HIASNVHL VAIHA 2IIAIBS Ysel| - a8eqlen

-0€'5€ET 00°LET 020Z/¥T/10 02000Z-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-0955-0-0000-29

wi23u| 15414 921AI3S ysed ] - a8equen

0L'T 00°00£°C 020Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-05595-0-0000-29 «
-0£'869'C  08'ZSS'T  0S'SPI'T 000 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYYMYOL IDNVIVE

TYAOWIY 3DVEHYD/TVSOdSIA 0§55



-0S°'LST  -00°00S°C 020Z/¥T/10 £0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-ZT9S5-0-0000-29
¥#092/S00 880000  S3ILY¥IAO™d LINWNS VLSVYHS
-0S°£59°C 00'005'C 020Z/¥T/T0 £0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29
6092500 800000 3I1ddIHM ADVLS 8 I1ddIHM QQOL
-0§°'LST  -00°000°€ 020Z/¥T/T090000Z-0d 00000-000-004£8-0000-Z195-0-0000-29
609Z£S00 800000 I1ddIHM ADVLS '8 I1ddIHM QAOL
-0S'LST'E 00°000°€ 0T0Z/¥1/10 900002-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-Z195-0-0000-29
1652/S00 Z00000 3INOLS 909
-05'ZST  -00°0S8°C 020Z/¥1/10 S0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T9S-0-0000-29
1652500 Z00000 INOILS 909
-0S°L00‘€ 00'058°C 0Z0Z/¥1/10 S0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-ZT9S-0-0000-29
T192/S00 £00000 SINVI AONIM
-0S°'/ST  -00°0S9'C 020Z/¥T/T0 ¥0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29
1192500 £00000 SINVI AONIM
-05°L08'C 00°059°C 0zZ0Z/v1/T0 #00002-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29
W)U 35414
-0S'LST 00'000°Zt 0z02Z/280/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00/8-0000-2T9S5-0-0000-29+
-0S°LST'Zy  0S°LST'Z8 00°000'ZL 00°000°ZZT 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QYYMYOL IDNVIVE
9078 3SV31/LN3Y GILINN HIYON  ZT9S
LTTEY 88'76S'ST G8'E€LV'9  00°00S7C 0T02/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIAN] %6'T wknn
-59'6 S9'6 00'000°€T ALIAILDV TVLOL
0092£S00 TTO000 YILVYM ONIYS VISVHS LN
LTTIEY  -S9'6 020Z/¥T/10 STO00Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29
0092£500 TT0000 HYILVM ONIYdS VISYHS LN
79Ty S9'6 020Z/vT/T0 ST000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29
wiialu] 3s414
LTTEY 00°000°s 0202/80/T0 000002-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-009S-0-0000-Z9«
wilialuj 1s414
-€£°'89S"Y 00°00S 0Z0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-Z9«
wiialuj 18414
-€£'890°'S 00°00S'T 0Z0Z/80/T0 000002Z-19 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0095-0-0000-Z9+



Wi423u] 35414

TS T6S'EEE 00P1C 0202/80/T0 90000Z-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0085-0-0T9%-79+
: Wiaju| 35414

19'8LEEEE 000ZZ°'LT 0202/80/T0 90000Z-149 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008S-0-0T91-¢9«
W3] 15414

1S°8ST90€ -€L'TS8'CT 020¢/80/T0 TO000Z-14 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-0085-0-T000-C9
Wi 15414

¥Z'0T0'6C¢E LT'9TL'ST 020¢/80/10 00000Z-14 00000-000-002£-0000-0085-0-0000-C9«
Wi431U| 35414

LO'VST'ETE 80°76LVC 0t0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-C9 «
wiaa3u| 35414

66'T67'88T 00°00S‘Y 020Z/80/T0 000002Z-19 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 «
w2y 38414

66'166°€8¢C 00°55S°C 0207/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00€£-0000-0085-0-0000-79 4
ad10AU| d3ed1)dn( pied

66'9EV'T8T -8L'98Y 020Z/90/T0 S0000Z-2a 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-79+«

TT1S6'087 86°LT6V  TL'9€9'98 T6°GTSTLE 070Z/T0/T0 QY4YMY04 IONVIVE

dX3 dO/SIAS 91INSNOD/1,53404d 0085

ON-4M HOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNODDV
IDNVIVE  dIYIGWNIONI  a3ANIdXT  SYdL+ 31va IDNIYI4TY I¥D01 HIS ONN4 TYOO 1190 A JS3Y a4
/Q3AIID3Y  139ANd ddv

aNN4d ISIHdYILINT "HOS H3LYVHD  29° daNnd
d3danIdNI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 AIA0HddVNN

0Z YV3IATVYISId NI SNIVINTY % /°6€ 070Z/S0/Z0 0L 020Z/T0/10 Joday |epueuly SOSNN

O 39vd 0Z/S0/Z00T'00"1 OTTYVd 7918er 140d3H ALIAILDY TVIDNYNIA NOAINSIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €70

@

-0S°LST 0S°£ST'9/ 0000088 0000091 070Z/S0/T0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO 454+
-00'000‘TT 00°000‘TT 00000CY ALIAILDVY IV10L

¥09¢£S00 880000 S31143d0Hd LININNS VLSYHS



0Z HV3A TVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % £'6€
Iv 3I9Vd 02/S0/200T°001 OTTYHVH Z918zf

10'00T'82€

19°TTL'6TE

15°0S8'6T€

15'S06'6C€

15°0L8'6T€E

T1S'S06°6C¢E

TT'L29'6CE

15°S06'6Z¢€

15°S8€°0€E

15°999'TEE

1S'0vT'TEE

15'957'0E€E

1S'0VT'ZEE

TS°T6T'LEE

0S'779'T
00'8¢T
00°SS
-00°S€
00°s€
-0r'8LC
0¥'8L¢
00'08¥
00'08Z'T
00°SLy
-00'789'T
00'¥89°T
00'7s0's

a3dNTONI SNOILIVSNVYL 19 AIA0HddVYNN

020Z/50/20 01 020Z/T0/10 Hoday [eldueuly SOSNN
140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNI4 NOAIMSIS QILINN NYIHLHON £+0
@
T8ZELS00 OTTO00 dNOYD TAD JHL
0202/82/T0 0¥S00Z-Ad 00000-000-00££-0000-008S-0-0000-29
08TE£S00 Z00000 @3 40 321440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS
0202/82/T0 6£500Z-Ad - 00000-000-002£-0000-0085-0-0000-29
08ZELS00 £00000 @340 321440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS
0202Z/82/T0 LESO0Z-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-008S-0-0000-29
€LT€LS00 STO0OOO olands IdNval
0202/82/10 TS000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
€.T€£S00 SZ0O0O00 olanls IdNval
020Z/8Z/10 T5000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0T TT-0085-0-0000-29
787€/S00 950000 JA3 ANIL
020Z/82/T0 T#000Z-0d 00000-000-0ZTT-0/£5-0085-0-0059-29
Z8¢ELS00 950000 JA3 ANIL
020Z/8Z/T0 T#000Z-0d 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-0085-0-0059-29
S20000 0lan.s IDNval
0202/1Z/T0 2S0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
S20000 0lanlis IdNval
0202/ST/T0 TS000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008S-0-0000-29
66S2£500 /0000 11 43INIVINNOW
020Z/¥1/10 LTS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
€197.S00 ¥6T000 MHVd INS VLSVHS LN
0202Z/vT/T0 8¥0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
€197/S00 ¥6T000 MHVd INS VISVHS LN
0T0Z/¥T/10 8¥0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008S-0-0000-29
61000 MUVd INS VISVHS LN
020Z/0T/T0 8¥000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
wiiaquj 18414

00'009°€ 020Z/80/10 80000Z-19 00000-000-02TT-0££S-0085-0-0059-79+«



JONVIVE

00°00S‘T 000 00°0 00°00S‘T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYYMYO04 IDNVIVE

S$3347vD31  T08S

9/°8/0°80€ TLTLEOT 96'6I8€0T EVTLT'STY 0Z0Z/S0/20 IINVIVE ONIANI %6 TL wxx%
ELYYY'IT  VTESTLT  TS'SSL'SS ALIAILDV V101

ZT0000 IN3YVd 31VIS HLYON

9/'8/0'80¢ 00°'08T 020%/¥0/20 S90002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29
SZ0000 0lan.s IONval

9/'8G7'80€ 00'SLT 0Z0Z/0€/T0 £9000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
£00000 @340 321440 ALNNOD NOAIASIS

9L EEV'B0E  00'9¥9'C 020Z/0€/T0 090002-0d 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0085-0-0000-29
102000 DOSSY '8 SHIAW ¥ 31va

9/.'6/0'TTE €T'98€'S 020Z/0€/T0 65000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0085-0-T000-29
#95€£5S00 61000 NYVd IS VISVHS LN

68'S9¥'9TE -00£SLT 020Z/0€/T0 8¥0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
¥9S€4500 ¥61000 MYV IMS VISVHS LIN

68'80LVTE 00°£4SL'T 020¢/0€/10 87000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-Z9
08¢E€LS00 L00000 @340 321440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

68'S97'9T€E TTvP9’s 020Z/8¢/T0 95500Z-Ad 00000-000-00€/-0000-0085-0-0000-29
69ZELS00 T80000 13SNOD NISSYT/LSHIA NIHATIHD

TO'0OTTTCE 00°00V‘E 0207/82/T0 SSS00T-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-0085-0-0TOE-29
892€4S00 790000 LINIWNYIAOD MAd

TO'0TS'SCE 00°'S6T'T 020¢/87/T0 TSS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29
897£/S00 790000 INIAINYIAOD MAd

10°508'9Z¢€ 00'S62'T 0202/82/T0 0SS00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9t-79

a3y¥3qNNINT

dX3 dO/SIAS D1INSNOD/1,53404d  008S

ON-4M YOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥2S3d LNNOJDV
g3aN3IdX3  SHdL+ 31va IDN3IYI4IY Y201 HIS DNN4 YOO Lrd0 A DS3H a4
/Q3AI3D3d 139AaNd dd¥Y

aNNd 3SIddY3INT "HOS H3LdVvHD €9 AaNNd



LT'6TE9E 00°€09°€ 020Z/80/T0 S0000Z-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-668S-0-SE0-C9+

wialU| 38414
LT9TLTE 69°£09°6T 0z0Z/80/T0 ¥0000Z-18 00000-000-000T-0TTT-668S-0-0TOE-29+
8Y'8IT'ET 000 000 8YV'8TT'ET . 020Z/T0/T0 AY4VYMYO04 IDNVIVE

3NNIAIY Q31VIHdOdddVNN 6685

ON-4M HOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA INNODJDY
JONVIVE  QIYIGNNONI  QIANIdX3  Su4Ll+ 31vd JDNIYI43Y 1¥D01 HOS INN4 TV0D 1rd0 A 2S3Y a4
/A3AIFDIY  139ANg ddvY

aNNd ISIYdYIINT "HOS HILYVHD 29 dNNd
d3dnTINI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 aIA0HddYNN

0Z YVIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % £°6€ 020t/S0/20 01 0Z0Z/T0/10 Hoday |erueuld SOSAN
Ty 3I9Vd 0Z/S0/¢00T°001 OTTYVH Z9T8Zr 140d3Y4 ALIAILDV TVIDNVYNIH NOAINSIS ILINN NYIHLHON €0
@
000 000 00'00S‘T  00°00S'T 020Z/50/20 IDNYIVE ONIAN3 %00 sxxsx
000 00'00S‘T 000 ALIALLDV V101
08ZELS00 £00000 @3 40 321440 ALNNOD NOANISIS
000 00'0S. 020Z/8¢/T09€500Z-Ad 00000-000-0STZ-0000-7985-0-SE0¥-29
08ZEL£S00 £00000 @340 321440 ALNNOI NOAISIS
00°0S. 00°0SZ 0702/8T/10 9€S002-Ad 00000-000-0STZ-0000-t985-0-0T0€-29
00'00S‘'T 000 000 00°00S'T 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

3005 /d0-00 +98S

00°008°L 000 00°002Z's 00°000°€T 020Z/50/Z0 IDNVIVE ONION3I %0709 s
% A0IY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON 4
00°008'~L 000 00°002°s 00'000°ET 0Z0Z/T0/T0 A4VYMYO4 IDNVYIVE

$334 1lAnv  0€8S

00°00S‘T 000 000 00'00ST 0202/50/20 3IDNV1VE ONIAN] %0 00T s 5 %
*% QOI43d SIHL ALIAILDY ON «x



-0C°0¥9'T

-07'689'T
-07°661°T

-07°LSS'T

-07°£LS6°T
-om.m@,w

-00'6v 0¢0Z/¥1/T0 0T000Z-Od 00000-000-00£¢-0000-2¢65-0-0000-¢9
€65¢/500 ¥00000 SNOILVIINNWINGD 340-1VD

0006t 0Z0Z/tT/10 0T000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-2Z65-0-0000-29
wia3u| 1514

00'8SET 0Z0¢/80/10 00000Z-L9 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z2Z6S-0-0000-79+«
w3 3514

00°00t% 0z0Z/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00Z£-0000-2Z65-0-0000-79 «
wialu] 15414

00°0¥S'T 0Z0Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00£2-0000-2Z65-0-0000-79 «

v/'€86'9 9¥'S98'T 00 TSEV 020Z/T0/T0 QYVYMYO04 IDNVIVE

SOAS ANOHdIT3L - NOILVIINNIWINQGD  CZ6S

-6£°0 62°9T0€  OT'TISK'E  00°Z9%'9 0202/S0/20 IDONVIVE ONIANT  NMVYAYUIAO 4 4%
-GE'9tt S€'9¢¢ 00°£92°€E ALIAILDV V101
869¢/500 <0000 ONI NOILVOINNIWINQGD 3JAIT
“6E0 -9E'9¢C 0Z0Z/¥1/T0 ¥T000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2165-0-0000-29
865¢/S00 20000 INI NOLLVIOINNIWWOD JAIT
“¥L'92C SE'9¢C 0T0Z/¥1/10 ¥10002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-¢T65-0-0000-29
widu| 18414
-6€0 00'v£9'C 0Z0Z/80/10 000002-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZT65-0-0000-79«
WwiLIalu| 35414
-6€'7L9'T 00°8s 070Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-00¢£-0000-CT65-0-0000-29
wi23u] 35414
-6€'TEL'T 00°5¢€S 020Z/80/10 000002-19 00000-000-00£Z-0000-¢T165-0-0000-C9«
-6€'£9T'€  v9TvT'e SL'vTT'E  0000C°E 020Z/T0/T0 QYYMY04 IDNVIVE
S3ANIT/SOAS LINYILNI - NNWNOD  ZT6S
L1'T99'0€ 000 000 L1'799°0€ 0202/S0/70 3DNVIVE DNIANI %07 00T 5 %% %
000 000 69°EVSLT ALIAILDV TV10L
w31 18414
L1°299°0€ -00'£99°'S 020t/80/T0 90000¢-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6685-0-0T91-79+

wia| 35414



€65¢.S00 700000 SNOILVIINNNINOD FHO-TVD

-0T°0Z1T 00°0T¢ 020Z/¥T/T0 T€000Z-0d 00000-000-002£-0000-2265-0-0000-29
€65¢/500 00000 SNOILVIINNIAIINGD F40-1VD

-02°0T6 -00°0T¢ 020Z/¥1/10 TE000Z-0Od 00000-000-00¢£-0000-2¢65-0-0000-29
€69¢£500 00000 SNOILYOINNIWWOD 340-1VD

-07'0ZT'T  -00°00€ 020Z/¥T/T0 ZT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2Z65-0-0000-29
€64¢/500 ¥00000 SNOILYIINNININGD JHO-TVD

-0T0Z¥'T  -66'0€ 020Z/¥1/10 TT0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZZ65-0-0000-29
€65¢.S00 00000 SNOLLVOINNIANIWOD JH0-1VD

-6T'ISY'T 66'0¢t 020Z/¥1/10 2T000Z-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZZ6S-0-0000-29
€65¢/S00 00000 SNOILYIINNIWINOD 340-1VD

-02'0ZY'T 00°00¢ 020Z/¥1/10 2ZT000Z-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2Z65-0-0000-29

SOAS AINOHd3T3L - NOILWDINNINWOD  TZ6S

ON-4M YOAQN3IA NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3A LINNOJDY
DNVIVE  aIYIGANNIONI  QIANIdXT  SHdL+ 31Va IINIY3ILTY Y201 HIS IONN4 TV0D L0 A JS3N a4
/A3INIFDIY  13DANg ddv

ONNd 3SI4dY3ILNT "HOS HILHVHD  29° aNNd
d3dNTONI SNOILOVSNVYL 19 AIA0HddVYNN
0Z HVIATVISId NI SNIVINTIY % L°6€ 020Z/50/20 01 020Z/T0/10 Hoday |elpueuly SOSNN
€v 39Vvd 02/50/200T°001 OTTYV4 Z918Zl 140434 ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIA NOAIXSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €0
@
€65¢/.500 ¥#00000 SNOILVIINNININOD FHO-TVD

-07'0C1'T -00°0¢ 020Z/¥1/10 ZT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZZ65-0-0000-29
£65¢/500 00000 SNOILYIINNWINOD FH0O-1VD

-0T'0ST'T  -00°06% 020Z/¥T/10 0T000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-226S-0-0000-¢9
€65CL500 00000 SNOILVOINNWWOD JH0-1VD

-0C’0¥9'T  -19°0S 020Z/¥1/10 0T000Z-0Od 00000-000-00£2-0000-2¢65-0-0000-29
€659¢L500 ¥00000 SNOILVIINNWINGD JH0-1VD

-18'069°T T19'0S 0Z0Z/¥1/10 0T0002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-2265-0-0000-29

£65¢£500 00000 SNOILLYIINNIWINOD JHO-TVD



000 000 000 000 ‘STVLOL 0009 x5 %
000 000 000 000 020Z/S0/70 3IDNV1VE DONIAN3 * ok k
000 -86'S68°6CT  00°0 ALIAILDY TV10L
3J1] SUOP|3\ PUEB SIO1O|A BYJA
000 -TV'TOS€TT 020Z/¥7/10 8TTO0T-4L 00000-000-009€-0000-00%9-0-0T917-C9«
wods[a] PHOM
-TY'10S€ETT -91'0t5’8 020¢/¥Z/T082T00Z-41 00000-000-0018-0000-00¥9-0-0T91-C9«
01924500 €6T000 3DIAY3S FHIL SNOQTIM
-88'TV0'TET 06'SYTC 020Z/¥1/10 91S00Z-Ad 00000-000-009€-0000-00%9-0-0T9%-29
-86'S68'6CT 000 86'S68°6¢T 000 0Z0Z/T0/T0 QYYMYO04 FIONVIVE

ININCINDI  00¥9

vL'8€9°V9€ 89°06Z°0vT 8T'0TE'L9C 09'6€TTLL :STVLOL 000G % %
0£°€99 000 0£'98 00°059 070Z/S0/T0 3DNVIVE ONIANT %L 98 s
x% Q0I43d SIHL ALIAILOV ON s
0£°€9S 000 0€'98 00°099 0Z0Z/T0/T0 AYVYMYOL IDONVIVE

¥313/IDV1SOd - NOILVIINNININOD  0£6S

-0T660'T S¥'088'S S.'898'C 000S9°Z 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO s x %+

-6C°€0T'T  6T°€00T  00'86C'€ ALIAILDV V101
€6S9¢/.500 ¥00000 SNOILVYIINNININOD FHO-1VI
-0T660'T  -69'TC 0Z0Z/¥1/10 T€0002-0Od 00000-000-002£-0000-£€65-0-0000-29
£659¢/500 00000 SNOILVIINNININOD FHO-1VD
-68'0CT'T 69'1¢ 0Z0Z/¥1/10 T€000Z-0d 00000-000-00€£-0000-2265-0-0000-29

€659¢L500 00000 SNOILVYIINNWINOD JH0O-TV2
-07°660°T -00'T¢ 020¢/¥T/T0 TE000C-0d 00000-000-00€£-0000-¢¢65-0-0000-¢9



61°0¥2'ZT8 000 18'9Z0°0ZS'T 00°L92'TeE’T (AWodNI) sIvioL  Z9:  aNNd

-99'€0€'6Lr LT8TO9E9'T S6'VEL'SST'T 95 6VP'SYET (3YNLIAN3IdX3) SIVIOL  T9: annd
€9°'86E'CT 000 000 £9'86E°CT 'SIVLOL 000L s 4%
€9'86€CT 000 000 €9'86£TT 020¢/S0/20 IDONVIVE ONIANI %0° 00T 5 % %
000 000 £€9°00€’E ALIAILDVY 1¥.101
WL 38414
€9°'86€'CT 78°'68T'E 0202Z/80/10 00000Z-19 00000-000-0026-0S£S-Z#TZ-0-0000-29+«
wiau| 3s414
188026 I8°0TT 0202/80/T0 00000Z-19 00000-000-00Z6-T00S-Z¥TL-0-0000-29«
00'860°6 000 000 00'860°6 0Z0Z/T0/T0 A4¥YMY04 IDNVIVY

30D OL LA 1SDDX3'LINLHIO ZVTL

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3a INNOJDY
IDNVIVE  d3IYIGNNIONI  QIANIdXT  SH4L + 31va IDNIYI4IY 1¥201 HOS DNN4 V0D 190 A 2534 a4
/QIAIFDIY  139ang ddv

AaNN4d 3SIYdY¥3INT "HOS HILUVHD  Z9: aNNd
a3danIINI SNOILOVSNVYHL 19 AIA0HddVYNN
0C YV3IATVOSId NI SNIVINIY % L'6€ 070Z/S0/20 01 0Z0T/10/10 Hoday [epueuly SOSNN
vy 39Vd 0Z/S0/70 0T°'001 OTTHV4 7918l 140d3d ALIAILOV TVIDONVNIA NOAASIS AILINN NYIHLHON €10



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is an opportunity for all stakeholders to make comments regarding the LCAPs for Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Director’s Report
February 13, 2019

Facility Update:

e We finally had communication with Amie Snider, the youth pastor at Faith Center. They

are still planning on voting on whether or not we can lease from them. The vote will take
place on February 26th. Since that is so soon, I'll wait to schedule a board member walk
through until after their vote.

The current location of Cutten Learning Center did say they'd be willing to discuss our
needs for next year, if we wanted to stay.

Another facility has become available to lease or to purchase. It is a church located at
1039 H Street, between 10th and 11th. We will investigate it and keep you updated.

Meal Program Update:

We were approved for reimbursements as part of the National School Lunch Program
and School Breakfast Program, retroactive to January 1, 2020.

We are using MealTime for our meal counts and money collection. The data within this
platform will be used for our requests for reimbursements.

Cutten School District has increased the amount of food they are providing for our high
school students. More students are participating in the food program now than when we
received lunches from the Jefferson Community Center lunch.

Grant Update:

Our most recent grant reimbursement submittals (January 31st) were approved.

This will be the final reimbursement for NU-SCS, as all of their grant award has been
expended.

NU-HCS still has approximately $168,000 remaining. A cargo van will definitely be
purchased.



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith



Humboldt Regional Director Report
2-13-2020 Board Meeting

What’s happening Schoolwide?
A. Admin & Regional Director Update
1. Staff evaluations are underway.
B. Accomplishments
1. We started our middle school basketball and high school track
season.
2. Humboldt State has provided tickets for our high school students to
attend the HSU Women'’s and Men’s basketball games on 2/8
3. We had our Spelling Bees on Thursday, January 30th at Cutten
Learning Center. Students from Briceland, Cutten, and
independent study away from a center participated. Cathie
Shermer was our Spell Master. The winners will move on to the
Regional Bees- Jr. High 2/5/2020 and Elementary 2/7/2020.
4. January/ February 2020 synopsis for the ORBE Program:
This month the ORBE Program started session two with a new cohort of 6-8 grade
students from the Cutten Learning Center. This group is made up of three eighth
graders , two seventh graders, and three sixth graders . The group dynamics have been
supportive and caring of each other and of all the adults they have interacted with .
The group's first experience of this session was going to SCRAP Humboldt . The
students made personal journals out of recycled or reused materials . They learned
about the choices to make about materials they use in everyday life and where it goes
when it's done being used . The lesson of Reuse , Reduce , Refuse was a strong point
of this Experience . The students were also able to take a short walk in the Arcata
Marsh and learn about the wastewater treatment plant . The pre-experience curriculum
was based on finding commonalities with others, introduction to calming techniques,
and establishing group rights during circles. Their second experience was Bikes on the
Bay , with the RCAA as well as bicycles provided by Pacific Outfitters . The students
had curriculum beforehand based on being Proactive, Reactive, and Passive. They
learned the importance of being optimistic in problem solving scenarios. Our third
Experience out was to Far North Climbing Gym , in Arcata. Everyone was there to
challenge themselves on individual levels to achieve personal success. They were able
to free climb and explore as well as top rope up a twenty foot wall and overcome
personal fears . The pre-experience curriculum was based on Self Talk , catching
negative thoughts, and we had an activity based on automatic thoughts and thought
replacement techniques. Our fourth Experience outing for this session is going to be



The Club on Central . We will meet with a personal trainer and have different activities
based on strength building. As with all the ORBE outing Experiences , we have a
curriculum that promotes the instilling of protective factors in each student . The internal
factors are :Problem solving skills, autonomy, sense of purpose, feelings of being
effective , sense of being “all right”, vision of a better future, self regulatory skills .

We are also promoting external factors of : challenging but attainable expectations for
success, opportunities for having meaningful relationships with others, caring and
supporting relationships , supportive and safe environment, and a connection with
community. Each session includes a pre and post curriculum that illustrates and
activates the protective factors of resilience building . We practice relaxation techniques,
have in depth group discussions that promote group rights, students use success
journals to record their experiences, create art based on their experiences, write
personal goals, paste in pictures that were taken from the experience locations, and
write positive thoughts that occured during their ORBE session .

C. Projects underway
D. Timelines of Importance
1. Open Enroliment
E. Upcoming Events
1. NU-HCS’ Science Fair and History Day- 2/13 at Eureka Learning
Center
2. I've Been Accepted to College field trip for 7th to CR- 2/28
3. Family Maker Night- 3/19 at Eureka Learning Center co-hosted with
HCOE
F. Professional Developments Happening
1. The Department of Health and Human Services came and
presented to our middle and high school teachers on Suicide
Prevention at Arcata Learning Center on Friday, January 31st.

What'’s happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy?
A. Eureka Learning Center-

1. Our Building Trades Academy has been a hit! They built ELC a planter
box

2. We have students and staff visiting 8th grade schools for next year's
enrollment: CLC, Freshwater and South Bay

3. Photography class held student portrait day, led by students, for the
yearbook the class is creating.



w

Fundraising has been successful, raised money for 2 night trip to Camp
Mattole in May
Cutten Learning Center-

. We participated in the Great Kindness Challenge and had a Kindness

Event where the Student Council hosted stations for the students to go
through and complete an activity. We collected coins (Kind Coins) to help
build a community center in Mexico.

We are hosting Family Math Night on Thursday, Feb. 6th (our 100th Day).
Teachers will have booths of fun math games for families to complete.
One booth will be an information booth about Common Core math and
how families can help their student succeed. Our 7/8th Graders will be
selling slices of pie for $3.14!

Faith Center Board vote on 2/26

We are hosting a Kindergarten Round-up on March 3rd.



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 2/13/20

Our fire alarms have been installed in both Yreka buildings. We have started
using them for fire alarms. We have also entered into agreements to have fire
alarms installed in both Mt Shasta locations. The installation should happen
during a break such as President's Week or Spring Break.

Field Trips:

o Weekly trips by the Sustainable Agriculture CTE class to the Yreka
community gardens.

o Our skiing field trips happened on three Fridays in January. By all
accounts, they were a great success. | want to give a big thanks to
Lindsey Nemec who spent MANY hours conducting meetings in Yreka
and Mt Shasta and filling out paperwork the last week before Winter
Break, more paperwork during the break, and the first week after break. It
was a big effort, but well worth it.

We have students going to Ashland Friday, February 7th for an art walk.

o Our Wolf Creek Job Corps field trip had to be postponed due to bad
weather. The rescheduled day was Monday, January 27th. | was out of
town and have not yet heard a report of how it went.

Fundraisers:
o We will be participating in a Northbound Coffee Roasters fundraising
program over the next month. Our cost for each bag is $6.75. We sell

them for $12.00.

Chess club is happening at our Pine Grove location on Wednesday'’s from 2:30 to
3:30.

We are going to be having our first LCAP stakeholder engagement meeting in Mt
Shasta on Wednesday, February 26th. Our Yreka meeting date is yet to be
determined.

We have three stakeholder surveys going out. The first one is a staff self
reflection on content standards. That was sent out Monday, February 3rd. Our
parent engagement and school climate surveys will be going out over the next
few weeks.

More to talk about: CA Healthy Kids Survey, Federal Census promotion,



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

6.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.1 Discussion of Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personl/s:
Shari Lovett




Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

The Board of Education intends that school food services shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit
program. To ensure program quality and increase cost effectiveness, the Director or designee
shall centralize and direct the purchasing of foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the
auditing of all food service accounts for the School.

The Director or designee shall ensure that food service director(s) possess the qualifications
required by 7 CFR 210.30 and California Department of Education (CDE) standards.

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or
oversee administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training
provided by the CDE.

Meal Sales

Meals may be sold to students, School employees, Board members, and employees or members
of the fund or association maintaining the cafeteria.

In addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students'
siblings, or other individuals, who are on campus for a legitimate purpose. Any meals served to
nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) foods.

Meal prices, as recommended by the Director or designee and approved by the Board, shall be
based on the costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42
USC 1760. Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program shall receive
meals free of charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law and Board policy.

The Director or designee shall establish strategies and procedures for the collection of meal
payments, including delinquent meal payments. Such procedures shall conform with board
policy, 2 CFR 200.426, and any applicable CDE guidance. The Director or designee shall clearly
communicate these procedures to students and parents/guardians, and shall make this policy
available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.

The Director or designee shall ensure that a student whose parent/guardian has unpaid school
meal fees or a student who is enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program is not overtly
identified by the use of special tokens, tickets, or other means and is not shamed, treated
differently, or served a meal that differs from the meal served to other students.

Cafeteria Fund

The Director or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the School's general
fund.

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund.



The Director or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal
programs are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food
services and reasonable and necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

Contracts with OQutside Services

With Board approval, the School may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or
management services in one or more School learning centers.

Procurement of Foods, Equipment and Supplies

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by the School or by
any entity purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or products. Domestic
commodity or product means an agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States
and a food product that is processed in the United States substantially using agricultural
commodities that are produced in the United States.

A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the School's food service program only
as a last resort when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United States in
sufficient and reasonable quantities of a satisfactory quality, or when competitive bids reveal the
costs of a United States product are significantly higher than the nondomestic product. In such
cases, the Director or designee shall retain documentation justifying the use of the exception.

Furthermore, the School shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural product grown in
California before accepting a bid or price for an agricultural product grown outside the state, if
the quality of the California-grown product is comparable and the bid or price does not exceed
the lowest bid or price of a product produced outside the state.

Awards shall be let to the most responsive and responsible party. Price shall be the primary
consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an award.

Program Monitoring and Evaluation -

The Director or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports regarding
revenues and expenditures related to the food service program.

The Director or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the
Administrative Review conducted by the CDE to ensure compliance of the School's food service
program with federal requirements related to maintenance of the nonprofit school food service
account, meal charges, paid lunch equity, revenue from non-program goods, indirect costs, and
USDA foods.



Agenda Item 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.2 Discussion of Financial Reports and Accountability Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Financial Reports and Accountability Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett



Financial Reports and Accountability Policy

The Board of Education is committed to ensuring public accountability and the fiscal health of
the School. The Board shall adopt sound fiscal policies, oversee the School's financial condition,
and continually evaluate whether the School's budget and financial operations support the
School's goals for student achievement.

The Director or designee shall ensure that all financial reports are prepared in accordance with
law and in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting
standards stipulated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California
Department of Education (CDE). He/she shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to
ensure the reliability of financial reporting.

When required by law or the Board, the Director or designee shall submit to the Board reports of
the School's financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board
policy or accompanying administrative regulation. When any such report must be approved by
the Board prior to its submission to a local, state, and/or federal agency, the Director or designee
shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to carefully review the
report and meet any applicable submission deadline.

The Board shall regularly communicate the School's financial position to the public and shall use
financial reports to determine what actions and budget amendments, if any, are needed to ensure
the School's financial stability.

If School conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the School might not be able to meet
its fiscal obligations, the Board and Director or designee shall act quickly to identify and resolve
these conditions. The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools
to improve the School's fiscal health and may contract with an external individual or
organization to advise the School on fiscal matters.

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a
statement of the School's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year.
The Director or designee shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account code
structure (SACS) as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution

On or before September 15, the Board shall adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant to
Government Code 7900- 7914, the School's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal
year and the actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. Documentation used to
identify these limits shall be made available to the public on the day of the Board meeting.

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations

The Director or designee shall submit two interim fiscal reports to the Board, the first report
covering the School's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and the



second report covering the period ending January 31. The reports and supporting data shall be
made available by the School for public review.

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report
and certify, on the basis of the interim report and any additional financial information known by
the Board, whether the School will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the
fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the two subsequent fiscal years. The certification
shall be classified as one of the following:

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the School will meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the School may not meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the School will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year

The Director or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the
County Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPL

If the School's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a
positive to a qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the
Board may appeal the decision to the SPI within five days of receiving the notice of change.

Whenever the School receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County
Superintendent, the Director or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any remedial
actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent under the authority granted to him/her
pursuant to Education Code 42131.

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board
shall, no later than June 1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the
SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third interim report") that projects the School's fund
and cash balances through June 30.

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive review
of the School's financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that the School's
budget does not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability, the Board shall
review the County Superintendent’s recommendations at a public Board meeting. Within 15 days
of receiving the report, the School shall notify the County Director and the SPI of its proposed
actions on the recommendation.

Audit Report

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the School's books and
accounts.



To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant
licensed by the State Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State
Controller.

The Board shall not select any public accounting firm to provide audit services if the lead or
coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, or the audit partner
responsible for reviewing the audit, has performed audit services for the School in each of the six
previous fiscal years.

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with
the County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall
review, at an open meeting, the annual School audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions
identified in that audit, the recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the
auditor, and any description of correction or plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in
a management letter.

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request
further information about the audit findings.

Audit Committee

The Board may appoint an audit committee composed of staff knowledgeable about fiscal
matters, other staff, and representatives of the community.

1. The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity and may:

2. Make recommendations regarding the selection of the external independent auditor in
accordance with Education Code 41020 and 41020.5

3. Review the plan for the audit process with the independent auditor to determine the
adequacy of the nature, scope, and timetable of the audit

4. Review the results of the audit and participate with the independent auditor and
management in preparing final recommendations and responses

5. Participate with the independent auditor in presenting the audit report to the Board

6. Review Board policies to recommend any revisions needed to ensure effective financial
reporting

7. Provide input on the effectiveness of the independent auditor

8. Periodically report to the Board regarding the status of previous audit recommendations
for improving the accounting and internal control systems

Interim Reports

Each interim fiscal report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an
assessment of the School budget as revised to reflect current information regarding the adopted
state budget, School property tax revenues, if any, and ending balances for the preceding fiscal
year.



The interim reports shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards
which address fund and cash balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily
attendance (ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, projected local control
funding formula (LCFF) revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, and
facilities maintenance. For purposes of assessing projections of LCFF revenue, the first interim
report shall be compared to the adopted School budget, and the second interim report shall be
compared to the projections in the first interim report.

The report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of
one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected
contributions from unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources,
projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or
any other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may impact the general fund budget), long-
term commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary interfund borrowings, the status of labor
agreements, and the status of other funds.

Audit Report

- The Director or designee shall establish a timetable for the completion and review of the annual
audit within the deadlines established by law.

The Director or designee shall provide the necessary financial records and cooperate with the
auditor selected by the Board of Education to ensure that the audit report contains all information
required by law and the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The audit shall include an audit of income and expenditures by source of funds for all funds of
the School, including the student body and cafeteria funds and accounts, state and federal grant
funds, and any other funds under the control or jurisdiction of the School, as well as an audit of
student attendance procedures. The audit shall also include a determination of whether LCFF
funds were expended in accordance with the School's local control and accountability plan or an
approved annual update of the plan.

If an audit finding results in the School being required to repay an apportionment or pay a
penalty, the School may appeal the finding to the Education Audit Appeals Panel by making an
informal summary appeal within 30 days of receiving the final audit report or initiating a formal
appeal within 60 days of receiving the report. -

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the School, it shall not provide any
nonauditing, management, or other consulting services for the School except as provided in
Government Auditing Standards, Amendment #3, published by the U.S. Government
Accountability Office.



Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in
the general fund within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints
placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

1. Nonspendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law

3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the
Board

4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use
for a specific purpose

5. Assigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose Negative
Balance Report

Whenever the School reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a negative cash balance in
its annual budget or annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a statement that identifies
the reasons for the negative unrestricted fund balance or negative cash balance and the steps that
have been taken to ensure that the negative balance will not occur at the end of the current fiscal

year.
Other Postemployment Benefits Report

In accordance with GASB Statement 75, the School's financial statements shall report the
expense of nonpension other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual basis over retirees
active working lifetime, as determined by a qualified actuary procured by the Director or
designee. To the extent that these OPEBs are not prefunded, the School shall report a liability on
its financial statements.

'

The Director or designee shall annually present the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of
OPEBSs and the actuarial report upon which those costs are based at a public meeting of the
Board.

The School's financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two years in accordance
with GASB 75. Workers' Compensation Claims Report

The Director or designee shall annually provide the Board, at a public meeting, information and
related actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers'
compensation claims. The estimate of costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at
least every three years by a qualified actuary.



Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.3 Discussion of Bids Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Bids Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett



Bids Policy

The NUCS Board of Education is committed to promoting public accountability and ensuring prudent
use of public funds. When leasing, purchasing, or contracting for equipment, materials, supplies, or
services for the School, including when contracting for public projects involving School facilities, the
Board shall explore lawful opportunities to obtain the greatest possible value for its expenditure of
public funds. When required by law, or if the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the
School, such contracts shall be made using competitive bidding.

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or projects
for the purpose of evading legal requirements for competitive bidding.

The Director or designee shall establish comprehensive bidding procedures for the School in
accordance with law. The procedures shall include a process for advertising bids, instructions and
timelines for submitting and opening bids, and other relevant requirements.

For award of contracts which, by law or Board policy, require prequalification, the procedures shall
identify a uniform system for rating bidders on the basis of a completed questionnaire and financial
statements.

When calling for bids, the Director or designee shall ensure that the bid specifications clearly describe
in appropriate detail the quality, delivery, and service required and include all information which the
School knows, or has in its possession, that is relevant to the work to be performed or that may impact
the cost of performing the work.

Except as authorized by law, contracts shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder who shall give such
security as the Board requires, or else all bids shall be rejected. (Public Contract Code 20111)

When the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the School, the School may piggyback
onto the contract of another public agency or corporation to lease or purchase any personal property to
the extent authorized by law.

Advertise and Competitive Bids
The School shall advertise for any of the following;:

1. A public project contract that involves an expenditure of $15,000 or more, including a contract for
construction, reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, painting, repainting,
demolition, or repair work involving a School owned, leased, or operated facility.

2. A contract that exceeds the amount specified in law, as annually adjusted by the Superintendent of
Public Instruction, for any of the following:

a. The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the
School.

b. Services, not including construction services or special services and advice in accounting,
financial, legal, or administrative matters.

c. Repairs that are not a public project, including maintenance.



Maintenance means routine, recurring, and usual work for preserving, protecting, and keeping a School
facility operating in a safe, efficient, and continually usable condition for the intended purpose for
which it was designed, improved, constructed, altered, or repaired. Maintenance includes, but is not
limited to, carpentry, electrical, plumbing, glazing, and other craft work designed to preserve the
facility, as well as repairs, cleaning, and other operations on machinery and other permanently attached
equipment. Maintenance does not include painting, repainting, or decorating other than touchup, or
among other types of work, janitorial or custodial services and protection provided by security forces.

Instructions and Procedures for Advertised Bids

The Director or designee shall call for bids by placing a notice at least once a week for two weeks in a
local newspaper of general circulation published in the School, or if no such newspaper exists, then in
some newspaper of general circulation that is circulated in the county. The Director or designee also
may post the notice on the School's web site or through an electronic portal. The notice shall state the
work to be done or materials or supplies to be furnished and the time and place and web site where bids
will be opened.

The notice shall contain the time, date, and location of any mandatory prebid conference, site visit, or
meeting and details regarding when and where project documents, including the final plan and
specifications, are available. Any such mandatory visit or meeting shall occur not less than five
calendar days after the publication of the initial notice.

Bid Instructions and specifications shall include the following requirements and information:

1. All bidders shall certify in writing the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post-consumer
materials in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold.

2. All bids for construction work shall be presented under sealed cover. The School may accept a
bid that has been submitted electronically or on paper.

The bid shall be accompanied by a form of bidder’s security, including either cash, a cashier’s check
payable to the School, a certified check made payable to the School, or a bidder's bond executed by an
admitted surety insurer and made payable to the School. The security of unsuccessful bidders shall be
returned in a reasonable period of time, but in no event later than 60 days after the bid is awarded.
When a standardized proposal form is provided by the School, bids not presented on the standard form
shall be disregarded.

3. Bids shall not be accepted after the advertised bid opening time, regardless of whether the bids
are actually opened at that time.

4. 'When two or more identical lowest or highest bids are received, the Board of Education may
determine by lot which bid shall be accepted.

5. If the School requires that the bid include prices for items that may be added to or deducted
from the scope of work in the contract, the bid solicitation shall specify which one of the
following methods will be used to determine the lowest bid. In the absence of such a
specification, only the method provided in item #6a below shall be used. (Public Contract Code
20103.8)



a. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract
without consideration of the prices on the additive or deductive items.

b. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract
and those additive or deductive items that were specifically identified in the bid
solicitation as being used for the purpose of determining the lowest bid price.

c. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract
and those additive or deductive items that, when taken in order from a
specifically identified list of those items in the solicitation, and added to or
subtracted from the base contract, are less than or equal to a funding amount
publicly disclosed by the School before the first bid is opened.

The lowest bid shall be determined in a manner that prevents any information that would identify
any of the bidders or proposed subcontractors or suppliers from being revealed to the School
before the ranking of all bidders from lowest to highest has been determined.

6. In determining the lowest bid, the School shall consider only responsive bids that conform to
bid specifications and are submitted by responsible bidders who have demonstrated
trustworthiness, quality, fitness, capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public
works contract.

a. When a bid is determined to be nonresponsive, the Director or designee shall
notify the bidder and give him/her an opportunity to respond to the
determination.

b. When the lowest bidder is determined to be nonresponsible, the Director or
designee shall notify the bidder of his/her right to present evidence of his/her
responsibility at a hearing before the Board.

7. After being opened, all submitted bids become public records pursuant to Government Code
6252 and shall be made available for public review pursuant to law and Board policy.

Prequalification Procedure

When required by law or the Board, the Director or designee shall establish a uniform system for
rating bidders on the basis of completed questionnaires and financial statements in order to
determine the size of contracts on which each bidder is qualified to bid. For this purpose, the
Director or designee shall furnish prospective bidders a standardized prequalification
questionnaire and financial record which, when completed, shall indicate a bidder's statement of
financial ability and experience in performing public works. The bidder's information shall be
verified under oath in the manner in which civil law pleadings are verified. The questionnaires
and financial statements shall not be public records and shall not be open to public inspection.

When any public project involves an expenditure of $1,000,000 or more and is funded or
reimbursed wholly or partly by the School Facilities Program funds or other future state school
bond, the School shall prequalify prospective bidders either quarterly or annually. The
prequalification shall be valid for one year and the following requirements shall apply:

1. Prospective bidders, including, but not limited to, prime, general engineering, and general
building contractors and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing subcontractors, as defined in



Public Contract Code 4113 or Business and Professions Code 7056 or 7057, as applicable,
shall submit a standardized questionnaire and financial statement 10 or more business days,
as determined by the School, before the date fixed for the public opening of sealed bids.

2. Prospective bidders shall be prequalified by the School five or more business days, as
determined by the School, before the date fixed for the public opening of sealed bids.

If the project includes electrical, mechanical, or plumbing components that will be performed by
electrical, mechanical, or plumbing contractors, the Director or designee shall make available to
all bidders a list of prequalified general contractors and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing

subcontractors five or more business days, as determined by the School, before the date fixed for
the public opening of sealed bids.

For all other contracts requirihg competitive bidding, the School may establish a procedure for
prequalifying bidders on a quarterly basis and may authorize that prequalification be considered
valid for up to one calendar year following the date of the initial prequalification. Prospective
bidders for such contracts shall submit the questionnaire and financial statement at least five days
before the date fixed for public opening of sealed bids and shall be prequalified by the School at
least one day before the fixed bid-opening date.

Award of Contract

The School shall award each contract to the lowest responsible bidder, except in the following
circumstances:

When the contract is for the procurement and/or maintenance of electronic data processing
systems and supporting software, in which case the Board may contract with any one of the three
lowest responsible bidders.

When the contract is for any transportation service which involves an expenditure of more than
$10,000 and which will be made with any person or corporation other than a common carrier,
municipally owned transit system or a parent/guardian of a student who is to be transported, in
which case the Board may contract with other than the lowest bidder.

When the contract is one for which the Board has established goals and requirements relating to
participation of disabled veteran or small business enterprises in accordance with Public Contract
Code 2000-2002, in which case the Board may contract with the lowest responsible bidder who
submits a responsive bid and complies or makes a good faith effort to comply with the goals and
requirements.

When procuring a lease-leaseback contract, in which case the Board shall award the contract
based on objective criteria for determining the best combination of price and qualifications in
accordance with Education Code 17250.20, in which case the Board may award the contract to
either the low bid or the best value to the School, taking into consideration, at a minimum, price,
technical design and construction expertise, and life-cycle costs.

Protests by Bidders



A bidder may protest a bid award if he/she believes that the award is not in compliance with law,
Board policy, or the bid specification. A protest must be filed in writing with the Director or
designee within five working days after receipt of notification of the contract award and shall
include all documents supporting or justifying the protest. A bidder's failure to file the protest
documents in a timely manner shall constitute a waiver of his/her right to protest the award of the
contract.

The Director or designee shall review the documents submitted with the bidder's claims and
render a decision in writing within 30 working days. The Director or designee may also convene
a meeting with the bidder in order to attempt to resolve the problem.

The bidder may appeal the Director or designee's decision to the Board. The Director or designee
shall provide notice to the bidder of the date and time for Board consideration of the protest at
least three business days before the Board meeting. The Board's decision shall be final.

Limitation on Use of Sole Sourcing

In any contract for the construction, alteration, or repair of school facilities, the Director or
designee shall ensure that the bid specification:

1. Does not directly or indirectly limit bidding to any one specific concern

2. Does not call for a designated material, product, thing, or service by a specific brand or
trade name, unless the specification is followed by the words "or equal," so that bidders
may furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service.

In any such case, the bid specification shall provide a time period, before and/or after the award
of the contract, for the contractor to submit data substantiating the request for substituting the
designated material, product, thing, or service. If no such time period is specified, the contractor
may submit the data within 35 days after the award of the contract.

When the bid is for a roof project, a material, product, thing, or service is considered "equal” to
that designated if it is equal in quality, durability, design, and appearance; will perform the
intended function equally well; and conforms substantially to the detailed requirements in the bid
specification.

However, the Director or designee may designate a specific material, product, thing, or service
by brand or trade name (sole sourcing) if the Board has made a finding, described in the
invitation for bids or request for proposals (RFP), that a particular material, product, thing, or
service is designated for any of the following purposes:

1. To conduct a field test or experiment to determine its suitability for future use

2. To match others in use on a particular public improvement that has been completed or is
in the course of completion

3. To obtain a necessary item that is only available from one source

4. To respond to the Board's declaration of an emergency, as long as the declaration has
been approved by four-fifths of the Board when issuing the invitation for bid or RFP.



Bids Not Required

Without advertising for bids and upon a determination that it is in the best interest of the School,
the Board may authorize another public corporation or agency, by contract, lease, requisition, or
purchase order, to lease data-processing equipment or to purchase materials, supplies,
equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other personal property for the School in the
manner that the other public corporation or agency is authorized to make the leases or purchases
from a vendor ("piggyback"). Alternatively, if the public corporation or agency has an existing
contract with a vendor for the lease or purchase of personal property, the School may authorize
the lease or purchase of personal property directly from the vendor and make payments under the
same terms that are available to the public corporation or agency under the contract.

Without advertising for bids, the Board may enter into an energy service contract and any related
facility ground lease, when it determines that the terms of the contract and lease are in the best
interest of the School and meet the cost effectiveness requirements specified in Government
Code 4217.12. The Board's determination shall be made at a regularly scheduled public hearing
of which notice is given to the public at least two weeks in advance and shall be based on cost
and savings comparison findings specified in Government Code 4217 .12.

Supplementary textbooks, library books, educational films, audiovisual materials, test materials,
workbooks, instructional computer software packages; or periodicals may be purchased in any
amount without taking estimates or advertising for bids.

Perishable foodstuffs and seasonal commodities needed in the operations of cafeterias may be
purchased through bid or on the open market.

Bids shall not be required for day labor under circumstances specified in Public Contract Code
20114. Day labor shall include the use of maintenance personnel employed on a permanent or
temporary basis. (Public Contract Code 20114)

In an emergency when any repairs, alterations, work, or improvement to any school facility is
necessary to permit the continuance of existing school classes or to avoid danger to life or
property, the Board may, by unanimous vote and with the approval of the County Superintendent
of Schools, contract for labor and materials or supplies without advertising for or inviting bids or
may authorize the use of day labor or force account for the emergency purpose.

The School may purchase any surplus property from the federal government or any of its
agencies in any quantity needed for the operation of its schools without taking estimates or
advertising for bids.



Parent Involvement Policy

The Board of Education recognizes that parents/guardians are their children's first and most influential
teachers and that sustained parent/guardian involvement in the education of their children contributes
greatly to student achievement and a positive school environment. The Director or designee shall consult
with parents/guardians and family members in the development of meaningful opportunities for them to
be involved in School and school activities at all grade levels; advisory, decision-making, and advocacy
roles; and activities to support learning at home.

Parents/guardians shall be notified of their rights to be informed about and to participate in their children's
education and of the opportunities available to them to do so.

The School's local control and accountability plan shall include goals and strategies for parent/guardian
involvement, including School efforts to seek parent/guardian input in School and school site decision
making and to promote parent/guardian participation in programs for English learners, foster youth,
students eligible for free and reduced-price meals, and students with disabilities. (Education

Code 42238.02, 52060)

The Director or designee shall regularly evaluate and report to the Board on the effectiveness of the
School's parent/guardian and family engagement efforts, including, but not limited to, input from
parents/guardians, family members, and school staff on the adequacy of involvement opportunities and on
barriers that may inhibit participation.

Title I Schools

The Director or designee shall involve parents/guardians and family members in establishing School
expectations and objectives for meaningful parent/guardian and family engagement in schools supported
by Title I funding, developing strategies that describe how the School will carry out each activity listed in
20 USC 6318, as contained in the accompanying administrative regulation, and implementing and
evaluating such programs, activities, and procedures. As appropriate, the Director or designee shall
conduct outreach to all parents/guardians and family members. (Education Code 11503; 20 USC 6318)

When the School's Title I, Part A allocation exceeds the amount specified in 20 USC 6318, the Board
shall reserve at least one percent of the funding to implement parent/guardian and family engagement
activities. The Director or designee shall involve parents/guardians and family members of participating
students in decisions regarding how the School's Title I funds will be allotted for parent/guardian and
family engagement activities and shall ensure that priority is given to schools in high poverty areas in
accordance with law. (20 USC 6318, 6631)

Expenditures of such funds shall be consistent with the activities specified in this policy and shall include
at least one of the following: (20 USC 6318)

e Support for schools and nonprofit organizations in providing professional development for
School and school staff regarding parent/guardian and family engagement strategies, which may
be provided jointly to teachers, principals, other school leaders, specialized instructional support
personnel, paraprofessionals, early childhood educators, and parents/guardians and family
members

e Support for programs that reach parents/guardians and family members at home, in the
community, and at school



Dissemination of information on best practices focused on parent/guardian and family
engagement, especially best practices for increasing the engagement of economically
disadvantaged parents/guardians and family members

Collaboration with community-based or other organizations or employers with a record of
success in improving and increasing parent and family engagement

Any other activities and strategies that the School determines are appropriate and consistent with
this policy

The Director or designee shall ensure that each school receiving Title I funds develops a school-level
parent/guardian and family engagement policy in accordance with 20 USC 6318.

Non-Title I Schools

The Director or designee shall develop and implement strategies applicable to each school that does not
receive federal Title I funds to encourage the involvement and support of parents/guardians in the
education of their children, including, but not limited to, strategies describing how the School and schools
will address the purposes and goals described in Education Code 11502. (Education Code 11504)

School Strategies for Title I Schools

To ensure that parents/guardians and family members of students participating in Title I programs are
provided with opportunities to be involved in their children's education, the School shall:

ik,

Involve parents/guardians and family members in the joint development of a School plan that
meets the requirements of 20 USC 6312 and in the development of school support and
improvement plans pursuant to 20 USC 6311 (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

o In accordance with Education Code 52063, establish a School-level parent advisory
committee and, as applicable, an English learner parent advisory committee to review and
comment on the plan in accordance with the review schedule established by the Board of
Education

o Invite input on the plan from other School committees and school site councils

o Communicate with parents/guardians through the School newsletter, web site, or other
methods regarding the plan and the opportunity to provide input

o Provide copies of working drafts of the plan to parents/guardians in an understandable
and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, in a language the parents/guardians can
understand

o Ensure that there is an opportunity at a public Board meeting for public comment on the
plan prior to the Board's approval of the plan or revisions to the plan

o Ensure that school-level policies on parent/guardian and family engagement address the
role of school site councils and other parents/guardians as appropriate in the development
and review of school plans

Provide coordination, technical assistance, and other support necessary to assist and build the
capacity of Title I schools in planning and implementing effective parent/guardian and family
engagement activities to improve student academic achievement and school performance, which
may include meaningful consultation with employers, business leaders, and philanthropic



organizations or individuals with expertise in effectively engaging parents/guardians and family
members in education (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee shall: (20 USC 6318)

o Assist parents/guardians in understanding such topics as the challenging state academic content
standards and academic achievement standards, state and local academic assessments, the
requirements of Title I, and how to monitor a child's progress and work with educators to improve
the achievement of their children

o Provide parents/guardians with materials and training, such as literacy training and using
technology (including education about the harms of copyright piracy), as appropriate, to help
them work with their children to improve their children's achievement

o With the assistance of parents/guardians, educate teachers, specialized instructional support
personnel, principals and other school leaders, and other staff, in the value and utility of
parent/guardian contributions and in how to reach out to, communicate with, and work with
parents/guardians as equal partners, implement and coordinate parent/guardian programs and
build ties between parents/guardians and the schools

o To the extent feasible and appropriate, coordinate and integrate parent/guardian involvement
programs and activities with other federal, state, and local programs, including public preschool
programs, and conduct other activities, such as parent resource centers, that encourage and
support parents/guardians in fully participating in their children's education

o Ensure that information related to school and parent/guardian programs, meetings, and other
activities is sent to the parents/guardians of participating students in a format and, to the extent
practicable, in a language the parents/guardians can understand

o Provide other such reasonable support for parent/guardian involvement activities as
parents/guardians may request

o Inform parents/guardians and parent organizations of the existence and purpose of parent
information and resource centers in the state that provide training, information, and support to
parents/guardians of participating students

In addition, the Director or designee may:

o Involve parents/guardians in the development of training for teachers, principals, and other
educators to improve the effectiveness of such training

o Provide necessary literacy training, using Title I funds if the School has exhausted all other
reasonably available sources of funding for such training

o Pay reasonable and necessary expenses associated with parent/guardian involvement activities,
including transportation and child care costs, to enable parents/guardians to participate in school-
related meetings and training sessions

o Train parents/guardians to enhance the involvement of other parents/guardians

o Arrange school meetings at a variety of times or, when parents/guardians are unable to attend
such conferences, conduct in-home conferences between parents/guardians and teachers or other
educators who work directly with participating students, in order to maximize parent/guardian
involvement and participation

o Adopt and implement model approaches to improving parent/guardian involvement

o Establish a Schoolwide parent advisory council to provide advice on all matters related to
parent/guardian involvement in Title I programs

o Develop appropriate roles for community-based organizations and businesses in parent/guardian
involvement activities



Make referrals to community agencies and organizations that offer literacy training,
parent/guardian education programs, and/or other services that help to improve the conditions of
parents/guardians and families

Provide a master calendar of School activities and School meetings

Provide information about opportunities for parent/guardian and family engagement through the
School newsletter, web site, or other written or electronic means

Engage parent-teacher organizations to actively seek out and involve parents/guardians through
regular communication updates and information sessions

To the extent practicable, provide translation services at school sites and at meetings involving
parents/guardians and family members as needed

Provide training and information to members of School and school site councils and advisory
committees to help them fulfill their functions

Provide ongoing School-level workshops to assist school site staff, parents/guardians, and family
members in planning and implementing improvement strategies, and seek their input in
developing the workshops

Provide training for the principal or designee of each participating school regarding Title I
requirements for parent/guardian and family engagement, leadership strategies, and
communication skills to assist him/her in facilitating the planning and implementation of related
activities

Regularly evaluate the effectiveness of staff development activities related to parent/guardian and
family engagement

Include expectations for parent/guardian outreach and involvement in staff job descriptions and
evaluations 3 .

Assign School personnel to serve as a liaison to the schools regarding Title I parent/guardian and
family engagement issues

Provide information to schools about the indicators and assessment tools that will be used to
monitor progress

3. To the extent feasible and appropriate, coordinate and integrate Title I parent/guardian and family
engagement strategies with parent/guardian and family engagement strategies of other relevant federal,
state, and local programs and ensure consistency with federal, state, and local laws (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

O
O

(o]

o

Identify overlapping or similar program requirements

Involve School and school site representatives from other programs to assist in identifying
specific population needs

Schedule joint meetings with representatives from related programs and share data and
information across programs

Develop a cohesive, coordinated plan focused on student needs and shared goals

4. Conduct, with meaningful involvement of parents/guardians and family members, an annual evaluation
of the content and effectiveness of the parent/guardian and family engagement policy in improving the
academic quality of the schools served by Title I, including identification of: (20 USC 6318)

o Barriers to participation in parent/guardian and family engagement activities, with
particular attention to parents/guardians who are economically disadvantaged, are
disabled, have limited English proficiency, have limited literacy, or are of any racial or
ethnic minority background



o The needs of parents/guardians and family members, so they can better assist with their
children's learning and engage with school personnel and teachers
o Strategies to support successful school and family interactions

The Director or designee shall notify parents/guardians of this review and assessment through regular
school communications mechanisms and shall provide a copy of the assessment to parents/guardians upon
their request. (Education Code 11503)

The Director or designee may:

o Use a variety of methods, such as focus groups, surveys, and workshops, to evaluate the
satisfaction of parents/guardians and staff with the quality and frequency of School
communications

o Gather and monitor data regarding the number of parents/guardians and family members
participating in School activities and the types of activities in which they are engaged

o Recommend to the Board measures to evaluate the impact of the School's parent/guardlan
and family engagement efforts on student achievement

5. Use the findings of the evaluation conducted pursuant to item #4 above to design evidence-based
strategies for more effective parent/guardian and family involvement and, if necessary, to revise the
parent/guardian and family engagement policy (20 USC 6318)

6. Involve parents/guardians in the activities of schools served by Title I, which may include establishing
a parent advisory board comprised of a sufficient number and representative group of parents/guardians or
family members served by the School to adequately represent the needs of the population served by the
School for the purposes of developing, revising, and reviewing the parent/guardian and family
engagement policy (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

o Include information about school activities in School communications to
parents/guardians and family members

o To the extent practicable, assist schools with translation services or other
accommodations needed to encourage participation of parents/guardians and family
members

o Establish processes to encourage parent/guardian input regarding their expectations and
concerns for their children

The School's Board policy and administrative regulation containing parent/guardian and family
engagement strategies shall be incorporated into the School's local control and accountability plan in
accordance with 20 USC 6312 and shall be distributed to parents/guardians of students participating in
Title I programs. (20 USC 6318)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)



School-Level Policies for Title I Schools

At each school receiving Title I funds, a written policy on parent/guardian and family engagement shall
be developed jointly with the parents/guardians and family members of participating students. Such
policy shall describe the means by which the school will: (20 USC 6318)

1. Convene an annual meeting, at a convenient time, to which all parents/guardians of participating
students shall be invited and encouraged to attend, in order to inform parents/guardians of their school's
participation in Title I and to explain Title I requirements and the right of parents/guardians to be
involved

2. Offer a flexible number of meetings, such as meetings in the morning or evening, for which related
transportation, child care, and/or home visits may be provided as such services relate to parent/guardian
involvement

3. Involve parents/guardians in an organized, ongoing, and timely way in the planning, review, and
improvement of Title I programs, including the planning, review, and improvement of the school's
parent/guardian and family engagement policy and, if applicable, the joint development of the plan for
school wide programs pursuant to 20 USC 6314

The school may use an existing process for involving parents/guardians in the joint planning and design
of the school's programs provided that the process includes adequate representation of parents/guardians
of participating students.

4. Provide the parents/guardians of participating students all of the following:

o Timely information about Title I programs

o A description and explanation of the school's curriculum, forms of academic assessment
used to measure student progress, and the achievement levels of the challenging state
academic standards

o If requested by parents/guardians, opportunities for regular meetings to formulate
suggestions and to participate, as appropriate, in decisions related to their children's
education, and, as soon as practicably possible, responses to the suggestions of
parents/guardians

5. If the school wide program plan is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians of participating students,
submit any parent/guardian comments when the school makes the plan available to the School

6. Jointly develop with the parents/guardians of participating students a school-parent compact that
outlines how parents/guardians, the entire school staff, and students will share responsibility for improved
student academic achievement and the means by which the school and parents/guardians will build a
partnership to help students achieve state standards

This compact shall address:
o The school's responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a

supportive and effective learning environment that enables participating students to
achieve the state's challenging academic achievement standards



o Ways in which parents/guardians will be responsible for supporting their children's
learning, volunteering in the classroom, and participating, as appropriate, in decisions
related to their children's education and the positive use of extracurricular time

o The importance of communication between teachers and parents/guardians on an ongoing
basis through, at a minimum:

e Parent-teacher conferences in elementary schools, at least annually, during which
the compact shall be discussed as it relates to the student's achievement

¢ Frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's progress

» Reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and participate in their
child's classroom, and observation of classroom activities ;

e Regular two-way, meaningful communication between family members and
school staff, and, to the extent practicable, in a language that family members can
understand

7. Build the capacity of the school and parents/guardians for strong parent involvement by implementing
the required activities described in item #2 in the section "School Strategies for Title I Schools" above

8. To the extent practicable, provide opportunities for the informed participation of parents/guardians and
family members (including parents/guardians and family members with limited English proficiency,
parents/guardians and family members with disabilities, and parents/guardians and family members of
migrant children), including providing information and school reports required under 20 USC 6311(h) in
a format and language such parents/guardians can understand

If the school has a parent involvement policy that applies to all parents/guardians, it may amend that
policy to meet the above requirements. (20 USC 6318)

Each school's parent/guardian and family engagement policy shall be made available to the local
community. Parents/guardians shall be notified of the policy in an understandable and uniform format
and, to the extent practicable, provided in a language the parents/guardians can understand. (20

USC 6318)

Each school receiving Title I funds shall annually evaluate the effectiveness of its parent/guardian and
family engagement policy. Such evaluation may be conducted during the process of reviewing the

school's single plan for student achievement in accordance with Education Code 64001.

The school's policy shall be periodically updated to meet the changing needs of parents/guardians and the
school. (20 USC 6318)

School Strategies for Non-Title I Schools
For each school that does not receive federal Title I funds, the Director or designee shall, at a minimum:
1. Engage parents/guardians positively in their children's education by helping them develop skills

to use at home that support their children's academic efforts at school and their children's
development as responsible members of society (Education Code 11502, 11504)



The Director or designee may:

o

Provide or make referrals to literacy training and/or parent education programs designed
to improve the skills of parents/guardians and enhance their ability to support their
children's education

Provide information, in parent handbooks and through other appropriate means, regarding
academic expectations and resources to assist with the subject matter

Provide parents/guardians with information about students' class assignments and
homework assignments

2. Inform parents/guardians that they can directly affect the success of their children's learning, by
providing them with techniques and strategies that they may use to improve their children's academic
success and to assist their children in learning at home (Education Code 11502, 11504)

The Director or designee may:

o]

o

O

Provide parents/guardians with information regarding ways to create an effective study
environment for their children at home and to encourage good study habits

Encourage parents/guardians to monitor their children's school attendance, homework
completion, and television viewing

Encourage parents/guardians to volunteer in their child's classroom and to participate in
school advisory committees

3. Build consistent and effective communication between the home and school so that parents/guardians
may know when and how to assist their children in support of classroom learning activities (Education
Code 11502, 11504)

The Director or designee may:

o

Ensure that teachers provide frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's
progress and hold parent-teacher conferences at least once per year with
parents/guardians of elementary school students

Provide opportunities for parents/guardians to observe classroom activities and to
volunteer in their child's classroom :

Provide information about parent/guardian and family engagement opportunities through
School, school, and/or class newsletters, the School's web site, and other written or
electronic communications

To the extent practicable, provide notices and information to parents/guardians in a
format and language they can understand

Develop mechanisms to encourage parent/guardian input on School and school issues
Identify barriers to parent/guardian and family participation in school activities, including
parents/guardians and family members who are economically disadvantaged, are
disabled, have limited English proficiency, have limited literacy, or are of any racial or
ethnic minority background

Encourage greater parent/guardian participation by adjusting meeting schedules to
accommodate parent/guardian needs and, to the extent practicable, by providing
translation or interpreter services, transportation, and/or child care

4. Train teachers and administrators to communicate effectively with parents/guardians (Education
Code 11502, 11504)



The Director or designee may:

o Provide staff development to assist staff in strengthening two-way communications with
parents/guardians, including parents/guardians who have limited English proficiency or

limited literacy
o Invite input from parents/guardians regarding the content of staff development activities
pertaining to home-school communications

5. Integrate parent/guardian and family engagement programs into school plans for academic
accountability

The Director or designee may:
o Include parent/guardian and family engagement strategies in school reform or school

improvement initiatives
o Involve parents/guardians and family members in school planning processes



Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

7.4 Discussion of the Parent Involvement Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the

proposed Parent Involvement Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett



Parent Involvement Policy

The Board of Education recognizes that parents/guardians are their children's first and most influential
teachers and that sustained parent/guardian involvement in the education of their children contributes
greatly to student achievement and a positive school environment. The Director or designee shall consult
with parents/guardians and family members in the development of meaningful opportunities for them to
be involved in School and school activities at all grade levels; advisory, decision-making, and advocacy
roles; and activities to support learning at home.

Parents/guardians shall be notified of their rights to be informed about and to participate in their children's
education and of the opportunities available to them to do so.

The School's local control and accountability plan shall include goals and strategies for parent/guardian
involvement, including School efforts to seek parent/guardian input in School and school site decision
making and to promote parent/guardian participation in programs for English learners, foster youth,
students eligible for free and reduced-price meals, and students with disabilities. (Education

Code 42238.02, 52060)

The Director or designee shall regularly evaluate and report to the Board on the effectiveness of the
School's parent/guardian and family engagement efforts, including, but not limited to, input from
parents/guardians, family members, and school staff on the adequacy of involvement opportunities and on
barriers that may inhibit participation.

Title I Schools

The Director or designee shall involve parents/guardians and family members in establishing School
expectations and objectives for meaningful parent/guardian and family engagement in schools supported
by Title I funding, developing strategies that describe how the School will carry out each activity listed in
20 USC 6318, as contained in the accompanying administrative regulation, and implementing and
evaluating such programs, activities, and procedures. As appropriate, the Director or designee shall
conduct outreach to all parents/guardians and family members. (Education Code 11503; 20 USC 6318)

When the School's Title I, Part A allocation exceeds the amount specified in 20 USC 6318, the Board
shall reserve at least one percent of the funding to implement parent/guardian and family engagement
activities. The Director or designee shall involve parents/guardians and family members of participating
students in decisions regarding how the School's Title I funds will be allotted for parent/guardian and
family engagement activities and shall ensure that priority is given to schools in high poverty areas in
accordance with law. (20 USC 6318, 6631)

Expenditures of such funds shall be consistent with the activities specified in this policy and shall include
at least one of the following: (20 USC 6318)

¢ Support for schools and nonprofit organizations in providing professional development for
School and school staff regarding parent/guardian and family engagement strategies, which may
be provided jointly to teachers, principals, other school leaders, specialized instructional support
personnel, paraprofessionals, early childhood educators, and parents/guardians and family
members

e Support for programs that reach parents/guardians and family members at home, in the
community, and at school



Dissemination of information on best practices focused on parent/guardian and family
engagement, especially best practices for increasing the engagement of economically
disadvantaged parents/guardians and family members

Collaboration with community-based or other organizations or employers with a record of
success in improving and increasing parent and family engagement

Any other activities and strategies that the School determines are appropriate and consistent with
this policy

The Director or designee shall ensure that each school receiving Title I funds develops a school-level
parent/guardian and family engagement policy in accordance with 20 USC 6318.

School Strategies for Title I Schools

To ensure that parents/guardians and family members of students participating in Title I programs are
provided with opportunities to be involved in their children's education, the School shall:

1.

Involve parents/guardians and family members in the joint development of a School plan that
meets the requirements of 20 USC 6312 and in the development of school support and
improvement plans pursuant to 20 USC 6311 (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

o In accordance with Education Code 52063, establish a School-level parent advisory
committee and, as applicable, an English learner parent advisory committee to review and
comment on the plan in accordance with the review schedule established by the Board of
Education

o Invite input on the plan from other School committees and school site councils

o Communicate with parents/guardians through the School newsletter, web site, or other
methods regarding the plan and the opportunity to provide input

o Provide copies of working drafts of the plan to parents/guardians in an understandable
and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, in a language the parents/guardians can
understand

o Ensure that there is an opportunity at a public Board meeting for public comment on the
plan prior to the Board's approval of the plan or revisions to the plan

o Ensure that school-level policies on parent/guardian and family engagement address the
role of school site councils and other parents/guardians as appropriate in the development
and review of school plans

2. Provide coordination, technical assistance, and other support necessary to assist and build the

capacity of Title I schools in planning and implementing effective parent/guardian and family
engagement activities to improve student academic achievement and school performance, which
may include meaningful consultation with employers, business leaders, and philanthropic
organizations or individuals with expertise in effectively engaging parents/guardians and family
members in education (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee shall: (20 USC 6318)

Assist parents/guardians in understanding such topics as the challenging state academic content
standards and academic achievement standards, state and local academic assessments, the



requirements of Title I, and how to monitor a child's progress and work with educators to improve
the achievement of their children

o Provide parents/guardians with materials and training, such as literacy training and using
technology (including education about the harms of copyright piracy), as appropriate, to help
them work with their children to improve their children's achievement

o With the assistance of parents/guardians, educate teachers, specialized instructional support
personnel, principals and other school leaders, and other staff, in the value and utility of
parent/guardian contributions and in how to reach out to, communicate with, and work with
parents/guardians as equal partners, implement and coordinate parent/guardian programs, and
build ties between parents/guardians and the schools

o To the extent feasible and appropriate, coordinate and integrate parent/guardian involvement
programs and activities with other federal, state, and local programs, including public preschool
programs, and conduct other activities, such as parent resource centers, that encourage and
support parents/guardians in fully participating in their children's education

o Ensure that information related to school and parent/guardian programs, meetings, and other
activities is sent to the parents/guardians of participating students in a format and, to the extent
practicable, in a language the parents/guardians can understand

o Provide other such reasonable support for parent/guardian involvement activities as
parents/guardians may request

o Inform parents/guardians and parent organizations of the existence and purpose of parent
information and resource centers in the state that provide training, information, and support to
parents/guardians of participating students

In addition, the Director or designee may:

o Involve parents/guardians in the development of training for teachers, principals, and other
educators to improve the effectiveness of such training

o Provide necessary literacy training, using Title I funds if the School has exhausted all other
reasonably available sources of funding for such training

o Pay reasonable and necessary expenses associated with parent/guardian involvement activities,
including transportation and child care costs, to enable parents/guardians to participate in school-
related meetings and training sessions

o Train parents/guardians to enhance the involvement of other parents/guardians

o Arrange school meetings at a variety of times or, when parents/guardians are unable to attend
such conferences, conduct in-home conferences between parents/guardians and teachers or other
educators who work directly with participating students, in order to maximize parent/guardian
involvement and participation ‘

o Adopt and implement model approaches to improving parent/guardian involvement

o Establish a Schoolwide parent advisory council to provide advice on all matters related to
parent/guardian involvement in Title I programs

o Develop appropriate roles for community-based organizations and businesses in parent/guardian
involvement activities

o Make referrals to community agencies and organizations that offer literacy training,
parent/guardian education programs, and/or other services that help to improve the conditions of
parents/guardians and families

o Provide a master calendar of School activities and School meetings

o Provide information about opportunities for parent/guardian and family engagement through the
School newsletter, web site, or other written or electronic means

o Engage parent-teacher organizations to actively seek out and involve parents/guardians through
regular communication updates and information sessions



To the extent practicable, provide translation services at school sites and at meetings involving
parents/guardians and family members as needed

Provide training and information to members of School and school site councils and advisory
committees to help them fulfill their functions

Provide ongoing School-level workshops to assist school site staff, parents/guardians, and family
members in planning and implementing improvement strategies, and seek their input in
developing the workshops

Provide training for the principal or designee of each participating school regarding Title 1
requirements for parent/guardian and family engagement, leadership strategies, and
communication skills to assist him/her in facilitating the planning and implementation of related
activities

Regularly evaluate the effectiveness of staff development activities related to parent/guardian and
family engagement

Include expectations for parent/guardian outreach and involvement in staff job descriptions and
evaluations

Assign School personnel to serve as a liaison to the schools regarding Title I parent/guardian and
family engagement issues

Provide information to schools about the indicators and assessment tools that will be used to
monitor progress

3. To the extent feasible and appropriate, coordinate and integrate Title I parent/guardian and family
engagement strategies with parent/guardian and family engagement strategies of other relevant federal,
state, and local programs and ensure consistency with federal, state, and local laws (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

o
O

O

(6]

Identify overlapping or similar program requirements

Involve School and school site representatives from other programs to assist in identifying
specific population needs

Schedule joint meetings with representatives from related programs and share data and
information across programs

Develop a cohesive, coordinated plan focused on student needs and shared goals

4. Conduct, with meaningful involvement of parents/guardians and family members, an annual evaluation
of the content and effectiveness of the parent/guardian and family engagement policy in improving the
academic quality of the schools served by Title I, including identification of: (20 USC 6318)

©  Barriers to participation in parent/guardian and family engagement activities, with
particular attention to parents/guardians who are economically disadvantaged, are
disabled, have limited English proficiency, have limited literacy, or are of any racial or
ethnic minority background

0 The needs of parents/guardians and family members, so they can better assist with their
children's learning and engage with school personnel and teachers

o Strategies to support successful school and family interactions

The Director or designee shall notify parents/guardians of this review and assessment through regular
school communications mechanisms and shall provide a copy of the assessment to parents/guardians upon
their request. (Education Code 11503)

The Director or designee may:



o Use a variety of methods, such as focus groups, surveys, and workshops, to evaluate the
satisfaction of parents/guardians and staff with the quality and frequency of School
communications

©  Gather and monitor data regarding the number of parents/guardians and family members
participating in School activities and the types of activities in which they are engaged

o Recommend to the Board measures to evaluate the impact of the School's parent/guardian
and family engagement efforts on student achievement

5. Use the findings of the evaluation conducted pursuant to item #4 above to design evidence-based
strategies for more effective parent/guardian and family involvement and, if necessary, to revise the
parent/guardian and family engagement policy (20 USC 6318)

6. Involve parents/guardians in the activities of schools served by Title I, which may include establishing
a parent advisory board comprised of a sufficient number and representative group of parents/guardians or
family members served by the School to adequately represent the needs of the population served by the
School for the purposes of developing, revising, and reviewing the parent/guardian and family
engagement policy (20 USC 6318)

The Director or designee may:

© Include information about school activities in School communications to
parents/guardians and family members

o To the extent practicable, assist schools with translation services or other
accommodations needed to encourage participation of parents/guardians and family

members
o Establish processes to encourage parent/guardian input regarding their expectations and
concerns for their children

The School's Board policy and administrative regulation containing parent/guardian and family
engagement strategies shall be incorporated into the School's local control and accountability plan in
accordance with 20 USC 6312 and shall be distributed to parents/guardians of students participating in
Title I programs. (20 USC 6318)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

School-Level Policies for Title I Schools

At each school receiving Title T funds, a written policy on parent/guardian and family engagement shall
be developed jointly with the parents/guardians and family members of participating students. Such
policy shall describe the means by which the school will: (20 USC 6318)

1. Convene an annual meeting, at a convenient time, to which all parents/guardians of participating
students shall be invited and encouraged to attend, in order to inform parents/guardians of their school's
participation in Title I and to explain Title I requirements and the right of parents/guardians to be
involved

2. Offer a flexible number of meetings, such as meetings in the morning or evening, for which related
transportation, child care, and/or home visits may be provided as such services relate to parent/guardian
involvement



3. Involve parents/guardians in an organized, ongoing, and timely way in the planning, review, and
improvement of Title I programs, including the planning, review, and improvement of the school's
parent/guardian and family engagement policy and, if applicable, the joint development of the plan for
school wide programs pursuant to 20 USC 6314

The school may use an existing process for involving parents/guardians in the joint planning and design
of the school's programs provided that the process includes adequate representation of parents/guardians
of participating students.

4, Provide the parents/guardians of participating students all of the following:

o Timely information about Title I programs

0 A description and explanation of the school's curriculum, forms of academic assessment
used to measure student progress, and the achievement levels of the challenging state
academic standards

o Ifrequested by parents/guardians, opportunities for regular meetings to formulate
suggestions and to participate, as appropriate, in decisions related to their children's
education, and, as soon as practicably possible, responses to the suggestions of
parents/guardians

5. If the school wide program plan is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians of participating students,
submit any parent/guardian comments when the school makes the plan available to the School

6. Jointly develop with the parents/guardians of participating students a school-parent compact that
outlines how parents/guardians, the entire school staff, and students will share responsibility for improved
student academic achievement and the means by which the school and parents/guardians will build a
partnership to help students achieve state standards

This compact shall address:

o The school's responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a
supportive and effective learning environment that enables participating students to
achieve the state's challenging academic achievement standards

0 Ways in which parents/guardians will be responsible for supporting their children's
learning, volunteering in the classroom, and participating, as appropriate, in decisions
related to their children's education and the positive use of extracurricular time

© The importance of communication between teachers and parents/guardians on an ongoing
basis through, at a minimum:

(1) Parent-teacher conferences in elementary schools, at least annually, during which the compact shall be
discussed as it relates to the student's achievement

(2) Frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's progress

(3) Reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child's classroom, and
observation of classroom activities

(4) Regular two-way, meaningful communication between family members and school staff, and, to the
extent practicable, in a language that family members can understand



7. Build the capacity of the school and parents/guardians for strong parent involvement by implementing
the required activities described in item #2 in the section "School Strategies for Title I Schools" above

8. To the extent practicable, provide opportunities for the informed participation of parents/guardians and
family members (including parents/guardians and family members with limited English proficiency,
parents/guardians and family members with disabilities, and parents/guardians and family members of
migrant children), including providing information and school reports required under 20 USC 6311(h) in
a format and language such parents/guardians can understand

If the school has a parent involvement policy that applies to all parents/guardians, it may amend that
policy to meet the above requirements. (20 USC 6318)

Each school's parent/guardian and family engagement policy shall be made available to the local
community. Parents/guardians shall be notified of the policy in an understandable and uniform format
and, to the extent practicable, provided in a language the parents/guardians can understand. (20

USC 6318)

Each school receiving Title I funds shall annually evaluate the effectiveness of its parent/guardian and
family engagement policy. Such evaluation may be conducted during the process of reviewing the
school's single plan for student achievement in accordance with Education Code 64001.

The school's policy shall be periodically updated to meet the changing needs of parents/guardians and the
school. (20 USC 6318)



Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.5 Discussion of the Parent Involvement Compact NU-SCS - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the

proposed Parent Involvement Compact NU-SCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls:
Shari Lovett



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

School-Parent Compact
We believe that cooperation between school and home is essential for children to succeed to
their highest potential. We believe that schools and families who work together can solve even
the most difficult problems. The more collaboration we model between home and school, the
more assured students will be that their education is important both to their parents and their
teachers. This document is a way for us to recognize the importance of this collaboration.

Student will:

Demonstrate responsibility and best efforts in completion of all assignments.
Be an active learner.

Be prepared with appropriate materials and complete assignments on time.
Be responsible for my own behavior at all times.

Seek assistance for skills not understood.

Show respect to self and others at all times.

Student Signature:

Family will:

e Foster/encourage parent/teacher partnerships.
Assist my child with completing their assigned work by monitoring assignments.
Provide a quiet place and time for my child to complete assignments.
Make sure my child gets adequate sleep and has a healthy diet.
Attend school parent-teacher conferences and parent education/support nights.
Support all elements of the Parent Involvement Policy adopted by the NUCS Board of
~ Directors.
e Show respect to self and others at all times.

Parent Signature:

School/Staff will:
e Foster/encourage parent/teacher partnerships.
Receive training in strategies to effectively communicate with parents.
Teach California adopted grade level standards, skills and concepts.
Strive to address the individual needs of your child in a supportive environment.
Report student progress through conference, phone calls, written reports, achievement
test results, and performance test results.
e Provide support activities which may include tutoring, intervention and enrichment
opportunities. '
e Provide opportunities for parents to volunteer and participate.
Show respect to self and others at all times.

Staff Signature:




Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.6 Discussion of the Parent Involvement Compact NU-HCS - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Parent Involvement Compact NU-HCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett




Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

School-Parent Compact
We believe that cooperation between school and home is essential for children to succeed to
their highest potential. We believe that schools and families who work together can solve even
the most difficult problems. The more collaboration we model between home and school, the
more assured students will be that their education is important both to their parents and their
teachers. This document is a way for us to recognize the importance of this collaboration.

Student will:

Demonstrate responsibility and best efforts in completion of all assignments.
Be an active leamner.

Be prepared with appropriate materials and complete assignments on time.
Be responsible for my own behavior at all times.

Seek assistance for skills not understood.

Show respect to self and others at all times.

Student Signature:

Family will:

e Foster/encourage parent/teacher partnerships.
Assist my child with completing their assigned work by monitoring assignments.
Provide a quiet place and time for my child to complete assignments.
Make sure my child gets adequate sleep and has a healthy diet.
Attend school parent-teacher conferences and parent education/support nights.
Support all elements of the Parent Involvement Policy adopted by the NUCS Board of
Directors.
e Show respect to self and others at all times.

Parent Signature:

School/Staff will:
e Foster/encourage parent/teacher partnerships.
Receive training in strategies to effectively communicate with parents.
Teach California adopted grade level standards, skills and concepts.
Strive to address the individual needs of your child in a supportive environment,
Report student progress through conference, phone calls, written reports, achievement
test results, and performance test results.
e Provide support activities which may include tutoring, intervention and enrichment
opportunities.
Provide opportunities for parents to volunteer and participate.
Show respect to self and others at all times.

Staff Signature:




Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting:

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: March 12th 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 8.
ADJOURN



	NUCS Board Packet Cover Sheet.pdf
	Board Packet 2-13-2020.pdf
	boardpacketfeb2020_02062020_124826.pdf
	boardpacketfeb2020_02062020_124826_001.pdf
	boardpacketfeb2020_02062020_124826_002.pdf
	boardpacketfeb2020_02062020_124826_003.pdf
	boardpacketfeb2020_02062020_124826_004.pdf


